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Item 1. Business

General. Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc. ("@htis a regional diversified telecommunicatiammnpany that is primarily engaged in
providing traditional telephone services and calliiélephone communications services. For the eneded December 31, 1995, telephone
operations and mobile communications operationtu{ae operations) provided 65% and 31%, respebtiwa the consolidated revenues of
Century and its subsidiaries (the "Company"). Alttee Company's operations are conducted withirctminental United States.

At December 31, 1995, the Company's telephone diabbigis operated over 480,000 telephone access fmnienarily in rural, suburban and
small urban areas in 14 states, with the largestbouer bases located in Wisconsin, Louisiana, Mahiand Ohio. According to published
sources, the Company is the sixteenth largest madiange telephone company in the United Statesdban the number of access lines
served.

Whenever used herein with respect to the Compaeyterm "pops" means the population of licensellllegltelephone markets (based on
independent third-party population estimates) mli¢td by the Company's proportionate equity intesr@sthe licensed operators thereof. The
term "MSA" means a Metropolitan Statistical Areawhich the Federal Communications Commission (E@C") has granted a cellular
operating license. The term "RSA" means a Rurali€eArea for which the FCC has granted a cellafaerating license. The term "wireline
license" refers to the cellular operating licens#dlly reserved by the FCC for companies providiocal telephone service in the licensed
market and the term "non-wireline license" referghie license initially reserved for licensees tilafed with such local telephone
companies.

At December 31, 1995, the Company, through itaitalloperations, owned approximately 7.6 millioppdn 27 MSAs, primarily
concentrated in Michigan, Louisiana, Mississippd direxas, and 29 RSAs, most of which are in Michjdanuisiana and Arkansas. The
Company is the majority owner and operator in 18hefMSAs and 18 of the RSAs, which collectivelpresent 6.4 million pops, and has
minority interests in the other MSAs and RSAs, vattollectively represent 1.2 million pops. Of ther@any's 7.6 million pops,
approximately 72% are attributable to the Compal8a\ interests, with the balance attributable $0RSSA interests. According to data
derived from published sources, at September 35 18 Company was the fifteenth largest celliddhone company in the United States
based on the Company's owned pops. At Decembdr9®5, the Company's majority-owned and operatddlaekystems had more than
290,000 cellular subscribers. Except for five MS&#hsl two RSAs, all of the cellular systems operétethe Company are operated under
wireline licenses.

The Company also provides long distance, operatiirsteractive services in certain local and regianarkets, as well as certain printing
related services, and has recently entered the efitiup access business.

Recent Acquisitions and Dispositions. In Januar§5l@entury acquired Tele-Max, Inc. and its affégtin connection with this acquisition,
Century acquired approximately 5,300 telephonesgctires in a suburban community north of Dallaexak and a one-half of one percent
interest in the Dallas MSA wireline cellular systéwhich represented approximately 20,000 popsthénthird quarter of 1995 the Company
acquired 100% of the Michigan RSA #4 wireline ciitsystem, along with the non-wireline cellulas®ms in Mississippi RSA #2 and
Mississippi RSA #6, which, at December 31, 1995, papulations of 131,100, 242,800 and 182,600 e&tsely. Mississippi RSA #6 is
adjacent to the Jackson, Mississippi MSA that tbenany operates; Mississippi RSA #2 is locatedoitheastern Mississippi between
Memphis, Tennessee and Birmingham, Alabama. MichR&A #4 is located in northeastern Michigan aratisacent to other markets the
Company operates.

In accordance with its strategy of clustering élephone and cellular businesses, during 1995 ¢imep@ny sold its ownership interests in
several RSAs located primarily in western statestaree MSAs located in the midwest, which in tgragate represented approximately
250,000 pops.

The Company is continually evaluating the posgipidf acquiring additional telephone access linas @ellular interests in exchange for ce
securities or both. Although the Company's primfagus will continue to be on acquiring telephond aallular interests that are proximate
its properties or that serve a customer base mgagh for the Company to operate efficiently, ptt@mmunications interests may also be
acquired.

Other. As of December 31, 1995, the Company emplaygproximately 3,100 persons, of which approximye280 employees located in
Ohio are covered by a three-year collective barggiagreement between the Company and the ComntiamisaVorkers of America. The
agreement lapses on March 30, 1997.

Century was incorporated under Louisiana law in8l@6serve as a holding company for several telepltompanies acquired over the
previous 15 to 20 years. Century's principal exeeutffices are located at 100 Century Park DriMenroe, Louisiana 71203 and its
telephone number is (318) 388-9500.

TELEPHONE OPERATIONS

The Company is the sixteenth largest local exchaglgphone company in the United States, basedeombre than 480,000 access lines it
served at December 31, 1995. Currently, the Compasyates over 500 central office and remote sivitcbenters in its telephone operating
areas. Over the past decade, Century has insthiigdl switching platforms throughout most of éiwitching network. At December 31, 19



99% of Century's total access lines were digitsii§tched. Through its operating telephone subselaCentury provides services to
predominately rural, suburban and small urban niaikel4 states. The table below sets forth ceritd@grmation with respect to Century's
access lines as of December 31, 1995:

Number of Percent of Percent
State access lines access | ines digital

Wisconsin 101,119 21% 100%
Louisiana 87,733 18 100
Michigan 83,657 18 100
Ohio 72,719 15 100
Arkansas 39,185 8 100
Texas 37,434 8 100
Tennessee 22,514 5 100
Mississippi 14,635 3 100
Colorado 6,370 1 100
New Mexico 4,927 1 74
Indiana 4,734 1 100
Idaho 4,051 1 100
Arizona 1,503 0 0
lowa 176 0 100

480,757 100% 99%

As indicated in the following table, Century haperienced growth in its telephone operations overpiast several years, a substantial pa
of which was attributable to acquisitions of ottedephone companies and to the expansion of satvice

Year Ended or A s of December 31,
1995 1994 19 93 1992 1991
(Dollars in thousands)

Access lines 480,757 454,963 434 ,691 397,300 314,819

% Residential 78% 79 80 81 81

% Business 22% 21 20 19 19
Operating revenues $ 419,242 391,265 350 ,330 298,812 236,408
Capital expenditures $ 136,006 152,336 131 , 180 108,974 73,913

Future growth in telephone operations is expeadukbtderived from (i) acquiring additional telepkaompanies, (ii) providing service to
new customers, (iii) increasing network usage andpfoviding additional services made possibleadyances in technology and changes in
regulation. For information on developing compeétirends, see "-Regulation and Competition."

Services

The Company's telephone subsidiaries derive revioneproviding (i) local telephone services, (igtwork access and long distance
services and (iii) other related services. Theofeihg table reflects the percentage of telephorezaimg revenues derived from these
respective services:

1995 1994 1993
Local service 26.6% 25.6 25.3
Network access and long distance 61.7 62.3 62.0
Other 11.7 12.1 12.7

100.0% 100.0 100.0

Local service revenues are generated by the poovisdilocal exchange telephone services in the Goyip franchised service areas.

Network access and long distance revenues primaidye to services provided by the Company taéxehange carriers (long distar
carriers) in connection with the use of the Compmfacilities to originate and complete interstatel intrastate long distance telephone calls.
Most of the Company's interstate network accessmess are derived through pooling arrangementsrasheried by the National Exchange
Carrier Association ("NECA"). The NECA receives ess charges billed by the Company and other paaticg local exchange carriers
("LECs") to interstate long distance carriers atitboLEC customers for their use of the local exgjeanetwork to complete long distance
calls and subsequently distributes these revermussch LECs based primarily on cost separationesud@he charges billed to the long
distance carriers and other LEC customers are haséatiffed access rates filed with the FCC byNiCA on behalf of the Company and
other participating LECs. Interstate revenues psreentage of telephone operating revenues amotm&t6%, 33.5% and 32.0% in 1995,
1994 and 1993, respective



Certain of the Company's intrastate network acomssnues are derived through access charges bifléte Company directly to intrastate
long distance carriers and other LEC customersh $uastate network access charges are basedcessatariffs which are subject to state
regulatory commission approval. Additionally, cémtaf the Company's intrastate network access mgesgralong with intrastate long distance
revenues, are derived through state pooling arrapgts and are determined based on cost separatitiasor special settlement
arrangements.

The installation of digital switches and relateftware has been an important component of the Cagipgrowth strategy because it allows
the Company to offer enhanced services (such afocabrding, conference calling, caller identifitcm, selective call ringing and call
waiting) and to thereby increase utilization ofstixig access lines. In 1995 and early 1996, thegamom continued to expand its list of
premium services (such as voice mail and interoe¢ss) offered in certain service areas and aggedssnarketed these services.

The Company is installing fiber optic cable in highffic routes in certain areas in which it opesand has provided alternative routing of
telephone service over fiber optic cable netwonksdveral of its strategic operating areas. At Ddus 31, 1995, the Company had over
2,000 miles of fiber optic cable in place.

Other revenues include revenues related to (ijrigaselling, installing, maintaining and repairiogstomer premise telecommunications
equipment and wiring, (ii) providing billing and ltection services for interexchange carriers, (@8sing network facilities and (iv)
participating in the publication of local directesi Certain large telecommunications companiew/ffdch the Company currently provides
billing and collection services continue to indetheir desire to reduce their billing and collentexpenses, which is expected to result in
future reductions of billing and collection revesue

For further information on the regulation of ther@many's revenues, see "-Regulation and Competition.
Federal Financing Programs

Certain of the Company's telephone subsidiariesivedong-term financing from the Rural UtilitiegiSice ("RUS") and the Rural Telephone
Bank ("RTB"). The RUS has made long-term loan®tegghone companies since 1949 for the purposembiing telephone service in rural
areas. The RUS continues to make new loans atstteates that range from 5% to 7% based on borrquaifications and the cost of mor
to the United States government. The RTB, estadulish 1971, makes long-term loans at interest ta@esd on its average cost of funds as
determined by statutory formula (such rates rariged 6.04% to 6.88% for the fiscal year ended Sapr 30, 1995), and in some cases
makes loans concurrently with RUS loans. Most ef@ompany's telephone plant is pledged or mortgémedcure obligations of the
Company's telephone subsidiaries to the RUS and. Rfi® Company's telephone subsidiaries which havetwed from government
agencies generally may not loan or advance anysftm@entury, but may pay dividends if certain ficial ratios are met.

For additional information regarding the Compatfiyilancing, see the Company's consolidated finast&bments included in Item 8 herein.
Regulation and Competition

Traditionally, LECs have operated as regulated mofhies. Consequently, the majority of the Compatstsphone operations are regulated
extensively by various state regulatory agencieségally called public service commissions or pubtility commissions) and by the FCC.
As discussed in greater detail below, passageeof #lecommunications Act of 1996 (the "1996 Actupled with state legislative and
regulatory initiatives and technological changess fundamentally altered the telephone industrgelycing the regulation of LECs and
permitting competition in each segment of the t@hemunications industry. Although Century anticiatteat these trends towards reduced
regulation and increased competition will contintine, form and degree of future regulation and cditipe in the Company's franchised
service areas cannot be ascertained at this time.

State Regulation. The local service rates andstdta access charges of substantially all of theg@my's telephone subsidiaries are regulatec
by state regulatory commissions that traditionbHye regulated pricing through "rate of return"ulagion that focuses on authorized levels of
earnings by LECs. Most of these commissions a)segulate the purchase and sale of LECs, (ii)qguiles depreciation rates and certain
accounting procedures and (iii) regulate varioliepmatters, including certain service standardisamerating procedures. In certain states,
construction and/or financing plans are also suligecegulatory approval.

In recent years, Ohio, Michigan, Wisconsin, Louisiand other state legislatures and regulatory desioms having jurisdiction over the
Company's telephone subsidiaries have either begreduce the regulation of LECs or have annouticeid intention to review such
regulation, and it is expected that this trend wdlhtinue. This reduced regulatory oversight ofaiarof the Company's telephone operations
may allow the Company to offer new and competitgevices faster than under the traditional regtyagboocess. Coincident with these effi
is the introduction of competition into traditiohamonopolistic segments of the industry. For a&dssion of legislative, regulatory and
technological changes that have introduced conipetiito the local exchange industry, see "-Develepts Affecting Competition."

Substantially all of the state regulatory commissibave statutory authority, the specific limitsadfich vary, to initiate and conduct earnings
reviews of the LECs that they regulate. As pathefmovement towards deregulation, several stagesaving away from traditional rate of
return regulation towards price cap regulation imeentive regulation (which are similar to the F@&gulations discussed below), and are
actively encouraging larger LECs to adopt theseandarms of price regulation. The continuationtisttrend may lead to fewer earnings
reviews in the future. Currently, however, mosttef Company's LECs continue to be regulated urateraf return regulation. During 19



the Louisiana Public Service Commission ("LPSC'Iminated its two-year investigation into the eagsof independent telephone
companies in Louisiana by adopting a new regulabtem for such companies effective July 1, 1995.deitional information, see
Regulation and Competition in Item 7 herein. Adeddan Item 7, the Company anticipates that thesichpf these changes will adversely
affect its results of operations and there is remgnce that the effect will not be material. Idiéidn, there is no assurance that future revi

in Louisiana or in other states, will not lead tduire revenue reductions or customer refunds. Atslight of the movement away from
traditional rate of return regulation, no assuraree be given that the Company's LECs will contittuearn the same rate of return that they
achieved in recent years.

FCC Regulation. The FCC regulates the interstatecss provided by the Company's telephone subggdirimarily by regulating the
interstate access charges that are billed to xtbeenge carriers and other LEC customers by thepgaagnfor use of its local network in
connection with the origination and terminationrigrstate telephone calls. Additionally, the FC& Iprescribed certain rules and regulations
for telephone companies, including regulations reigg the use of radio frequencies; a uniform systé accounts; and rules regarding the
separation of costs between jurisdictions andnaitely, between services.

Effective January 1, 1991, the FCC adopted prigeregulation relating to interstate access rateth®Regional Bell Operating Companies
("RBOCs") and GTE Corporation. An annual opportyit elect price-cap regulation is available fdrestLECs. Under price-cap regulation,
limits imposed on a company's interstate ratesheiladjusted periodically to reflect inflation, gretivity improvement and changes in

certain non-controllable costs. In May 1993 the FtiGpted an optional incentive regulatory planfiéCs not subject to price-cap

regulation. A LEC electing the optional incentiwgulatory plan would, among other things, fileffarbased primarily on historical costs and
not be allowed to participate in the relevant NE@ling arrangements. The Company has not electeel-pap regulation or the incentive
regulatory plan, but will continue to evaluateatstions on a periodic basis. Consequently, theaaiztbd interstate access rate of return for the
Company's telephone subsidiaries is 11.25%, wisithe authorized rate established by the FCC f@4.Bot governed by price-cap
regulation or the optional incentive regulatorymla

In February 1996 the FCC sought public commentwlogther it should initiate a rate of return reprggion proceeding for LECs that are
subject to rate of return regulation for interstateess revenues.

High-Cost Support Funds, Revenue Pools and Related fglattesignificant number of the Company's telephsuigsidiaries recover a porti
of their costs under federal and state cost regavechanisms that traditionally have allowed LE@wing small communities and rural ar
to provide access to telecommunications servicasorgably comparable to those available in urbazsaaad at reasonably comparable prices.

The FCC and certain state regulatory commissiore hecently explored or implemented initiative®t@luate or reduce the funding of
certain of these cost recovery mechanisms. In Dbeert993 the FCC adopted interim provisions whieltgd certain limitations on the
FCC's Universal Service Fund ("USF") growth ratejuding a cap which has been extended throughl®@6. The Company anticipates t
revenues from the USF under these interim provisieii continue to increase in the near term, i Eesser percentage rate than that
associated with recent prior periods. In July 1885FCC sought comments on proposals and policyggtarelating to certain federal high-
cost assistance mechanisms that provide substest@hues to the Company, including the USF. Th€'BGtated goals are to ensure that
universal service can be maintained, but still Hbkltotal level of assistance to a reasonabld @ where possible, reduce barriers to
competitive entry and to promote efficient investini@ and operation of local service networks.

In February 1996 the United States Congress en#dwmet996 Act which provides, among other thingat & federal-state joint board review
existing universal service support mechanisms andmmend changes to the FCC regulations in ord¢istich regulations will be consistent
with the universal service principles in the 199&.A'he 1996 Act provides that all telecommuniaadicarriers providing interstate services
shall contribute to universal service support meras. The 1996 Act provides that only eligibletaimmunications carriers designated |
state shall be eligible to receive specific federalersal service support and that any eligiblec@mmunications carrier that receives such
support shall only use that support to provide maén and upgrade facilities and services for ursiaeservice in the area for which the
support is received. Although the Company antigipdhat the FCC's proposed rulemaking and the A88fhay result in a reduction of its
federal support revenues, management believegiiermature to assess or estimate the ultimate intpacof. There can be no assurance,
however, that such impact will not be material.

Some of the Company's telephone subsidiaries aperatates where traditional cost recovery meamasi including rate structures, are
under evaluation or have been modified. There eandbassurance that these states will continueotdde for cost recovery at current levels.

Certain revenues determined under the FCC's cpataion rules are affected by the number of adaess served by a specific telephone
company. During 1995 the customer base of onee€Cibmpany's telephone subsidiaries in Michigareim®ed above 50,000 access lines,
which resulted in a decrease in revenues of apmrately $700,000. An additional decrease in reveofiéisat subsidiary of approximately
$500,000 is expected in 1996. In addition, in e&896 another of the Company's telephone subsdiaeiached 50,000 access lines and it is
anticipated that revenues for that subsidiary égltrease approximately $1.5 million in 1996 assaltehereof.

Most of the Company's LECs concur with the comnioa &nd traffic sensitive tariffs filed by the NEG#d participate in the access revenue
pools administered by the NECA for interstate smsi All of the long distance and intrastate nekwaarcess revenues of the Company's L
are based on access charges, cost separatiorsstudigecial settlement arrangements. See "-SerVice

Certain long distance carriers continue to reqtregtcertain of the Company's LECs reduce acce$tethrates. There is no assurance that
these requests will not result in decreased acesssues



Developments Affecting Competition. The communigas industry is currently undergoing fundamentaldes which may have a
significant impact on the future operations anaficial performance of telecommunications compaméamarily as a result of legislative and
regulatory initiatives and technological changesnpetition has been introduced and encouragedcim &zctor of the telephone industry,
including, most recently, local service. As a regsihle number of companies offering competitiverisers has increased.

As indicated above, in February 1996 Congress edabe 1996 Act, which obligates LECs to permit petitors to interconnect their
facilities to the LEC's network and to take variatiser steps that are designed to lower barrieentsfy to competitors. The 1996 Act impo:
a general duty to interconnect with other telecomitcations carriers and to forego the installatiomgplementation of network features or
functions that do not comply with guidelines arahstards established under the 1996 Act. The 1996wWposes several duties on a LEC if it
receives a specific request from another entitychvisieeks to connect with or provide services uieg_EC's network. These include the
duties (i) not to prohibit resale of its service,

(i) to provide number portability, (iii) to proveldialing parity, (iv) to afford access to polesct$, conduits, and rights-of-way, and (v) to
establish reciprocal compensation arrangementhéotransport and termination of traffic. In addlitj each incumbent LEC is obligated to (i)
negotiate interconnection agreements in good féijprovide "unbundled" access to all aspectthefLEC's network, (iii) offer resale of its
telecommunications services at wholesale rategigphdermit competitors to collocate its physicédm on the LEC's property, or provide
virtual collocation if physical collocation is nptacticable. Under the 1996 Act's rural telephomm@pany exemption, all of the Company's
telephone subsidiaries will be exempt from thedoieg itemized obligations of incumbent LECs ustith time as the state regulatory
commission with jurisdiction over any such compaegeives notice that a bona fide request has besemted to such company for
interconnection, services or network elements alcti sommission determines that the request is teafynfeasible, not unduly economice
burdensome and is consistent with the universaiceprovisions contained in the 1996 Act. Facilitierconnection charges are required to
be based on cost (to be determined without a rfatetarn or other rate-based proceeding) and melydie a reasonable profit. The 1996 Act
provides that each LEC, to the extent that it pitesiwireline services, shall have a statutory tlugyrovide equal access and
nondiscrimination to interexchange carriers andrimfation service providers. The 1996 Act requiresECC to adopt regulations to
implement the provisions contained therein. Managrgirbelieves that the 1996 Act will ultimately inase competition in its franchised
telephone service areas, although the form andcedenfrcompetition cannot be ascertained until $imek as the FCC (and, in certain
instances, state regulatory commissions) adoptkeimgnting regulations.

Of the 14 states in which the Company providegptaee services, most (including Wisconsin, Louigja@@hio and Michigan) have taken
legislative or regulatory steps to introduce contiget into the local exchange business. Largeln assult thereof, several well-established
interexchange carriers and cable television congsamave accelerated their development of netwaréidarilities designed to provide local
exchange services, principally in larger citiexcable company has requested authorization to pedeichl exchange service in a portion of
the Company's franchised service area in Ohiojtaednticipated that similar action may be tabgrothers in the Company's franchised
service areas. States can, if they so desire dat®more competition than is authorized unded 886 Act.

Competition from competitive access providers atteis has increased and is expected to continmerease. Competitive access providers,
which originally were formed in the 1980's to prwiredundancy services, now provide access congpetiith LECs in most larger urban
areas, principally by targeting large businessamsts. With the passage of the 1996 Act, competdizcess providers are expected to be
active competitors to provide local telephone seErvAlthough there has been activity by competitigeess providers in certain of the
Company's operating areas, such activity has #wusdt significantly affected the Company. The Campexpects to increasingly face
competition from competitive access providers snojperating areas located near larger urban anelisiay face similar competition in its
other operating areas.

In addition to receiving services directly from qoatitive access providers, interexchange carriedsodher users of toll service may seek
other means to bypass LECs' switching servicedaa distribution facilities, particularly if seices are not strategically priced. There are
several ways which users of toll service may byplassCompany's switching services. First, users coagtruct, modify or lease facilities to
transmit their traffic directly to an interexchancgrier. Cable television companies, in particutaay be able to modify their networks to
partially or completely bypass the Company's lowsivork. Also, certain interexchange carriers pitevéervices which allow users to divert
their traffic from LECs' usage-sensitive serviaesheir flat-rate services. In addition, users roagose to use mobile communications
services or, in the future, companies providing petitive local exchange services, to bypass LE@gtking services. Within the past few
years, each of the three largest interexchangeecsain the United States has acquired or sougatdaire interests in mobile communicatit
companies, presumably in part to obtain bypasshibiies. Although certain of the Company's telepbsubsidiaries have experienced a loss
of traffic to such bypass, the Company believesttaimpact of such loss on revenues has not sigeificant. The Company and the LEC
industry are seeking to address bypass princijpgilsgdopting flexible pricing of access services rghappropriate and to the extent permitted
by regulatory agencies. No assurance can be gémthe ultimate outcome of these efforts.

Currently, cellular communications services commantraditional LEC services. However, as the neobdmmunications industry continues
to mature, the Company anticipates that existirheanerging mobile communications technologies widteasingly compete with traditional
LEC services. Technological and regulatory develepi®in cellular telephone, personal communicatsargices, digital microwave, coaxial
cable, fiber optics and other wired and wirelestitelogies are expected to further permit the dgraknt of alternatives to traditional
landline services. For further information on certaf these developments, see "Mobile CommunicatiOperations - Regulation and
Competition."

In connection with the well-publicized convergemééelecommunications, cable, video, computer artdrgainment businesses, several large
companies have announced plans to offer produatsathuld significantly enhance current communigatiand data transmission services
and, in some instances, introduce new two-way vidatertainment, data, consumer and other multiangglivices. Other companies with
wireline experience (including electric utilities)e expected to explore opportunities in this makdeng with wireless companies and ot



emerging technology companies. For informationtendffects of these developments on the Compaelfidar operations, see "Mobile
Communications Operations - Regulation and Conipetit

To the extent that the telephone industry increggiaxperiences competition, the size and resowteach respective competitor may
increasingly influence its prospects. Many compsuigrrently providing or planning to provide conifie¢ telecommunication services have
substantially greater assets and resources thabaimpany, and several are not subject to the sagwdatory constraints as the Company.
Moreover, several of these companies have compleisitiess combinations or formed joint venturealiaances to better prepare themselves
for competition.

The Company anticipates that the traditional openatof LECs will be increasingly impacted by contd technological developments as
well as legislative and regulatory initiatives &tiag the ability of LECs to provide new serviceglahe capability of cable television
companies, interexchange carriers, competitivesscpeoviders and others to provide competitive ISefvices. The Company intends to
actively monitor these developments, to observesffext of emerging competitive trends in initi@minepetitive markets (which are expectel
be large urban areas) and to continue to evalwatebuisiness opportunities that may arise out afréutechnological, legislative and
regulatory developments. Although competition iialato services traditionally provided solely by C&is expected to initially affect large
urban areas to a greater extent than rural, subuwbd small urban areas such as those in whicBdhgpany operates, there is no assurance
that these developments will not have an adversetedn the Company in the future.

MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS OPERATIONS

According to data derived from published sourceSeptember 30, 1995 the Company was the fiftelangfest cellular telephone company in
the United States based on the Company's owned popsiumber of pops owned by a cellular operat@scot represent the number of
users of cellular service and is not necessardicative of the number of potential subscriberghig this term is frequently used as a basis
for comparing the size of cellular system operataAtDecember 31, 1995, the Company owned appraeind.6 million pops, of which

72% were applicable to MSAs and 28% were RSA pops.

Cellular Industry

The cellular telephone industry has been in extgdar just over ten years in the United Stateth@lgh the industry is relatively new, it has
grown significantly during this period and cellukarvice is now available in substantially all arefthe United States. According to the
Cellular Telecommunications Industry AssociationJune 1995 there were estimated to be over 2&madkllular customers across the
United States.

Cellular mobile telephone service is capable ohkggality, high-capacity communications to and freemicle-mounted and hand-held radio
telephones. Cellular systems, if properly desigmed equipped, are capable of handling thousandallgfat any given time and are capabl
providing service to tens of thousands of subscsibea market.

In a cellular telephone system, the licensed seraiea is subdivided into geographic areas, os.detich cell has its own transmitter and
receiver that communicates by radio signal withutad telephones located within the cell. Each ellonnected by a telephone circuit or
microwave to a Mobile Telephone Switching OfficB'SQO"), which in turn is connected to the worldwidéephone network.

Communications within a cellular system are coigby the MTSO through a transfer process aslalaetelephone user moves from one
cell to another. In this process, when the sigtrahgth of a call declines to a predetermined lethel MTSO determines if the signal strength
from an adjacent cell is greater and, if so, trarssthe call to the adjacent cell. Software whatilitates the transfer between adjacent cells of
different cellular systems using equipment of défg manufacturers has been implemented by the @oynp

Cellular telephone systems have high subscribeaagpbecause of the substantial frequency specslionated to these systems by the FCC
and because frequencies can be reused througleosydtem. Frequency reuse is possible becausetigrtission power of cell site
equipment and mobile units is relatively low. THere, signals on the same channel will not interf@ith each other if they are transmittec
cells that are sufficiently far apart. Reuse miikigpthe capacity of channels available to theesystperator and thereby increases the
telephone calling capacity.

Until recently, substantially all radio transmisssoof cellular systems were conducted on an ar#sis. Technological developments
involving the application of digital radio technglpoffer certain advantages over analog technafpgieluding expanding the capacity of
mobile communications systems, improving voiceitfapermitting the introduction of new serviceadamaking such systems more private.
Providers of certain services competitive with @t are currently incorporating digital technoldgyo their operations, and are expected to
continue to do so in the future. In recent yeartage cellular carriers have begun to install digdellular voice transmission facilities in
certain larger markets. See "-Regulation and ConipetDevelopments Affecting Mobile Communicatio@smpetition."

Construction and Maintenance

The construction and maintenance of cellular systisngapital intensive. Although all of the CompanySA and RSA systems are
operational, the Company has continued to addsite to increase coverage, provide additional@gpand improve the quality of these
systems. In 1995 the Company completed construofidi cell sites in markets operated by the Comp



During the last few years the Company upgradeaireportions of its cellular systems to be capallproviding digital service in the future;
the Company currently plans to implement digital/ge in certain markets during 1996 using the TD#igital standard. The Company will
continue to monitor the development and implemeématf this technology to determine when it willdeene beneficial for the Company to
install digital voice transmission facilities inhetr markets. See "-Regulation and Competition-Dmprakents Affecting Mobile
Communications Competition." Total capital expeunnts related to majority-owned cellular systemgaigel by the Company were
approximately $42 million in 1995 and are anticgzhto be approximately $61 million in 1996.

Strategy

The Company's business development strategy foelkslar telephone operations is to secure opegatontrol of service areas that are
geographically clustered. Clustered cellular systaid the Company's marketing efforts and proviaigous operating and service advants
Approximately 51% of the Company's pops in markgisrated by the Company are in a single, contigotuster of eight MSAs and seven
RSAs in Michigan; another 19% are in a clusteriv# MSAs and seven RSAs in northern and centraldiana, southern Arkansas and
eastern Texas. See "-The Company's Cellular Irttetes

Another component of the Company's strategy fdulzeloperations includes capturing revenues froaming service. Roaming service
revenues are derived from calls made in one celddevice area by subscribers from other servieasarRoaming service is made possible by
technical standards requiring that cellular telegsobe functionally compatible with the cellulastgymns in all United States market areas.
Company charges premium rates (compared to rategethto the Company's customers) for roaming semiovided to most non-Company
customers. The Company's Michigan cellular propsiimclude a significant portion of the interstaighway corridor between Chicago and
Detroit; its Louisiana properties include an easstinterstate highway and a north-south interstageway which intersect in its Louisiana
cellular service area; and its Mississippi progsrthclude two east-west interstate highways, énehah intersects with a north-south
interstate highway in Jackson, Mississippi.

Marketing

The Company markets its cellular services throwgytesal distribution channels, including independegents, its direct sales force and retalil
outlets owned by the Company and others. The Coypaallular sales force consists of almost 30@p&hdent agents, which generate a
significant majority of the Company's new subsashand over 200 sales employees. Each sales eeepdmd independent agent solicits
cellular customers exclusively for the Company. @any sales employees are compensated by salagoamdission and independent sales
agents are paid commissions. The Company adveitgsgsrvices through various means, includingadineail, billboard, magazine, radio,
television and newspaper advertisements.

The sales and marketing costs of obtaining newcsildess are substantial. The Company not only bgsy for advertising, but also incurs a
direct expense for most new subscribers, eithtérarform of a commission payment to an agent @arw/incentive payment to a direct sales
person. In addition, the Company discounts the abstllular telephone equipment, and periodicaliys promotions which provide some
amount of initial activation, access or airtimeefte new subscribers. Although the Company hasrueed to lower the cost of acquisition |
subscriber, it remains one of the largest expeimsesnducting the Company's cellular operations.

During 1994 AT&T Corp. completed its acquisitiondECaw Cellular Communications, Inc., the largedtudar provider in the United
States, and has begun to market McCaw's servicer thel AT&T brand name. The Company competes wik&Ain four of the MSAs it
operates and several of its operated RSAs.

Services, Customers and System Usage

There are a number of different types of celludephones, all of which are currently compatibléhveellular systems nationwide. The
Company sells a full range of vehicle-mounted, spamtable, and hand-held portable cellular telepsoReatures offered in the cellular
telephones sold by the Company include hands-fiia@, repeat dialing, horn alert and others.

The Company charges its subscribers for access systems, for minutes of use and for enhancedcest such as voice mail. A subscriber
may purchase certain of these services separatetyap purchase rate plans which bundle these ssruicdifferent ways and are designed to
fit different calling patterns. While the Companigtbrically has typically charged its customersasafely for custontalling features, air tim

in excess of the packaged amount, and toll catently it has begun to offer plans which includatéires such as unlimited toll calls and
unlimited weekend calling in certain calling are@sstom-calling features provided by the Compaiejuitie call-forwarding, call-waiting,
three-way calling and nanswer transfer. The Company offers voice messayéce in many of its markets. This service, whighctions like

a sophisticated answering machine, allows custoineceive messages from callers when they aravalable to take calls.

Cellular customers come from a wide range of octtaps. They typically include a large proportioniediividuals who work outside of their
office, such as employees in the construction, estdte, wholesale and retail distribution busiegsand professionals. More customers are
selecting portable and other transportable celtgli@phones as these units become more compattilantbatured, as well as more
attractively priced. It is anticipated that averageenue per customer may continue to declines(iparket penetration increases and
additional lower usage customers are activatedigras competitive pressures intensify and pladditional pressure on rates. See "-
Regulation and Competition



Most cellular systems allow a customer to placeeoeive a call in a cellular service area away ftbencustomer's home market area. The
Company has entered into "roaming agreements" eg#rators of other cellular systems covering vilyuall markets in the United States;
such agreements offer the Company's customerihatoinity to roam in these markets. Also, a custoaf a participating non-Company
system traveling in a market operated by the Compdrere this arrangement is in effect is able tmanatically make calls on the Compar
system. The charge to a non-Company customer ifosévice is typically at premium rates, and lkediby the Company to the customer's
home system, which then bills the customer. Ocoadlip, the Company will enter into reciprocal agremts with other cellular carriers to
settle roaming usage at a rate different from guremium rates. In some instances, based on commpdttctors and financial considerations,
the Company charges a lower amount to its custotharsthe amount actually charged by the serviceilylar carrier for roaming. The
Company anticipates that competitive factors addistry consolidation may place further pressurelmarging premium roaming rates. For
additional information on roaming revenue, seerategy."

Roamer fraud remains a cellular industry problewatmer fraud occurs when cellular telephone equipisgirogrammed to conceal the true
identity and location of the user. While the Compand the industry have implemented extensive fiaardrol processes, they have not been
able to eliminate roamer fraud.

During recent years, the Company's cellular subsh experienced strong subscriber growth indhetth quarter, primarily due to increased
holiday season sales. According to the Cellulaed@nmunications Industry Association, industry-wegdular sales have been seasonally
strong in the fourth calendar quarter for the gaseral years.

The following table summarizes, among other thimgstain information about the Company's custoraacsmarket penetration:

Year Ended or At December 31,

1995 1994 1993
Majority-owned and operated MSA and RSA systems (No te 1):
Cellular systems operated 33 31 26
Total population of systems operated (Note 2) 6,877,598 6,359,699 5,015, 463
Customers (Note 3):
At beginning of period 211,710 116,484 73, 084
Additions 139,836 110,636 62, 564
Net acquisitions/dispositions 8,699 30,743 -
Disconnects 70,170 46,153 19, 164
At end of period 290,075 211,710 1186, 484
Market penetration at end of period (Note 4) 4.22% 3.33 2 .32
Churn rate (Note 5) 2.39% 2.29 1 75
Average monthly cellular service revenue per cu stomer $ 66 69 71
Construction expenditures (in thousands) $ 41,990 39,937 56, 070
All operated MSA and RSA systems (Note 6):
Cellular systems operated 37 36 31
Total population of systems operated (Note 2) 7,721,569 7,445,571 6,084, 794
Customers at end of period (Note 7) 313,430 227,140 124, 908
Market penetration at end of period (Note 8) 4.06% 3.05 2 .05

Notes:

1. Represents the number of systems in which
50% interest. The revenues and expenses of these ¢
are operated by the Company, are included in
operating revenues and operating expenses.

2. Based on independent third-party pop
respective year.

3. Represents the approximate number of
telephones served by the cellular systems referred

4. Computed by dividing the number of custo
by the total population of systems referred to in n

5. Represents the average percentage of cus
monthly basis.

6. Represents the total number of systems
including systems in which it does not own a majori

7. Represents the approximate number of
telephones served by the cellular systems referred

8. Computed by dividing the number of custo
by the total population of systems referred to in n

The Company's Cellular Interests

the Company owned at least a
ellular markets, all of which
the Company's consolidated

ulation estimates for each

revenue-generating cellular

to in note 1.

mers at the end of the period

ote 1.

tomers that disconnect on a

that the Company operated,

ty interest.

revenue-generating cellular

to in note 6.

mers at the end of the period

ote 6.

The Company obtained the right to provide cellgkvice through (i) the FCC's licensing processiilesd below, under which it received
interests in wireline licenses, and (ii) its ac@ios program, under which it has acquired inteséstboth wireline and non-wireline licenses.
The table below sets forth certain information witpect to the interests in cellular systemsttt@tCompany owned as of December 31,
1995:

The Other



1995
population
(Note 1)

Majority-owned and operated MSAs

Grand Rapids, Ml 734,501
Lansing, Ml 498,597
Saginaw, Ml 402,929
Kalamazoo, Ml 305,095
Battle Creek, Ml 193,878
Muskegon, Ml 187,884
Benton Harbor, Ml 161,966
Jackson, Ml 153,977
Shreveport, LA 379,525
Alexandria, LA 144,396
Monroe, LA 147,395
Jackson, MS (Note 4) 416,071
Biloxi-Gulfport, MS (Note 4) 229,730
Pascagoula, MS (Note 4) 126,963
LaCrosse, WI 101,785
Pine Bluff, AR 83,975

McAllen-Edinburg-Mission, TX (Note 4) 475,980
Brownsville-Harlingen, TX (Note 4) 306,979
Texarkana, AR/TX 136,879

5,188,505

Minority-owned MSAs

Flint, MI 506,318
Detroit, Ml 4,602,090
Appleton/Oshkosh/Neenah, WI 475,651
Little Rock, AR 543,773
Lafayette, LA 256,742
Austin, TX 919,978
Dallas-Ft. Worth, TX 4,344,179
Sherman-Denison, TX 97,919
11,746,650
Total MSAs 16,935,155

Operated RSAs

Arkansas 2 82,860
Arkansas 3 102,706
Arkansas 11 67,360
Arkansas 12 188,542
Louisiana 1 114,680
Louisiana 2 116,255
Louisiana 3 (B2) 95,585
Louisiana 4 73,168
Michigan 3 156,490
Michigan 4 131,069
Michigan 5 156,029
Michigan 6 135,706
Michigan 7 238,595
Michigan 8 98,016
Michigan 9 292,857
Mississippi 2 (Note 4) 242,752
Mississippi 6 (Note 4) 182,638
Texas 7 (B6) 57,756
2,533,064

Non-operated RSAs

Arizona 2 243,529
Michigan 10 135,023
Minnesota 11 206,081
New Mexico 4W 133,708
Texas 16 319,976
Wisconsin 1 109,248
Wisconsin 2 84,925
Wisconsin 3 139,189
Wisconsin 6 114,709

Wisconsin 8 232,864

Company's

cellular

Ownership  pops at operator
percentage December 31, 1995 (Note 2)

97.00% 712,466

97.00 483,639
91.70 369,486
97.00 295,942
97.00 188,062
97.00 182,247
97.00 157,107
97.00 149,358
62.00 235,306
100.00 144,396
62.00 91,385
87.33 363,354
92.83 213,249
85.90 109,065
95.00 96,696
100.00 83,975
68.33 325,248
77.81 238,872
89.00 121,822

3.20% 16,192
3.20 147,175
10.83 51,513
36.00 195,758
49.00 125,804
35.00 321,992

.50 21,721
.50 490
880,645
5,442,320

82.00% 67,945
82.00 84,219
89.00 59,950
80.00 150,834
62.00 71,102
62.00 72,078
62.00 59,263
100.00 73,168
38.76 60,660
100.00 131,069
38.76 60,481
98.00 132,992
41.78 99,697
97.00 95,076
43.38 127,041
100.00 242,752
100.00 182,638
89.00 51,403

21.30% 51,863
26.00 35,106
13.01 26,807
35.71 47,753
9.60 30,718
8.44 9,222
12.81 10,879
14.29 19,884
28.57 32,774
4.00 9,315

AirTouch
AirTouch
AirTouch
Centennial
Centennial
AirTouch
Masters Cellular
Centennial
AT&T
Centennial
AT&T
MCTA
Cellular South
Cellular South
U. S. Cellular
AT&T
SBC
SBC
AT&T

Note 3
Note 3
Note 3
Note 3
Note 3
Note 3

Note 3
Note 3

AT&T
AT&T
AT&T

AT&T
Cellular One
AT&T/Centennial
AT&T/Centennial
Centennial
Unitel

RFB
Unitel
Centennial
Centennial
Allegan Cellular
Centennial

Bell South Mobility

Cellular South
AT&T

Note 3
Note 3
Note 3
Note 3
Note 3

Note 3
Note 3
Note 3
Note 3

Note 3



Wisconsin 10 128,751 15.00 19,313 Note 3

1,848,003 293,634
Total RSAs 4,381,067 2,116,002
21,316,222 7,558,322
Notes:
1. Based on 1995 independent third-party popul ation estimates.
2. Information provided to the best of the Com pany's knowledge.

3. Markets not operated by the Company.
4. Represents a non-wireline interest.

Operations

A substantial number of the cellular systems in MSferated by the Company are owned by limitechpeships in which the Company is a
general partner ("MSA Partnerships"). Most of thpagnerships are governed by partnership agresmeétit similar terms, including, amo
other things, customary provisions concerning edgibntributions, sharing of profits and lossegl dissolution and termination of the
partnership. Most of these partnership agreemessisocomplete operational control of the partnerstith the general partner. The general
partner typically has the power to manage, supemigl conduct the affairs of the partnership, nadkeecisions appropriate in connection
with the business purposes of the partnershipjraoud obligations and execute agreements on beh#fie partnership. The general partner
also may make decisions regarding the time and ataficash contributions and distributions, andrtature, timing and extent of
construction, without the consent of the othermant. The Company owns more than 50% of all oMIB& Partnerships.

A substantial number of the cellular systems in R®perated by the Company are also owned by linvitegeneral partnerships in which the
Company is either the general or managing parther'RSA Partnerships"). These partnerships aremed by partnership agreements with
varying terms and provisions. In many of thesermmaghips, the noncontrolling partners have thet tiglvote on major issues such as the
annual budget and system design. In a few of thadgeerships, the Company's management positifam & limited term (similar to a
management contract) and the other partners ipattaership have the right to change managers,awittithout cause. The Company owns
less than 50% of some of the RSA Partnerships.

The partnership agreements for both the MSA Pasirigs and RSA Partnerships generally contain pianssgranting all partners a right of
first refusal in the event a partner desires todier a partnership interest. This restrictionramsfer can make these partnership interests
difficult to sell to a third party.

Revenue

The following table reflects the major revenue gatées for the Company's mobile communications af@ns as a percentage of mobile
communications operating revenues in 1995, 19941808.

1995 1994 1993
Cellular access fees, toll
revenues and equipment sales 82.3% 82.0 80.5
Cellular roaming 17.7 16.1 14.5
Paging services (Note) - 1.9 5.0
100.0% 100.0 100.0

Note: The Company's paging operations were soldcitober 1994
For further information on these revenue categpses "-Services, Customers and System Usage."
Regulation And Competition

As discussed below, the FCC and various state @ublity commissions regulate, among other thirts, licensing, construction, operation,
interconnection arrangements, sale and acquisifi@ellular telephone systems.

Cellular Licensing Process. During the 1980's aartye1990's, the FCC awarded two licenses to pmellular service in each market. Each
licensee is required to provide service to a dediphportion of the area or population in its leeth area as a condition to maintaining that
license. Initially, one license was reserved fanpanies offering local telephone service in thekaafthe wireline carrier) and one license
was available for firms unaffiliated with the lodalephone company (the non-wireline carrier). 8imdd-1986, the FCC has permitted
telephone companies or their affiliates to acqoaetrol of non-wireline licenses in markets in whitey do not hold interests in the wireline
license.



The completion of acquisitions involving the tragrsbf control of a cellular system requires pri@C-approval and, in certain cases, receipt
of other federal and state regulatory approvalgjuigitions of minority interests generally do netjuire FCC approval. Whenever FCC
approval is required, any interested party maydifgetition to dismiss or deny the applicationdpproval of the proposed transfer.

Initial operating licenses were granted for tenrygriods and are renewable upon application t¢-€ for periods of ten years. Licenses
may be revoked and license renewal applicationseddor cause. There may be competition for licenggon the expiration of the initial ten-
year terms and there is no assurance that anystogiil be renewed, although the FCC has issuegtision that grants a renewal expecta
during the license renewal period to incumbenti$aes that substantially comply with the terms@ndlitions of their cellular authorizatio
and the FCC's regulations. The licenses for the M&#kets operated by the Company were initiallyntgd between 1984 and 1987, and
licenses for operated RSAs were initially grantetimeeen 1989 and 1991. The Company intends todilewal applications for its licenses
which will otherwise expire in 1996.

Five years after initial operating licenses arentgd, unserved areas within markets previouslytgrhto licensees may be applied for by any
qualified party. The FCC has rules that governgitoeedures for filing and granting such applicagiand has established requirements for
constructing and operating systems in such ardesCbmpany has not lost, and does not expect ¢g &y significant market areas as a
result of not providing service to such areas.ddition to regulation by the FCC, cellular systeans subject to certain Federal Aviation
Administration tower height regulations concernihg siting and construction of cellular transmit@wers and antennas.

Cellular operators are also subject to state acal lkegulation in some instances. Although the F@€ pre-empted the states from exercising
jurisdiction in the areas of licensing, technidalnglards and market structure, certain statesneqallular operators to be certified.

addition, some state authorities regulate certsreets of a cellular operator's business, includartain aspects of pricing, the resale of long
distance service to its customers, the technicahgements and charges for interconnection withathaline network, and the transfer of
interests in cellular systems. The siting and aoicsibn of the cellular facilities may also be sedijto state or local zoning, land use and other
local regulations.

Competition between cellular providers in each ratik conducted principally on the basis of seiwiaed enhancements offered, the
technical quality and coverage of the system, juahd responsiveness of customer service, and.gZiompetition may be intense. For a
listing of the Company's competitors in cellularrkeds operated by the Company, see "- The Comp&msifslar Interests." Under applicable
law, the Company is required to permit the resglbfiits services. In certain larger markets andertain market segments, competition from
resellers may be significant. There is also sulistacompetition for agents. Certain of the Compampmpetitors have substantially greater
assets and resources than the Company.

Developments Affecting Mobile Communications Coniteei. Continued and rapid technological advancethe communications field,
coupled with legislative and regulatory uncertajmhake it impossible to (i) predict the extentwifufe competition to cellular systems, (ii)
determine which emerging technologies pose the mabte alternatives to the Company's cellular afiens, or (iii) list each development
that may ultimately impact the Company's cellulpemations. No assurance can be given that currdotwe technological advances, or
legislative or regulatory changes, will not impte Company's cellular operations.

Several recent FCC initiatives have resulted inaflecation of additional radio spectrum or theuasce of experimental licenses for emer
mobile communications technologies that will or niieycompetitive with the Company's cellular andpbne operations, including personal
communication services ("PCS"). Although theredasuniversally recognized definition of PCS, thertés generally used to refer to wireless
services to be provided by licensees operatingen850 MHz to 1990 MHz radio frequency band usimgrocells and high-capacity digital
technology. When offered commercially, PCS techgglourrently under development may permit PCS dpesdo offer wireless data, ima
and multimedia services. The extent to which PCSaffer services that are complementary or conpetiwith cellular services is uncertain,
and is expected to be influenced by continuing greents in PCS and cellular technologies and b§ Fe&gulation.

The FCC has adopted rules to auction up to six R@8ses per market. Under these rules, two 30 fétency blocks have been awarded
for each of the 51 Rand McNally Major Trading AréaddTAs"), while one 30 MHz and three 10 MHz freaquoy blocks will be awarded for
each of the 493 Rand McNally Basic Trading Are&T@&s"). Subject to certain exceptions, the Compuaiiybe permitted to freely pursue
PCS licenses outside its cellular markets, butlallimited to acquiring only one 10 MHz block indnsed areas where it controls more than
a 20% interest in a cellular licensee and serve®inan 10% of the population within the PCS liezharea. The Company did not partici

in the FCC's auction of the MTA licenses. Durin@3%he Company invested $20 million in exchangeafarinority equity interest in an
entity formed for the purpose of participating lre =FCC's current auction, which began in Decem885 1of the 30 MHz PCS license for
each BTA. The FCC anticipates auctioning the fBiaA licenses later in 1996. PCS service is comnadlscavailable in Washington D.C.

and Baltimore and is expected to be commercialgilalble in certain other areas in 1996.

In addition to PCS, users and potential users kiflae systems may find their communication neeatssied by other current and developing
technologies, several of which may enjoy poterdfrational and service advantages through theiotidigital technology. The FCC
previously authorized the licensees of certain isgiged mobile radio service ("SMR") systems (whhdktorically have generally been used
by taxicabs and tow truck operators) to confighegrtsystems so as to operate in a manner similegltular systems. The Company believes
that SMR systems are operating in a majority ofé@lular markets. Certain well-established SMRviers have announced their intention to
create a nationwide digital mobile communicatiopstam to compete with cellular systems. Other simibmmunication services which h:
the technical capability to handle mobile telephoaks may provide competition in certain markeighough these services currently lack the
subscriber capacity of cellular systems. One-wagingaor beeper services that feature voice messadelata display as well as tones may be
adequate for potential subscribers who do not t@edmmunicate with the caller. Other -way mobile services may also be competi



with the Company's services, including two-way pggi

Mobile satellite systems, in which transmissiores la&tween mobile units and satellites, are cuyémtbperation. No assurance can be given
that such systems will not ultimately be successfulbtaining market share from cellular systemscWitommunicate directly to land-based
stations. However, the Company has entered inEmagement with a satellite system provider whetabysatellite system will supplement
the Company's cellular system in certain areas.

As described further under "Telephone OperatidRegulation and Competition," in connection with thell-publicized convergence of
telecommunications, cable, video, computer andreitenent businesses, several large companiesreagatly announced plans to offer
products that would significantly enhance curresxhmunications and data transmissions servicesi@isdme instances, introduce new
services. Although much of the resulting compaetifi® expected to center on wireline services, dnscipated that these developments may
also increase competition in the mobile communicetiindustry. Several companies are currently d@iey and marketing small hand-held
devices that provide digital wireless data transiois services that compete with similar analogises/currently being provided by cellular
companies.

Recently, several large cellular providers havegeeéwith other companies or formed joint ventufidee resulting entities have substantially
greater assets and resources than the Companyabeféhese joint ventures pooled their resoutogaurchase PCS licenses awarded in the
MTA auctions which were completed in 1995 and teedep the associated markets. For more informaten,"-Marketing."

Although it is uncertain how PCS, SMR, mobile ditd and other emerging technologies will ultinhatffect the Company, they are not
anticipated to be significant sources of compatitiothe Company's markets in the near term. Mazeananagement believes that equipping
its current cellular networks with digital enhanaats and applying new microcellular technologiesusth permit its cellular systems to
provide services comparable with the emerging teldyies described above, although no assurancesecgiven that this will happen or that
future technological advances or legislative outatpry changes will not create additional sour@esompetition.

Certain Considerations Regarding Cellular TelephoneOperations

The cellular industry has a relatively limited ogtimg history and there continues to be uncertaiegyrding its future. Among other factors,
there is uncertainty regarding (i) the continueogh in the number of customers, (ii) the usagemng of cellular services, particularly
market penetration increases and lower-usage cessosubscribe for service, (iii) the number of oastrs who will terminate service each
month, and (iv) the impact of changes in technojaggulation, legislation and competition, any dfigh could have a material adverse effect
on the Company. See "- Regulation and Competition."

The market value of cellular interests is frequed#termined on the basis of the number of popsedviay a cellular provider. The population
of a particular cellular market, however, doesmatessarily bear a direct relationship to the nurobsubscribers or the revenues that ma
realized from the operation of the related cellslgstem. The future market value of the Compargllslar interests will depend on, among
other things, the success of its cellular operation

OTHER OPERATIONS

The Company also provides long distance, operatirsteractive services in certain local and regionarkets, as well as certain printing
related services, and has recently entered the efitiup access business. The results of these tipesawhich accounted for 4.4% and 1.2%,
respectively, of the Company's consolidated revemune operating income during 1995, are refleatedifiancial reporting purposes in the
"Other operations" section in operating income.

Long Distance. At December 31, 1995, the Companyiged long distance services in certain of it@l@xchange markets to nearly 47,000
customers, which represented a 69% increase fremumber of customers served as of January 1, 199anuary 1996 the Company began
marketing long distance service in all of its eqaatess telephone operating areas and, duringryal®@6 and February 1996, added 29,000
long distance customers. Although the Company amusoperates long distance switches in LaCrosse;dsin and San Marcos, Texas, it
anticipates that most of its future long distaneevise revenues will be provided by reselling seeypurchased from other facilitibssed lon
distance providers. The Company intends to contiowggressively expand its long distance busineas;ipally through reselling
arrangements.

Competitive access. The Company's competitive acadssidiary has constructed an 86-mile fiber amimvork which allows the Company
to offer certain competitive access services irt Péorth and Arlington, Texas, along with a portimidowntown Dallas. The subsidiary,
which has also obtained a franchise to provideisesvin Austin, Texas and is currently construcitagietwork in the Austin market,

provides enhanced data transmission services pwarn® local area network users, and central effitterconnection, primarily for large
business customers. The subsidiary also providesyiort for origination and termination serviceslémg distance companies. The Company
plans to continue to pursue the development afdtapetitive access business in Texas and expeitsupoperating losses in such business
during the next few years.

Other. The Company provides 0+ and 0- operatolices\for retail and wholesale markets. The retaithkat consists primarily of the
hospitality and payphone industries. The wholesaeket consists of other independent telephone aarep and interexchange carrie



The Company has a subsidiary which provides audistrvices, fax-omlemand services, and interactive marketing suraagsresearch. T
advertising and consumer information provided tgfothe audiotext services is supplied by the bssies that advertise. The Company has
another subsidiary that provides printing, datalmaaeragement and direct mail services which, inwuetjon with the subsidiary that provic
marketing surveys and research, can provide a aimpiarket research package to customers. The Qorhaa signed a preliminary
agreement with another company providing compleargrdervices, pursuant to which the Company woaldline most of the operations
these two subsidiaries with the operations of therocompany in exchange for an 80% equity intarete newly created company.

Certain service subsidiaries of the company proirid&llation and maintenance services, materiadssaipplies, and managerial, technical
and accounting services to the telephone and mobitenunications operating subsidiaries. In addjt@entury provides and bills
management services to subsidiaries and in carnstiances makes interest bearing advances to gnammtstruction of plant and purchases of
equipment. These transactions are recorded bydh@&ny's regulated telephone subsidiaries at tosirto the extent permitted by
regulatory authorities. Intercompany profit on gaations with regulated affiliates is limited toemsonable return on investment and has not
been eliminated in connection with consolidating thsults of operations of Century and its subg&giaSuch intercompany profit is reflected
in the "Other operations" section in operating imeo

OTHER MATTERS

The Company has certain obligations based on fedgate and local laws relating to the protectibthe environment. Costs of compliance
through 1995 have not been material and the Comgpamgntly has no reason to believe that such eaitbecome material.

For additional information concerning the businasd properties of the Company, see notes 2, 8,4land 16 of Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements set forth in Item 8 elsewherein.

Item 2. Properties.

The Company's properties consist principally ofglgphone lines, central office equipment, teleghimstruments and related equipment, and
land and building related to telephone operationk (&) switching and cell site equipment relatectéllular telephone operations. As of
December 31, 1995, the Company's gross propegnt phd equipment of approximately $1.5 billion sisted of the following:

Telephone:
Cable and Wir€......cccooccvveevvcieeee 44.1%
Central office equipment.........ccceeeeeee.. L 23.8
General SUPPOrt....ccccevvcieieeiiiiieaees e 6.6
Information origination/termination equipment ... 1.6
Construction in progressS.....ccccceveeeeeees e 4.0
Other..coiiiiiiic e s 4
80.5
Mobile Communications.........cccccoveveevvceeeees . 12.8
Other oo s 6.7
100.0%

"Cable and wire" facilities consist primarily of tied cable and aerial cable, poles, wire, conduit drops. "Central office equipment"
consists primarily of switching equipment, circeguipment and related facilities. "General suppeootisists primarily of land, buildings,
tools, furnishings, fixtures, motor vehicles andrkvequipment. "Information origination/terminatiequipment” consists primarily of premi
equipment (private branch exchanges and telephdoresificial company use. "Construction in progséscludes property of the foregoing
categories that has not been placed in serviceubedais still under construction.

Most of the properties of the Company's telepharesisliaries are subject to mortgages securing eébé af such companies. The Company
owns substantially all of the central office builgs, local administrative buildings, warehouses, storage facilities used in its telephone
operations. The Company leases most of the oftised in its cellular operations; certain of it\&@itter sites are leased while others are
owned by the Company. For further information oa litcation and type of the Company's properties tise descriptions of the Company's
telephone and mobile communications operationteim L.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

From time to time, the Company is involved in Igign incidental to its business, including admiaisve hearings of state public utility
commissions relating primarily to rate making, aat relating to employee claims, occasional griegdrearings before labor regulatory
agencies and miscellaneous third party tort actiGusrently, there are no material legal proceesling

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securitydolders.

Not applicable



Executive Officers of the Registrant

Information concerning Executive Officers, set ffioat Item 10 in Part 11l hereof, is incorporatedPart | of this Report by reference.

PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder

Matters.

Century's common stock is listed on the New Yordc&tExchange and is traded under the symbol CTE.fohowing table sets forth the
high and low sale prices, along with the quartdilydends, for each of the quarters indicated:

------- Dividend per
Low common share

Sale pr
High
1994:
First quarter $ 27-7/8
Second quarter $ 27-5/8
Third quarter $ 30-1/2
Fourth quarter $ 32-1/4
1995:
First quarter $ 33-1/8
Second quarter $ 31-3/4
Third quarter $ 32-1/8
Fourth quarter $ 32-1/8

29
27-1/2
27
27-1/2

.0825

.0825

.0825

.0825

Common stock dividends during 1994 and 1995 weie gach quarter. As of February 29, 1996, thereevapproximately 6,900 stockhold:

of record of Century's common stock.

Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following table presents certain selected clidsi@d financial data as of and for each of thergeended in the five-year period ended

December 31, 1995:

Selected Income Statement Data

(Dollars, except per s

Operating revenues

Telephone $419,242 39
Mobile Communications 197,494 15
Other 28,104
Total operating revenues $644,840 56
Operating income (loss)
Telephone $ 143,527 13
Mobile Communications 57,009 3
Other 2,383
Net operating income $202,919 17
Income before cumulative
effect of changes in
accounting principles $ 114,776 10
Cumulative effect of changes
in accounting principles
Net income $114,776 10

Fully diluted earnings per share
before cumulative effect of
changes in accounting

Year ended December 31,

1994 1993 1992

1991

hare amounts, and shares expressed in thousands)

1,265 350,330 298,812 236,408
0,802 84,712 62,092 46,731

2,534 20,633 9,956

8,658

4,601 455,675 370,860 291,797

7,992 114,902 103,672 80,039

1,443 9,906 5,956
3,371 3,201 3,324

(4,952)
1,344

2,806 128,009 112,952 76,431

0,238 69,004 59,973 37,419

- - (15,668)

0,238 69,004 44,305 37,419




principles $ 1.95 1.80 1.32 1.22 .79

Cumulative effect of changes

in accounting principles - - - (.31) -
Fully diluted earnings per share $ 1.95 1.80 1.32 91 .79
Dividends per common share $ .33 .32 31 .293 .287

Average fully diluted
shares outstanding 59,107 5 8,135 55,892 48,653 47,432

Selected Balance Sheet Data

December 31,

1995 1994 1993 1992 1991

(Dollars in thousands)

Net property, plant and

equipment $1,047,808 9 47,131 827,776 675,878 534,998
Excess cost of net assets

acquired, net $ 493,655 4 41,436 297,158 217,688 114,258
Total assets $1,862,421 1,6 43,253 1,319,390 1,040,487 764,539
Long-term debt $ 622,904 5 18,603 364,433 346,944 205,453
Stockholders' equity $ 888,424 6 50,236 513,768 385,449 319,977

The following table presents certain selected cliciesied operating data as of the end of each of#faes in the five-year period ended
December 31, 1995:

Year en ded December 31,
1995 1994 1993 1992 1991
Telephone access lines 480,757 454,963 434,691 397,300 314,819
Cellular units in service
in majority-owned
markets 290,075 211,710 116,484 73,084 51,083

See Items 1 and 2 in Part | and notes 1, 5 and Mtes to Consolidated Financial Statements gs#t fo Item 8 elsewhere herein for
additional information.

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and
Results of Operations

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
OVERVIEW

The 1995 net income of Century Telephone Enterpyise. and subsidiaries (the "Company") incredsekil14.8 million from $100.2 millic
during 1994 and $69.0 million during 1993. Fulljuéied earnings per share for 1995 increased tcb%to®n $1.80 during 1994 and $1.32
during 1993. The average number of fully dilutedrsis outstanding increased 1.7% and 4.0% in 1983.994, respectively, as a result of
shares issued in connection with acquisitions aedXompany's dividend reinvestment, incentive amkebt plans.

The Company is a regional diversified telecommutioces company that is primarily engaged in provigiraditional telephone services and
cellular mobile telephone services. The Compar§35loperating income was $202.9 million, an inceeafs$30.1 million (17.4%) over 1994
operating income of $172.8 million. During 1995 tiEerating income of the Company's telephone segamehits mobile communications
segment increased $5.5 million (4.0%) and $25.6ani(81.3%), respectively, compared to 1994. TloenBany's operating income during
1993 was $128.0 million.

Year ended December 31, 1995 1994 1993

(Dollars in thousands,
except per share amounts)



Operating income

Telephone $ 143,527 137,992 114,902

Mobile Communications 57,009 31,443 9,906

Other 2,383 3,371 3,201

202,919 172,806 128,009

Interest expense (43,615) (42,577) (30,149)
Income from unconsolidated cellular entities 20,084 15,698 6,626
Gain on sales of assets 6,782 15,877 1,661
Minority interest (8,084) (3,377) (516)
Other income and expense 4,982 3,111 625
Income tax expense (68,292)  (61,300) (37,252)
Net income $ 114,776 100,238 69,004
Fully diluted earnings per share $ 1.95 1.80 1.32

The operating income of the telephone segmentdeslthe results of operations of Century Telepludr&an Marcos, Inc. ("San Marcos")
subsequent to its acquisition in April 1993. Se¢eNigt of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemfamtadditional information.

The Company's mobile communications operationgecethe operations of the cellular entities in vilhlce Company has a majority interest.
For additional information concerning (i) the miitpiinterest owners' share of the income of sudities and (ii) the Company's share of
earnings from cellular entities in which it hasslélsan a majority interest (which is not includedrie mobile communications segment), see
Mobile Communications Operations. The operatingime of the mobile communications segment includesésults of operations of
Celutel, Inc. ("Celutel”) subsequent to its acdiosiin February 1994, and the Company's pagingatjmas prior to their sale in October
1994. See Notes 11 and 14 of Notes to Consolidatehcial Statements for additional information.

In addition to the San Marcos and Celutel acquis#j during the three years ended December 31, th@95ompany has consummated the
acquisitions of various, smaller, telephone antutzl operations.

Based on its review of publicly available data, @@mpany believes that it has the second highéstahowned cellular pops (the population
of licensed cellular telephone markets multipligdtire Company's proportionate equity interesthi@licensed operators thereof) to telept
access lines among the 20 largest telephone copgpé@rased on access lines) in the United Statesirdingly, the Company anticipates that
its mobile communications operations will contirtaéncreasingly influence the Company's overallraiens as the cellular industry
continues to grow. Contributions to operating rexesnand operating income by the Company's telepmooleile communications, and other
operations for each of the years in the three-gedand ended December 31, 1995 were as follows:

19 95 1994 1993
Operating revenues
Telephone operations 65 .0% 69.3 76.9
Mobile Communications operations 30 .6% 26.7 18.6
Other operations 4 4% 4.0 4.5
Operating income
Telephone operations 70 T% 79.9 89.8
Mobile Communications operations 28 1% 18.2 7.7
Other operations 1 2% 1.9 25
TELEPHONE OPERATIONS
Year ended December 31, 199 5 1994 1993
( Dollars in thousands)
Operating revenues
Local service $111,6 29 100,020 88,704
Network access and long distance 258,4 62 243,759 217,055
Other 49,1 51 47,486 44,571
419,2 42 391,265 350,330
Operating expenses
Plant operations 86,7 89 84,117 80,578
Customer operations 38,7 68 35,746 32,225
Corporate and other 63,8 34 60,235 57,450
Depreciation and amortization 86,3 24 73,175 65,175
275,7 15 253,273 235,428

Operating income $143,5 27 137,992 114,902




The Company's telephone operations are conducteatah suburban and small urban communities istates. Approximately 80% of the
Company's telephone access lines are in Wiscolbstunsiana, Michigan, Ohio and Arkansas.

Local Service Revenues

Local service revenues are derived from the proxisif local exchange telephone services in the Gayip franchised service areas. The
$11.6 million increase in such revenues in 199%ioted $4.5 million due to the increase in the nundfeustomer access lines, $3.0 million
from increased rates for basic services and $2ldmdue to acquisitions. Acquisitions contribut®tl.2 million to the 1994 increase of $11.3
million; $4.5 million of the 1994 increase was dudhe increase in access lines; and $3.8 millias due to increased rates for basic serv
The remaining increases in 1995 and 1994 were pifintlue to the provision of custom calling featsirénternal access line growth during
1995, 1994 and 1993 was 4.4%, 4.1% and 3.6%, rteéplyc

Network Access and Long Distance Revenues

Network access and long distance revenues primaidye to services provided to interexchange ewiflong distance carriers) in connect
with the completion of long distance telephonescaflost of the Company's interstate network acemssnues are received through pooling
arrangements administered by the National Exch&@agder Association ("NECA") based on cost separasitudies. The NECA receives
access charges bhilled by the Company and othdcipating local exchange carriers ("LECs") to irstate long distance carriers and other
LEC customers for their use of the local exchargfevark to complete long distance calls. These dmatg the long distance carriers and
other LEC customers are based on tariffed accéss filed with the Federal Communications Commisgi&CC") by the NECA on behalf
the Company and other participating LECs. Longadiseé and intrastate network access revenues ard basaccess rates, cost separation
studies or special settlement arrangements withstate long distance carriers.

Network access and long distance revenues incrédsked million (6.0%) in 1995 and $26.7 million (3%6) in 1994 due to the followir
factors:

1995 1994
Increase Increase
(decrease) (decrease)

(Dollars in thousands)

Acquisitions $4,821 5,734
Partial recovery of increased operating expenses th rough

revenue pools in which the Company participates

with other telephone companies and return on rat e base 3,039 8,834
Increased recovery from the FCC mandated Universal

Service Fund ("USF") 4,394 8,815
Increased minutes of use 1,440 2,409
Revision of prior year revenue settlement agreement s (500) 2,537
Other, net 1,509 (1,625)

$14,703 26,704

The change in other, net in 1995 and 1994 includddctions of $1.7 million and $1.9 million, respeely, in intrastate high-cost assistance
revenues as a result of the phase-out of the Wesit@tate support fund; the loss of such revenwesaoffset by an increase in local rates in
the same jurisdictions. Included in other, net393 was approximately $2.5 million of revenue ag#ed with a change in the method use
calculate factors applied in the network accesemrag billing process. Included in other, net ind.9&s a reduction of $2.3 million in certain
settlements received from a large local exchangeating company by the Company's Louisiana sulrsidia

Other Revenues

Other revenues include revenues related to (i)rigaselling, installing, maintaining and repairiogstomer premise telecommunications
equipment and wiring ("CPE services"), (ii) providibilling and collection services for interexcharaarriers, (iii) leasing network facilities
and (iv) participating in the publication of lodditectories. Revenues from CPE services and atiguisicontributed $1.9 million and
$606,000, respectively, to the increase in otheemaes in 1995. Such increases were partially Dffg@ decrease in billing and collection
revenues of $896,000. Billing and collection revemare expected to continue to decrease in 19%6irthease in other revenues during 1
was primarily due to a $1.2 million increase inedtiory advertising revenues and a $1.1 millionease in billing and collection revenues.

Operating Expenses

Plant operations expenses during 1995 and 199d&ased $2.7 million (3.2%) and $3.5 million (4.4%&spectively. Operating expenses
attributable to acquisitions contributed $1.8 mitlito the 1995 increase and $2.3 million to the4li@@rease. The remainder of the 1995
increase was due to an increase in general opgmatipenses. A $1.2 million increase in salariegesand benefits during 1994 was parti



offset by a $531,000 reduction in postemploymemefieexpense.

Expenses attributable to acquisitions contribu2d $nillion and $2.1 million, respectively, to the95 increase of $6.6 million (6.9%) and
the 1994 increase of $6.3 million (7.0%) in customgerations, corporate, and other expenses. Anteml taxes increased $1.2 million in
1995 and $1.0 million in 1994 due to the increasgsant in service. During 1995 marketing experisegeased $2.1 million. The remainder
of the 1994 increase resulted from increases iara@hneral operating expenses.

Depreciation and amortization increased $13.1 onil({18.0%) and $8.0 million (12.3%) in 1995 and4,9@spectively. Approximately $1.0
million and $2.4 million of the increases in 199%& 994, respectively, were due to acquisitiongrBeation expense included nonrecurring
additional depreciation charges approved by regrgah certain jurisdictions which aggregated $6ibion in 1995 and $3.3 million in 1993.
In addition, the Company obtained higher recurdegreciation rates for certain subsidiaries dutif§4 and 1993. The first-year effects of
the higher rates were approximately $5.6 milliod@94 and $1.7 million in 1993. The remaining irases in depreciation and amortization
were due to higher levels of plant in service. Thmposite depreciation rate for regulated telephpyoperties, including the additional
depreciation charges, was 7.5% for 1995 and 7.19%984 and 1993.

Other

For additional information regarding certain matttirat have impacted or may impact the Companigphene operations, see Regulation
Competition.

MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS OPERATIONS

Year ended December 31, 1995 1994 1993

(Dollars in thousands)

Operating revenues
Cellular service $ 191,953 141,325 76,583
Equipment and other 5,541 9,477 8,129

197,494 150,802 84,712

Operating expenses

Cost of sales 10,235 8,978 4,273

Other operating expenses 25,902 22,881 15,408
General, administrative and customer service 39,471 33,171 23,872
Sales and marketing 39,450 33,074 19,894
Depreciation and amortization 25,427 21,255 11,359

140,485 119,359 74,806

Operating income $ 57,009 31,443 9,906

The Company's mobile communications segment refle@0% of the results of operations of the cellalatities in which the Company has a
majority interest. The minority interest ownersahof the income of such entities was $8.1 mijll3.4 million and $516,000 in 1995, 1994
and 1993, respectively, and is reflected as anresgom "Minority interest." The Company's cellutastomers are located primarily in
Louisiana, Michigan, Mississippi and Texas.

The Company's share of earnings from the celluiities in which it has less than a majority intr@vhich is not included in the mobile
communications segment) is accounted for usingtiuity method and is reflected in "Income from umsmidated cellular entities.” The
Company's share of income from such entities irsg@&o $20.1 million in 1995 from $15.7 million1894 and $6.6 million in 1993.

Operating Revenues

Cellular service revenues include monthly servassffor providing access and airtime to custonservice fees for providing airtime to us
roaming through the Company's service areas ahret@nue. Cellular service revenues during 19@88eimsed to $192.0 million from $141.3
million in 1994 and $76.6 million in 1993.

The 1995 and 1994 increases in cellular servicermaes were primarily attributable to the significamcreases in cellular customers resulting
principally from increased demand, acquisitions erganded areas of service. Cellular units in seriri the Company's majority-owned
markets increased to 290,075 as of December 35, 18t 211,710 as of December 31, 1994 and 11648f December 31, 1993. Incluc

in the 1995 and 1994 increases were 8,931 and 31rd§pectively, of units added through acquisgidixclusive of acquisitions, access and
usage revenues increased $30.8 million (30.3%9@5knd $27.2 million (48.3%) in 1994 and roaming &ll revenues increased $12.9
million (36.0%) and $9.8 million (54.9%) in 1995cah994, respectively. Cellular entities acquired 995 contributed $4.0 million to cellular
service revenues. The Celutel operations incregsathues by $26.3 million in 199



The average monthly cellular service revenue pstotner declined to $66 in 1995 from $69 in 1994 &nd in 1993. It has been an industry-
wide trend that early subscribers have normallynlibe heaviest users and that a higher percenfagaosubscribers tend to be lower usage
customers. The average monthly service revenueystomer may further decline (i) as market penietndhcreases and additional lower
usage customers are activated and

(i) as competitive pressures intensify and plasdittonal pressure on rates. The Company will cardito focus on customer service and
attempt to stimulate cellular usage by promotirgakailability of certain enhanced services anihiproving the quality of its service
through the construction of additional cell sitesl @nhancements to its system.

Equipment and other revenues included $2.9 milliod $4.2 million in 1994 and 1993, respectivelyresfenues attributable to the Compa
paging operations, which were sold in October 199 remainder of equipment and other revenuesstedsprimarily of cellular equipme
sales. Revenues from the sale of cellular phoneedsed $1.0 million in 1995 compared to 1994. &lgh the Company sold more phone
1995 than in 1994, revenues decreased becausethpaly has increasingly sold phones below cosdtategy which is common in the
cellular industry.

Operating Expenses
The increases in cost of sales during 1995 and i€84ted from increases in the number of cellptaynes sold.

Other operating expenses increased $3.0 millior2¢aBin 1995 primarily due to a $1.5 million incseain costs paid to other carriers related
to the Company's customers who roam in other aafgervice areas in excess of the amounts the @woyrplls its customers (such costs are
expected to increase as the Company continueptmeits reduced rate calling areas) and a $1l®mihcrease in expenses incurred in
interconnecting new cell sites. Such increases wartally offset by a $1.0 million decrease in ggigng expenses due to the sale of the
Company's paging operations in 1994. The $7.5anilincrease in 1994 in other operating expensésdad $5.8 million of expenses of
Celutel subsequent to its acquisition in Febru&941 The remaining increase in other operating esee in 1994 was primarily due to
interconnecting and operating new cell sites whvelne built to improve service in several existingrkets and to initiate and develop service
in several rural markets. The Company operatedc2ll sites at December 31, 1995 in entities in Whidad a majority interest, compared to
230 at December 31, 1994 and 158 at December 38, 19 1995 and 1994, 24 cell sites and 29 cadbksitespectively, were added through
acquisitions.

Most of the $6.3 million (19.0%) increase in gehesdministrative and customer service expensd9eb was related to increased expenses
resulting from a larger customer base, such asditosts ($1.4 million), general office expensi&k.1 million), uncollectible accounts ($1.2
million) and customer service ($620,000). Genexrdininistrative and customer service expenses isetc$9.3 million (39.0%) in 1994, $7.4
million of which was due to the Celutel operatiofike remaining increase in 1994 was primarily ezlgb the increased number of custon

During 1995 and 1994, sales and marketing expense=ased $6.4 million (19.3%) and $13.2 millios.®%), respectively, of which $3.8
million in 1995 and $8.2 million in 1994 were dweincreases in commissions paid to agents fomgediellular services to new customers.
The 1995 increase also included a $1.3 millionéaske in the costs of sales promotions and a $50&006ease in advertising. Costs of
operating the Company's retail stores, the firstloith was opened in late 1994, increased $601i00095. The remaining increase in 1994
was due to the Celutel operations.

Depreciation and amortization increased $4.2 mil([©9.6%) in 1995 and $9.9 million (87.1%) in 1984 to increases of $3.7 million and
$4.9 million, respectively, applicable to highevdés of cellular plant in service. Approximately.83nillion of the 1994 increase was due to
amortization of goodwill attributable to the acqtigs of Celutel.

Other

For additional information regarding certain mattirat have impacted or may impact the Companylilexcommunications operations, see
Regulation and Competition.

OTHER OPERATIONS

Other operations includes the results of operatigrssibsidiaries of the Company which are not idelliin the telephone or mobile
communications segments, including, but not limimdhe Company's competitive access subsidiadyttze Company's honregulated long
distance operations. The $988,000 decrease intopgracome in 1995 was substantially due to thes imcurred by the Company's
competitive access subsidiary in 1995 ($3.6 mi)lioeing $1.8 million more than in 1994. The Comparpects such loss to be between $6.0
million and $8.0 million in 1996.

INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expense increased $1.0 million (2.4%)3@5land $12.4 million (41.2%) in 1994. The effechigher average interest rates increased
interest expense $4.0 million in 1995. Such inaesas substantially offset by a decrease in intesggense due to a decrease in average dek
outstanding. In February 1995 the Company's $1d#lln of 6% convertible debentures were conveitéd common stock. In November
1995 the Company issued $150.0 million of senides@nder its $400.0 million shelf registratiortestaent filed with the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"P®¥1 For additional information, see Liquidity a@epital Resource- Financing



Activities and Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Ficial Statements. The increase during 1994 wasapiliyrthe result of a 34% increase in
average debt outstanding, a substantial amounhifhmvas incurred in connection with the acquisitad Celutel.

INCOME FROM UNCONSOLIDATED CELLULAR ENTITIES

Earnings from unconsolidated cellular entities, afehe amortization of associated goodwill, inaed $4.4 million (27.9%) during 1995 and
$9.1 million (136.9%) during 1994. The 1995 inceeasms net of an $800,000 reduction in such earnifgsh resulted from a retroactive
adjustment related to prior years recorded by ffexator of a cellular partnership in which the Campowns less than a majority interest.
increase of $2.9 million in the Company's sharanobme from the partnership interests acquirethénSan Marcos acquisition in April 1993
contributed to the 1994 increase. The remaindetiseo1995 and 1994 increases were due to the iraprent in profitability of cellular
entities in which the Company owns less than a ritgjimterest.

GAIN ON SALES OF ASSETS

During 1995 the Company sold its ownership inter@stertain non-strategic cellular entities whiekulted in a pre-tax gain of $5.9 million
($2.0 million after-tax; $.03 per fully diluted sfe. Sales of other assets during 1995 resultedpire-tax gain of $873,000 ($567,000 after-
tax; $.01 per fully diluted share).

The Company sold the assets comprising a cellykiem in a Rural Service Area ("RSA") in Minnesiotd 994 and recognized a piax gair
of $14.7 million ($8.5 million after-tax; $.15 phdly diluted share). In addition, the Company sitédpaging operations in 1994 which
resulted in a pre-tax gain of $1.2 million ($758Qfter-tax; $.01 per fully diluted share).

MINORITY INTEREST

The increased profitability during 1995 and 1994h&f Company's majority-owned and operated cellaities resulted in a corresponding
increase of $4.7 million and $2.9 million, respeely, in the expense recorded by the Company teakethe minority interest owners' share
the profits.

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

Other income and expense during 1995 was $5.0omitlompared to $3.1 million during 1994 and $628,801993. During 1995 and 1994
interest income increased $1.0 million and $1.5iom) respectively, due to interest income earne@ &25.0 million note receivable issuet
Century in May 1994. For additional informationedaquidity and Capital Resources - Investing Aitits.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The effective income tax rate was 37.3%, 37.9%35d% in 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively. Theegme in the effective rate in 1994
was primarily the result of (i) amortization of Estment tax credits and the regulatory liabilithatieag to income taxes remaining relatively
stable while income before taxes increased anth@ikeffect of an increase in the amortizationa@sdvill which is not tax deductible.

ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accogritandards No. 112 ("SFAS 112"), "Employers' Acting for Postemployment
Benefits," in the first quarter of 1994. No cumivateffect of change in accounting principle waguieed to be recorded upon adoption of
SFAS 112.

The Company will adopt Statement of Financial Agidimg Standards No. 121 ("SFAS 121"), "Accountingthe Impairment of Long-Lived
Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed i0f1996. SFAS 121 establishes accounting stasdardhe impairment of long-lived
assets, certain identifiable intangibles, and gathdelated to those assets to be held and usetfarionglived assets and certain identifia
intangibles to be disposed of. SFAS 121 also regttiat a rateegulated enterprise recognize an impairment feratmount of costs exclud
when a regulator excludes all or part of a cognftbe enterprise's rate base. The effect of adopti®FAS 121 by the Company is not
expected to materially affect the Company's codsatdid financial position or results of operations.

The Company will also adopt Statement of Finan&@dounting Standards No.

123 ("SFAS 123", "Accounting for Stock-Based Comgettion," in 1996. SFAS 123 establishes finanaiabanting and reporting standards
for stock-based employee compensation plans. Tiep@oy currently plans, as allowed by SFAS 123ptttioaue to measure compensation
cost for employee stock compensation plans usiegrtéthod prescribed by Accounting Principles Bd@pihion No. 25, "Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees," and will provide prarfa disclosures in the Notes to the Consolidatedrgial Statements as required by Sl
123.

INFLATION

The effects of increased costs historically havenbmitigated by the ability to recover certain sagpplicable to the Company's regule



telephone operations through the rate-making psodes operating expenses in the nonregulated amegesase as a result of inflation, the
Company, to the extent permitted by competitionpwers the costs by increasing prices for its ses/and equipment.

While the regulatory process does not consideraogphent cost of physical plant, the Company hderfgally been able to earn a return on
the increased cost of its net investment whenifesiihave been replaced. Possible future regylaioanges may alter the Company's ability
to recover increased costs in its regulated omerstiFor additional information regarding the cotmegulatory environment, see Regulation
and Competition.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Excluding cash used for acquisitions, the Compatigs on cash provided by operations to providelstantial portion of its cash needs. The
Company's telephone operations have historicatlyided a stable source of cash flow which has litthe Company continue its long-term
program of capital improvements. Cash providedhgy@ompany's mobile communications operationsi@asased each year since that
segment became cash-flow positive.

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities was $2h8illion, $199.8 million and $166.8 million in 1991994 and 1993, respectively. 1
Company's accompanying consolidated statementasbf fiows identifies major differences betweeninedtme and net cash provided by
operating activities for each of those years. Falittonal information relating to the telephone m@imns, mobile communications operations,
and other operations of the Company, see Resul@pefations.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities was $227 l8anj $280.3 million and $248.7 million during 1991994 and 1993, respectively. Cap
expenditures for 1995 were $136.0 million for télepe operations, $42.0 million for mobile commutimas operations and $18.6 million |
corporate and other operations. During 1995 the 2oy invested $20.0 million in exchange for a mityagquity interest in an entity formed
for the purpose of participating in the FCC's auttiwhich began in December 1995, of Basic Tradirep Personal Communications
Services ("PCS") licenses.

Cash used in connection with the February 1994iaitiqun of Celutel was $56.0 million. In connectiwith the corporate restructuring of an
unaffiliated local exchange telephone company whigé been viewed from time to time as an acquisitemdidate, Century loaned the
telephone company's holding company $25.0 millioMay 1994. Payments for property, plant and eqeipnauring 1994 and 1993 were
$200.8 million and $204.2 million, respectively.

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities was $18ilion in 1995. In November 1995 the Company e$$150.0 million of senior noti
under its $400.0 million shelf registration statemgee next paragraph and Note 5 of Notes to Qidiased Financial Statements) to take
advantage of attractive long-term interest raté® fiet proceeds were used to reduce the Compamytsitings under its credit facilities.

Net cash provided by financing activities durin@4%nd 1993 was $77.8 million and $81.9 milliorspectively. During 1994 the Compa
filed a shelf registration statement with the SEGistering $400.0 million of senior unsecured dedaturities under which the Company iss
$150.0 million of senior notes in May 1994. SeedN®f Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemdrits.proceeds were used to discharge
the Company's indebtedness under a $90.0 millimigérdoan incurred to fund substantially all of thempany's cash requirements in
connection with the acquisition of Celutel in Fedmu1994 and to reduce the Company's short-terrk ingiebtedness under various floating-
rate credit facilities. In connection with the affey, in the second quarter of 1994 Moody's upgtadentury's senior unsecured debt rating to
Baal and Standard & Poor's affirmed its BBB+ rating

The $158.0 million of notes payable at Decemberl394 reflected the Company's continued utilizatbborrowings under its credit
facilities to take advantage of favorable shortrtémterest rates.

Other

Budgeted capital expenditures for 1996 total $1URkam for telephone operations, $61 million for kit communications operations and !
million for corporate and other operations. The @any anticipates that capital expenditures ingkspghone operations will continue to
include the installation of fiber optic cable ahé upgrading of its plant and equipment, includtegligital switches, to provide enhanced
services. Mobile communications capital expendgue expected to continue to focus on construetittttional cell sites (which will
provide expanded areas where hé&ett cellular phones may be used), to enhance ¢hep@ny's ability to provide digital service in theure
and to begin providing digital service in certaiankets. Budgeted capital expenditures for otheraimms for 1996 include $19 million of
capital construction costs planned to be expenadidei Company's competitive access operations.

The Company will continue its lo-term strategy of pursuing the acquisition of atikeeccommunications properties in exchange for ¢



securities or both, and may require additionalrfgiag in connection therewith. Approximately 618)Gthares of Century common stock and
125,000 shares of Century preferred stock remaaiiable for future issuance in connection with asigions under an acquisition shelf
registration statement.

As of December 31, 1995, Century's telephone sigid had available for use $142.6 million of comnments for long-term financing from
the Rural Utilities Service and the Company had8$ tnillion of undrawn committed bank lines of dteth addition, approximately $140.0
million of uncommitted credit facilities were availe to Century at December 31, 1995. The Compksoyhes access to debt and equity
capital markets, including its shelf registratiégatements mentioned above. The Company has expedaro significant problems in
obtaining funds for capital expenditures or othampses.

Common stockholders' equity as a percentage dfdapatalization was 57.6% and 48.4% at Decembefl895 and 1994, respectively. If the
6% convertible debentures which were convertedéotomon stock in 1995 had been converted into comstack at December 31, 1994,
common stockholders' equity as a percentage dfdafatalization would have been 57.0%.

REGULATION AND COMPETITION

Most of the Company's telephone operations ardatgfiextensively by various state regulatory agsnand by the FCC. Primarily as a
result of legislative, regulatory and technologicl&nges, competition has been introduced and esged in the telephone industry and
regulation has decreased; it is anticipated tregehrends will continue. While competition is netv to the Company's cellular operations,
competition from other providers of mobile commuations services is also expected to increase.

Events Affecting the Telecommunications Industry

The telecommunications industry continues to unaleagious fundamental regulatory, competitive athhological changes that make it
impossible to determine the form or degree of fi@gulation and competition affecting the Compaisfephone and mobile
communications operations. The FCC and a numbstaté regulatory commissions have begun to redweesgulatory oversight of LECs.
Coincident with this movement toward reduced retipiehas been the introduction and encouragemeliotaf exchange competition by,
among others, the FCC, various state legislativeragulatory bodies and, most recently, the Un8&ates Congress (see next paragraph).
These changes have led to the organization orragedi growth of various companies providing competiaiccess and other services that
compete with LECs' services. Wireless telephongises are also expected to increasingly compete MHCS.

In February 1996 the United States Congress en#utetielecommunications Act of 1996 (the "1996 Aatvhich obligates LECs to permit
competitors to interconnect their facilities to tHeC's network and to take various other stepsahatesigned to lower barriers of entry to
competitors. These include obligating incumbent EE€(i) negotiate interconnection agreements wddaith, (ii) provide "unbundled"
access to all aspects of the LEC's network,

(iii) offer resale of its telecommunications sergcat wholesale rates and

(iv) permit competitors to collocate its physicémt on the LEC's property, or provide virtual oathtion if physical collocation is not
practicable. Under the 1996 Act's rural telephomm@agany exemption, all of the Company's telephomsigiaries will be exempt from the
foregoing itemized obligations of incumbent LECsiluisuch time as the state regulatory commissiath yurisdiction over any such company
receives notice of a bona fide request for intemeation, services or network elements and such desmon determines that the request is
technically feasible, not unduly economically burseme and is consistent with the universal seqiogisions contained in the 1996 Act.
The 1996 Act provides that a federal-state joirarowill review existing universal service suppmechanisms and recommend changes to
the FCC regulations in order that such regulatigitishe consistent with the universal service pites in the 1996 Act. In addition, the 1996
Act provides that all telecommunications carriemsviding interstate services shall contribute tovarsal service support mechanisms.
Management believes that the 1996 Act will ultinhatecrease competition in its franchised telepheeprice areas, although the form and
degree of competition cannot be ascertained wnth $ime as the FCC (and, in certain instancet stgulatory commissions) adopts
implementing regulations.

The FCC has allocated additional frequency specfarnrmobile communications technologies that angeexed to be competitive with
cellular, including PCS (for which the FCC begaratmtion operating licenses in late 1994) and neadnltellite services. The FCC has also
authorized certain specialized mobile radio serlicnsees to configure their systems so as toat@én a manner similar to cellular systems.
In addition, in connection with the well-publicizednvergence of telecommunications, cable, videmputer and other technologies, several
large companies have announced plans to offer ptedliat would significantly enhance current comioations and data transmission
services and, in some instances, introduce newntapvideo, entertainment, data, consumer and oth#timedia services.

Competition to provide local exchange and accessdcss is expected to initially affect large urkemeas to a greater extent than rural,
suburban and small urban areas such as those @ wig Company's telephone operations are loc@texisame expectation applies to
emerging competitive wireless technologies anddtheslopment of new multimedia services. The Compires not believe such competit
is likely to materially affect it in the near terhe Company further believes that it may beneditf having the opportunity to observe the
effects of these developments in large urban markKdéte Company will continue to monitor the ongodhg@nges in regulation, competition
and technology and consider which developmentsigeahie most favorable opportunities for the Conyp@anpursue.

Recent Events Affecting the Company

Revenues from the USF increased approximately i®8libn to $41.7 million during 1995 after increagi $9.7 million during 1994. Tr



1996 Act provides that a federal-state joint boailtlreview existing universal service support mantsms and recommend changes to the
appropriate FCC regulations; for additional infotima, see Events Affecting the Telecommunicatiorduktry. Earlier in 1995, the FCC
sought public comments on proposals and policy gbsmelating to certain federal high-cost assiganechanisms that provide substantial
revenues to the Company, including the USF. Altlotlg Company anticipates that it may experieneglaction in its federal support
revenues at some point in the future, managemdiet/bs it is premature to assess or estimate tiveate impact thereof. There can be no
assurance, however, that such impact will not beerizd.

In February 1996 the FCC sought public commentwlogther it should initiate a rate of return reprggion proceeding for LECs that are
subject to rate of return regulation for interstateess revenues.

During the last two years, Wisconsin, Louisianajd®Michigan and certain other states in which@uempany operates took legislative
and/or regulatory steps to further introduce cortipatinto the LEC business. A cable company hasiested authorization to provide local
exchange service in a portion of the Company'scfised service area in Ohio, and it is anticipaited similar action may be taken by others
in the future in the Company's franchised servieas

During 1995, the Louisiana Public Service Commisgih. PSC") culminated its two-year investigatiomndrthe earnings of independent
telephone companies in Louisiana by adopting amgwlatory plan for such companies effective Jylg995. The plan provides that
independent telephone companies in Louisiana willdgulated on an incentive-type rate of returrisiasa manner yet to be determined.

Under this plan, the Company is required to rediscmtrastate switched access rates over a twope@od to match the rates in effect for
BellSouth. The Company's access revenues wereeddyproximately $500,000 in 1995 as a resultisfrégulation and the Company
anticipates that this directive will reduce its @& revenues by up to $4.2 million annually upangetion of the two year phase-in.

The plan also establishes a target rate of retlibetween 10.75% and 12.75% after giving effe¢dhtoaccess rate reductions described al
Beginning July 1, 1996, companies earning in exoé42.75% will be required to lower their prospeetrate of return to 12.25%, either by
further reducing access rates (subject to cer@iits) or taking such other actions as may be tiieby the LPSC. Although the impact of
directive on the Company cannot be readily deteechimtil the LPSC provides additional guidancetendperation and methodology of the
plan, the Company anticipates that the impact @e$¢tchanges will adversely affect its results @rafions and there is no assurance that the
effect will not be material. During 1995 certaintbé Company's Louisiana telephone subsidiarig, the LPSC's approval, recorded an
aggregate of $6.5 million of nonrecurring additibdepreciation charges. The Company anticipatescérdain of its Louisiana telephone
subsidiaries may continue to take action to rediaraings levels as a result of this plan.

Certain long distance carriers continue to reqtregttthe Company reduce intrastate access tarified for certain of its telephone
subsidiaries. There is no assurance that theseseqwill not result in reduced intrastate accessmues in the future.

Certain revenues determined under the FCC's cpataiion rules are affected by the number of adaess served by a specific telephone
company. During 1995 the customer base of oneeo€Cibmpany's telephone subsidiaries in Michigareimeed above 50,000 access lines,
which resulted in a decrease in revenues of apmrately $700,000. An additional decrease in reveofiéisat subsidiary of approximately
$500,000 is expected in 1996. In addition, in e&896 another of the Company's telephone subsdiaeiached 50,000 access lines and it is
anticipated that revenues for that subsidiary égltrease approximately $1.5 million in 1996 assaltehereof.

Other Matters

The Company's regulated telephone operations &jectuo the provisions of Statement of Financiatdunting Standards No. 71 ("SFAS
71"), "Accounting for the Effects of Certain TypesRegulation," under which the Company is requieedccount for the economic effects

the rate-making process, including the recognitibdepreciation of plant and equipment over livepraved by regulators. The ongoing
applicability of SFAS 71 to the Company's regulatldphone operations is being monitored due tatiaging regulatory, competitive and
legislative environments. When the regulated opmratof the Company no longer qualify for the apgiion of SFAS 71, the required
accounting impact, the amount of which has not liegarmined, will result in a material, extraordinanoncash charge against earnings. See
Note 12 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statesar additional informatior

The Company has certain obligations based on fedtade and local laws relating to the protectibthe environment. Costs of compliance
through 1995 have not been material and the Compamgntly has no reason to believe that such aaitbecome material.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Report of Management

The Shareholders
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.:

Management has prepared and is responsible f@@dhgany's consolidated financial statements. Theaaated financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with generally acceqmealinting principles and necessarily include antedetermined using our best
judgments and estimates with consideration givemateriality.



The Company maintains internal control systemsrataded policies and procedures designed to prawidsonable assurance that the
accounting records accurately reflect businessaetions and that the transactions are in accoedaith management's authorization. The
design, monitoring and revision of the systemsdrnal control involve, among other things, outgment with respect to the relative cost
and expected benefits of specific control measuxdditionally, the Company maintains an internatliting function which independently
evaluates the effectiveness of internal contradticigs and procedures and formally reports oratttequacy and effectiveness thereof.

The Company's consolidated financial statements baen audited by KPMG Peat Marwick LLP, independertified public accountants,
who have expressed their opinion with respecteéddirness of the consolidated financial statemdrtsir audit was conducted in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards, whictuides the consideration of the Company's intesoatrols to the extent necessary to form
an independent opinion on the consolidated findistédements prepared by management.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors ismused of directors who are not officers or empdsyef the Company. The Committee
meets periodically with the independent certifiedblic accountants, internal auditors and manageniémt Committee considers the audit
scope and discusses internal control, financialrapdrting matters. Both the independent and iademnditors have free access to the
Committee.

/sl R Stewart Ewi ng, Jr.

R Stewart Ewi ng, Jr.
Seni or Vice President and Chief Financial Oficer

Independent Auditors' Report

The Board of Directors
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.:

We have audited the consolidated financial statésn@&nCentury Telephone Enterprises, Inc. and sidr$és as listed in Item 14a(i). In
connection with our audits of the consolidated iitial statements, we also have audited the finhatdéement schedules as listed in ltem 14a
(il). These consolidated financial statements amaicial statement schedules are the responsibiliie Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesgsotidated financial statements and financial stet® schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardsedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethemthedial statements are free of material misstaterdenaudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and diselssn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememiell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of Century
Telephone Enterprises, Inc. and subsidiaries &eoémber 31, 1995 and 1994, and the results afdperations and their cash flows for e
of the years in the three-year period ended DeceBthel 995, in conformity with generally accepted@unting principles. Also in our
opinion, the related financial statement schedulé®n considered in relation to the basic constdidifinancial statements taken as a whole,
present fairly, in all material respects, the infation set forth therein.

/sl KPMG Peat Marwi ck LLP
KPMG PEAT MARW CK LLP

Shreveport, Louisiana
January 29, 1996

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Income

Year ended December 31,

1995 1994 1993

(Dollars in thousands,
except per share amounts)

OPERATING REVENUES

Telephone $419,242 391,265 350,330
Mobile Communications 197,494 150,802 84,712
Other 28,104 22,534 20,633

Total operating revenues 644,840 564,601 455,675




OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of sales and operating expenses
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense
Income from unconsolidated cellular entities
Gain on sales of assets
Minority interest
Other income and expense

Total other income (expense)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES
Income tax expense

328,151 296,082 250,092
113,770 95,713 77,574

441,921 391,795 327,666

202,919 172,806 128,009

(43,615) (42,577)  (30,149)

20,084 15,698 6,626
6,782 15,877 1,661
(8,084)  (3,377) (516)
4,982 3,111 625

(19,851)  (11,268)  (21,753)

183,068 161,538 106,256
68,292 61,300 37,252

NET INCOME $114,776 100,238 69,004
PRIMARY EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 1.97 1.88 1.35
FULLY DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 1.95 1.80 1.32
DIVIDENDS PER COMMON SHARE $ .33 .32 31

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial st atements.

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Customers, less allowance of $2,768 and $2,360
Other
Materials and supplies, at average cost
Other

Total current assets

NET PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS

December 31,

1995 1994

(Dollars in thousands)

$ 8,540 7,154
50,943 40,824
24,219 23,180
6,608 7,090
5,019 2,980
95,329 81,228

1,047,808 947,131

Excess cost of net assets acquired, less accumula ted
amortization of $52,944 and $40,756 493,655 441,436
Other 225,629 173,458
Total investments and other assets 719,284 614,894
TOTAL ASSETS $1,862,421 1,643,253
LIABILITIES AND EQ uiTy
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 15,325 12,718
Notes payable 14,199 158,000
Accounts payable 55,329 52,331

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities



Salaries and benefits 18,178 17,884

Taxes 12,489 16,530
Interest 6,024 8,243
Other 5,337 9,237
Advance billings and customer deposits 13,043 11,725
Total current liabilities 139,924 286,668
LONG-TERM DEBT 622,904 518,603
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 211,169 187,746

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock, $1.00 par value, authorized 175,000 ,000
shares, issued and outstanding 59,113,670
and 53,574,361 shares 59,114 53,574
Paid-in capital 453,584 319,235
Retained earnings 387,424 291,999
Unearned ESOP shares (13,960) (16,840)
Preferred stock - non-redeemable 2,262 2,268
Total stockholders' equity 888,424 650,236
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,862,421 1,643,253
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial st atements.

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31,

1995 1994 1993

(Dollars in thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $114,776 100,238 69,004
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 113,770 95,713 77,574
Income from unconsolidated cellular entities (20,084) (15,698) (6,626)
Minority interest 8,084 3,377 516
Deferred income taxes 9,563 7,423 6,781
Gain on sales of assets (6,782) (15,877) (1,661)
Changes in current assets and current liabili ties:

Increase in accounts receivable (8,949) (1,581) (7,026)

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 2,656 (2,383) 11,024

Increase (decrease) in other accrued taxes (4,134) 8,347  (1,476)

Changes in other current assets and other

current liabilities, net (4,413) 6,543 2,135
Increase in other noncurrent liabilities 5,754 4,092 8,020
Other, net 5,497 9,610 8,489

Net cash provided by operating activities 215,738 199,804 166,754

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payments for property, plant and equipment (196,592) (200,776) (204,229)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (22,130) (55,979) (37,116)
Investment in unconsolidated personal
communications services entity (20,000) - -

Note receivable 833  (25,000) -
Investments in unconsolidated cellular entities (8,013) (5,516) (3,605)
Distributions from unconsolidated cellular entiti es 4,957 5,969 1,587
Proceeds from sales of assets 19,953 10,475 -
Purchase of life insurance investment (6,418) (7,664) (7,670)
Other, net (396) (1,764) 2,361

Net cash used in investing activities (227,806) (280,255) (248,672)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 203,987 155,427 35,847
Payments of long-term debt (18,377) (59,792) (32,564)



Notes payable to banks, net (158,000) (7,700) 88,285
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 6,522 4,814 3,529
Cash dividends (19,351) (17,184) (15,735)
Other, net (1,327) 2,263 2,562
Net cash provided by financing activities 13,454 77,828 81,924
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,386 (2,623) 6
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,154 9,777 9,771
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 8,540 7,154 9,777
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial st atements.
CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity
Preferred
Total Stock
Common Stock- Unea rned Non-
Shares holders’ Common Paid-in Retained ES OP redeem-
Outstanding Equity Stock Capital Earnings Sha res able
(Dollars in thousands)
48,896,876 BALANCES, DECEMBER 31, 1992 $385,449 48,897 191,522 155,676 (11, 100) 454
- Net income 69,004 - - 69,004 - -
Issuance of common stock through
dividend reinvestment, incentive
214,954 and benefit plans 3,529 215 3,314 - - -
2,182,875 Issuance of common stock for acquisitio ns 68,172 2,183 65,989 - - -
Amortization of unearned compensation
- and other 1,469 - 1,469 - - -
- Release of ESOP shares 1,880 - - -1, 880 -
- Common stock dividends - $.31 per share (15,703) - - (15,703) - -
- Preferred stock dividends (32) - - (32) - -
51,294,705 BALANCES, DECEMBER 31, 1993 513,768 51,295 262,294 208,945 (9, 220) 454
- Net income 100,238 - - 100,238 - -
Issuance of common stock through
dividend reinvestment, incentive
276,657 and benefit plans 4,814 277 4,537 - - -
- Issuance of preferred stock for acquisi tion 1,875 - - - - 1,875
2,000,578 lIssuance of common stock for acquisitio ns 52,311 2,000 50,311 - - -
Conversion of preferred stock into
2,421 common stock - 2 59 - - (61)
Amortization of unearned compensation
- and other 2,034 - 2,034 - - -
- Release of ESOP shares 2,380 - - -2, 380 -
- Commitment to ESOP (10,000) - - - (10, 000) -
- Common stock dividends - $.32 per shar e (17,084) - - (17,084) - -
- Preferred stock dividends (100) - - (100) - -
53,574,361 BALANCES, DECEMBER 31, 1994 650,236 53,574 319,235 291,999 (16, 840) 2,268
- Net income 114,776 - - 114,776 - -
Issuance of common stock through
dividend reinvestment, incentive
421,545 and benefit plans 6,522 422 6,100 - - -
577,330 Issuance of common stock for acquisitio n 16,558 577 15,981 - - -
Conversion of preferred stock
382 into common stock - 1 5 - - (6)
Conversion of debentures
4,540,052 into common stock 113,136 4,540 108,596 - - -
Amortization of unearned compensation
- and other 3,667 - 3,667 - - -
- Release of ESOP shares 2,880 - - -2, 880 -
- Common stock dividends - $.33 per share (19,228) - - (19,228) - -
- Preferred stock dividends (123) - - (123) - -
59,113,670 BALANCES, DECEMBER 31, 1995 $888,424 59,114 453,584 387,424 (13, 960) 2,262




See accompanying notes to consolidated financial st atements.

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements DeceBhet99&
(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of consolidation - The consolidated ficial statements of Century Telephone Enterprisesand subsidiaries (the "Company")
include the accounts of Century Telephone Entezprigic. ("Century") and its majority-owned subsaids and partnerships. The Company's
regulated telephone operations are subject torthagions of Statement of Financial Accounting Stamls No. 71, "Accounting for the
Effects of Certain Types of Regulation." Investnseintcellular entities where the Company does mat a majority interest are accounted for
using the equity method of accounting.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statemant®nformity with generally accepted accountimggiples requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect (i) the ted@mounts of assets and liabilities and discisficontingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and (ii) the riegmbamounts of revenues and expenses during tbetirepperiod. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Revenue recognition - Revenues are recognized waered. Certain of the Company's telephone subgdiparticipate in revenue pools
with other telephone companies for interstate reeeand for certain intrastate revenue. Such paelfuaded by toll revenue and/or access
charges within state jurisdictions and by accessgds in the interstate market. Revenues earnedghithe various pooling processes are
initially recorded based on the Company's estimates

Property, plant and equipment - Telephone plastated substantially at original cost of constiuttiNormal retirements of telephone
property are charged against accumulated depracjationg with the costs of removal, less salvaggh, no gain or loss recognized. Reney
and betterments of plant and equipment are caggthlivhile repairs, as well as renewals of minanggare charged to operating expense.
Depreciation of telephone properties is providedhanstraight line method, using class or ovenallig rates acceptable to the regulatory
authorities; such rates range from 2.2% to 25%.

Non-telephone property is stated at cost and, whenaaietired, a gain or loss is recognized. Deptamiaof such property is provided on 1
straight line method over estimated service liaging from three to 30 years.

Excess cost of net assets acquired - The excesefaust assets acquired of substantially all ef @ompany's acquisitions accounted for as
purchases (goodwill) is being amortized over fgars. The carrying value of goodwill is reviewed impairment at least annually, or
whenever events or changes in circumstances irdibat such carrying value may not be recoverdilyl@ssessing the recoverability of such
carrying value through estimated undiscounted &uhat cash flows.

Affiliated transactions - Certain service subsidiarof Century provide installation and maintenaseevices, materials and supplies, and
managerial, technical and accounting serviceslgidiaries. In addition, Century provides and hilanagement services to subsidiaries and
in certain instances makes interest bearing adgalocknance construction of plant and purchasesjafpment. These transactions are
recorded by the Company's telephone subsidiariggeatcost to the extent permitted by regulatarharities. Intercompany profit on
transactions with regulated affiliates is limit@da reasonable return on investment and has natddeginated in connection with
consolidating the results of operations of Cenand its subsidiaries. Intercompany profit on tratisas with nonregulated affiliates has b
eliminated.

Income taxes - Century files a consolidated feda@me tax return with its eligible subsidiari#ge Company uses the asset and liability
method of accounting for income taxes under whiefeided tax assets and liabilities are establi$bethe future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the finandialesnent carrying amounts of assets and liabildies their respective tax bases. Investment
tax credits related to telephone plant have be&rmel and are being amortized as a reductiondsfréd income tax expense over the
estimated useful lives of the assets giving riseaéocredits.

Earnings per share - Primary earnings per sharematmare determined on the basis of the weightedage number of common shares and
common stock equivalents outstanding during the. yigee weighted average number of shares usedhipating primary earnings per share
was 58.1 million in 1995, 53.4 million in 1994, abtl.2 million in 1993.

Fully diluted earnings per share amounts give &rréffect to convertible securities, primarily Qamts convertible debentures (all of which
were converted into common stock in 1995), whi@rest common stock equivalents. The weighted aeenagnber of shares used in
computing fully diluted earnings per share was 58illion, 58.1 million and 55.9 million in 1995, 2@ and 1993, respectively.

Cash equivalents - The Company considers shortiterastments with a maturity at date of purchastafe months or less to be cash
equivalents



Reclassifications - Certain amounts previously regzbfor prior years have been reclassified to aonfwith the 1995 presentation, including
(i) the results of operations of subsidiaries & @ompany which are not included in telephone doile@ommunications operations have
been reclassified to operating income from otheoine and expense and (ii) the provision for unctitie accounts in the Company's
telephone operations, previously reflected as aatigh in other revenues, has been reclassifiethaxpense.

(2) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Net property, plant and equipment at December 335 &nd 1994 was composed of the followi

December 31, 1995 1994

(D ollars in thousands)

Telephone, at original cost

Cable and wire $ 661, 429 580,012
Central office 357, 359 310,684
General support 99, 145 91,722
Information origination/termination 24, 394 21,478
Construction in progress 59, 859 67,244
Other 5, 161 5,356
1,207, 347 1,076,496
Accumulated depreciation (357, 633) (295,255)
849, 714 781,241
Mobile Communications, at cost
Cell site 140, 462 104,553
General support 33, 651 34,235
Construction in progress 16, 162 12,602
Other 1, 319 915
191, 594 152,305
Accumulated depreciation (54, 927) (38,552)
136, 667 113,753
Corporate and other, at cost
General support 86, 149 81,932
Other 14, 464 3,474
100, 613 85,406
Accumulated depreciation (39, 186) (33,269)
61, 427 52,137
Net property, plant and equipment $1,047, 808 947,131
Depreciation expense was $102.1 million, $84.8 million and $70.7 million in

1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively. The composipesdéation rate for telephone properties was 7.664995 and 7.1% for 1994 and 1993.
(3) INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS
Investments and other assets at December 31, 1@P54 were composed of the following:

December 31, 1995 1994

(Dollars in thousands)

Excess cost of net assets acquired, less

accumulated amortization $ 493,655 441,436
Investments in unconsolidated cellular entities 83,552 59,360
Cash surrender value of life insurance contracts, n et 54,697 47,637
Note receivable, less current portion 22,500 24,167
Investment in unconsolidated personal communication s

services entity, at cost 20,000 -
Marketable equity securities 8,478 8,478
Other 36,402 33,816

$ 719,284 614,894

Goodwill amortization of $11.4 million, $10.6 mdi and $6.2 million for 1995, 1994 and 1993, retipely, is included in "Depreciation ar



amortization."

In 1995 the Company invested $20.0 million in exdefor a minority equity interest in an entityrfeed to participate in the Federal
Communication Commission's auction of Basic Tradhnga Personal Communications Services licenses.

In 1994 Century loaned an unaffiliated telephonieling company $25.0 million. The loan bears inteeggprime plus 1.5%; interest is due
quarterly. Quarterly principal payments began irgidst 1995 and the unpaid balance becomes due inlB&g. Century received a security
interest in the holding company's capital stocguaranty from such company's principal stockhotdet first refusal rights to acquire certain
properties under various specified circumstances.

(4) INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED CELLULAR ENTITIES

The Company's share of earnings from cellulariestih which it does not own a majority interessvii21.4 million, $16.9 million and $7.6
million in 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively, anthcluded, net of $1.3 million, $1.2 million an€lé%,000 of amortization of goodwill
attributable to such investments, in "Income frameansolidated cellular entities."

Over 77% of the 1995 income from unconsolidatetutzl entities was attributable to the followiny@stments.

Ownership interest

GTE Mobilnet of Austin Limited Partnership 35%

Alltel Cellular Associates of Arkansas Limited Part nership 36%
Lafayette MSA Limited Partnership 49%
Detroit SMSA Limited Partnership 3%
New Mexico 4 - Santa Fe RSA West Limited Partnershi p 36%

The following summarizes the unaudited combine@tas$iabilities and equity, and the unaudited corad results of operations, of the
cellular entities in which the Company's investnseare accounted for by the equity method.

December 31, 1995 1994
(Dollars in thousands)
(unaudited)
Assets
Current assets $204,22 2 76,191
Property and other noncurrent assets 487,07 3 277,269
$691,29 5 353,460
Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities $ 79,08 5 48,144
Noncurrent liabilities 6,92 2 11,080
Equity 605,28 8 294,236
$691,29 5 353,460
Year ended December 31, 1995 1994 1993

(Dollars in thousands)
(unaudited)
Results of operations

Revenues $743,77 9 329,907 236,230
Operating income $266,35 5 93,512 52,742
Net income $268,96 7 92,446 53,607

Consolidated retained earnings at December 31, W@t represented undistributed earnings of unalfeted cellular entities was $30.4
million.

(5) LONG-TERM DEBT

December 31, 1995 1994
(Dollars in thousands)
Century
6.0% convertible debentures $ - 115,000

8.25% senior notes, series B, due 2024 100,000 100,000



7.2% senior notes, series D, due 2025 100,000 -
9.4%* senior notes, due through 2004 60,400 65,000

7.75% senior notes, series A, due 2004 50,000 50,000
6.55% senior notes, series C, due 2005 50,000 -
6.07%* notes payable to banks, due 2000 22,500
7.2%* Employee Stock Ownership Plan commitment,

due in installments through 2004 13,960 16,840
10.5%* notes, due in installments through 2006 674 975

Total Century 397,534 347,815
Subsidiaries

First mortgage debt
5.9%* notes, payable to agencies of the United
States government and cooperative lending

associations, due in installments through 20 26 202,037 166,175
6.8%* bonds, due in installments through 2002 4,760 7,094
Other debt
6.5% note, due in installments through 2001 13,714 -
7.4%* notes, due in installments through 2020 19,164 8,632
8.1%* capital lease obligations, due in
installments through 1998 1,020 1,605
Total subsidiaries 240,695 183,506
Total long-term debt 638,229 531,321
Less current maturities 15,325 12,718
Long-term debt, excluding current maturities $622,904 518,603

* weighted average interest rate at December 335 19

The approximate annual debt maturities (includinmgiag fund requirements) for the five years suhset to December 31, 1995 are as
follows: 1996 - $15.3 million; 1997 - $18.4 milliph998 - $16.3 million; 1999 - $15.9 million; andd® - $69.8 million.

In January 1995 Century called for redemption %550 million of outstanding 6% convertible debeatudue 2007. All of the debentures
were converted into Century common stock by theedelre holders in February 1995 at a conversiaemf $25.33 per share. If Century
had issued common stock instead of the debentoriesary earnings per share for the years endedreee31, 1995, 1994 and 1993 would
have been $1.95, $1.81 and $1.32, respectively.

During the fourth quarter of 1995, Century issug@.® million of 10-year, 6.55% senior notes and@®Q0nillion of 30-year, 7.20% senior
notes under the $400.0 million shelf registratitatement that Century filed during the first quad&1994. The proceeds were used to reduce
Century's short-term indebtedness under variowditdeilities. Interest payments are due semi-atiguand principal payments are due in
2005 and 2025 upon maturity of the 10-year and &fr-yotes, respectively. The 30-year notes magdeemed by Century at any time
subject to certain "make-whole" provisions contéditteerein.

In May 1994 Century issued $50.0 million of 10-yeai75% senior notes and $100.0 million of 30-y8a25% senior notes under the $400.0
million shelf registration statement filed duririgetfirst quarter of 1994. The proceeds were usedduace certain of the Company's sttertn
bank indebtedness. Interest payments are due seraably and principal payments are due in 2004202 upon maturity of the Ifear anc
30-year notes, respectively. The 30-year noteslmagdeemed by Century on or after May 1, 2004estilhp a premium schedule which
declines from 103.62% as of May 1, 2004 to 100%faday 1, 2014.

Certain of the Company's loan agreements containugrestrictions, among which are limitationsaeting issuance of additional debt,
payment of cash dividends, reacquisition of the Gany's capital stock and other matters. At DecerBhel 995, all of the consolidated
retained earnings reflected on the balance shestvailable for the declaration of dividends.

The transfer of funds from certain consolidateds@libries to Century is restricted by various lagneements. Subsidiaries which have loans
from government agencies and cooperative lendiagcations, or have issued first mortgage bondsergdly may not loan or advance any
funds to Century, but may pay dividends if cerfaiancial ratios are met. At December 31, 1995rieted net assets of subsidiaries were
$253.8 million. Subsidiaries' retained earningexness of amounts restricted by debt covenantietb$2#12.0 million.

Most of the Company's telephone property, plantemdpment is pledged to secure the long-term oebabsidiaries.

At December 31, 1994, Century had in place cettaig-term credit facilities under which the borrogs as of December 31, 1994 were
included in "Notes payable" on the accompanyingibeg sheet. The weighted average interest rateofes payable was 6.5% as of
December 31, 1994.

Short-term borrowings of $22.5 million at DecemBér 1995, along with $30.0 million of debt becomihge in 1996, were classified as long-
term debt on the accompanying balance sheet &@dimpany had available an aggregate of $145.0 miikiats two lon«term revolving



credit facilities amended or entered into in 19BBe Company intends to refinance such debt usiadattilities, both of which are multi-year
agreements which expire in August 2000 and corataiariety of pricing options including competitisel options.

Century's telephone subsidiaries had approxim&e#?2.6 million in commitments for long-term finangifrom the Rural Utilities Service
available at December 31, 1995. Approximately $&@48illion of additional borrowings, of which $140n@llion were under uncommitted
facilities, were available to the Company throuigles of credit with various banks. In addition, @ep had $100.0 million of senior
unsecured debt securities under the 1994 sheBtragion statement which had not been issued.

(6) STOCK OPTION PROGRAM

Century currently has an incentive compensatiogiamm which allows the Board of Directors, througa Compensation Committee, to gr
incentives to employees in any one or a combinaifahe following forms: incentive stock optionsdamon-qualified stock options; stock
appreciation rights; restricted stock; and perfarogashares.

Stock option transactions during 1993, 1994 ancb18ére as follows:

Numb er Average
of opt ions price

Outstanding December 31, 1992 2,432 ,869 $20.72
Exercised (51 ,120) 9.90
Outstanding December 31, 1993 2,381 , 749 20.96
Exercised (139 ,282) 11.10
Granted at market price 31 ,000 26.25
Outstanding December 31, 1994 2,273 467 21.63
Exercised (272 ,300) 10.12
Granted above market price 634 ,031 36.15
Outstanding December 31, 1995 2,635 ,198 25.46
Exercisable December 31, 1994 2,143 ,873 21.57
Exercisable December 31, 1995 2,604 ,198 26.32

All of the options expire ten years after the daftgrant. As of December 31, 1995, Century hasrveske4.0 million shares of common stock
which may be issued under the incentive compensatiogram.

The Company will adopt Statement of Financial Asting Standards No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Bh€@mpensation,” in 1996. The
Company currently plans to continue to measure emsgtion cost for employee stock compensation plaimg) the method prescribed by
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "Accting for Stock Issued to Employees."

(7) DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Deferred credits and other liabilities at Decenier1995 and 1994 were composed of the following:

December 31, 1 995 1994
( Dollars in thousands)

Deferred federal and state income taxes $93 ,118 73,966
Accrued postretirement benefit costs 44 ,513 41,126
Regulatory liability - income taxes 27 ,027 31,278
Minority interest 29 ,354 22,585
Deferred investment tax credits 6 ,026 8,175
Other 11 ,131 10,616

$211 ,169 187,746

(8) INCOME TAXES
Income tax expense for the years ended Decembé995b, 1994 and 1993 was allocated as follows:

Year ended December 31, 1995 1994 1993

(Dollars in thousands)



Net tax expense in the consolidated

statements of income $68,292 61,300 37,252
Stockholders' equity, primarily for compensation

expense for tax purposes in excess of amounts

recognized for financial reporting purposes (2,354) (1,243) (800)

$65,938 60,057 36,452

The tax effects of temporary differences that géseto significant portions of the deferred tageds and deferred tax liabilities at December
31, 1995 and 1994 were as follows:

December 31, 1995 1994

(Dollars in thousands)

Deferred tax assets:

Postretirement benefit costs $ 15,314 12,908
Net operating loss carryforwards of an
acquired subsidiary 9,234 10,283
Regulatory liability 9,460 10,948
Deferred compensation 2,659 2,676
Deferred investment tax credits 1,918 2,658
Other employee benefits 4,673 4,205
Other 3,227 2,556
Total gross deferred tax assets 46,485 46,234
Less valuation allowance (9,234) (10,283)
Net deferred tax assets 37,251 35,951

Deferred tax liabilities:
Property, plant and equipment, primarily

due to depreciation differences (117,095) (97,073)
Intercompany profits (3,787) (3,497)
Other (9,487) (9,347)

Total gross deferred tax liabilities (130,369) (109,917)

Net deferred tax liability $ (93,118) (73,966)

As a result of the acquisition of Celutel, Inc. €lGtel") (see Note 14) the Company had $26.4 miland $29.4 million of net operating loss
carryforwards at December 31, 1995 and 1994, réispdg which related to various entities acquirétie yearly utilization of such loss
carryforwards is limited to separate entity taxaht®ome; the loss carryforwards are further limibgdcertain Internal Revenue Code
regulations. During 1995 the Company utilized $Bibion of such losses; the related tax benefittured excess cost of net assets acquired.
Subsequently recognized tax benefits applicabthdmet operating loss carryforwards will reduceess cost of net assets acquired. The net
operating loss carryforwards expire between 20@229008.

Income tax expense was as follows:

Year ended December 31, 1995 1994 1993
(Dolla rs in thousands)
Federal
Current $53,554 47,969 26,409
Deferred 9,021 5,703 6,133
State
Current 5,175 5,908 4,062
Deferred 542 1,720 648
$68,292 61,300 37,252

The following is a reconciliation from the statutdederal income tax rate to the Company's effediticome tax rate:

Year ended December 31, 1995 1994 1993
(Percentage of pre-tax income)

Statutory federal income tax rate 35 0% 350 35.0
State income taxes, net of federal



income tax benefit 2 .0 3.0 2.9
Amortization of nondeductible excess

cost of net assets acquired 1 .8 2.1 1.2
Amortization of investment tax credits 1 3) (14 (2.0
Amortization of regulatory liability (1 .0) (12) (@1.8)
Other, net .8 4 (.2)
Effective income tax rate 37 3% 379 351

(9) POSTRETIREMENT AND POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Company sponsors defined benefit health camesghat provide postretirement medical, life aedtdl benefits to substantially all retired
full-time employees.

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 198894 and 1993 included the following compone

Year ended December 31, 1 995 1994 1993

(Dollars in thousands)

Service cost $1, 769 2,007 1,640
Interest cost 3, 972 3,473 3,008
Amortization of unrecognized

actuarial losses (gains) (50) 447 365
Amortization of unrecognized

prior service cost 121 121 86
Net periodic postretirement benefit cost $5, 812 6,048 5,099

The following table sets forth the amounts recogdias liabilities for postretirement benefits ie tbompany's consolidated balance sheets at
December 31, 1995 and 1994.

December 31, 1995 1994

(Dollars in thousands)

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation:

Retirees and retirees' dependents $ 26,185 19,079

Fully eligible active plan participants 9,972 8,300

Other active plan participants 23,971 16,430
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 60,128 43,809
Plan assets - -
Unrecognized prior service cost (1,424) (1,546)
Unrecognized net gain (loss) (12,881) 173
Accrued postretirement benefit costs $ 45,823 42,436

For calculation purposes, a 7% health care costwas assumed for the first two years; the rateasasmed to decrease to 6% thereafter. If
the assumed health care cost trend rate had beaged by one percentage point in each yearctheralated postretirement benefit
obligation as of December 31, 1995 would have meed $5.3 million and the net periodic postretinginbenefit cost for the year ended
December 31, 1995 would have increased $405,000.

The discount rates used in determining the accueijgostretirement benefit obligation as of Decan®tig 1995 and 1994 were 7.25% and
8.5%, respectively.

In the first quarter of 1994 the Company adoptedednent of Financial Accounting Standards No. I8FAS 112"), "Employers'

Accounting for Postemployment Benefits." Liabilgior postemployment benefits in the consolidatdrice sheet as of December 31, 1993
were not materially different than those requirgdSiFAS 112; therefore, no cumulative effect of @@im accounting principle was recorded
upon adoption of SFAS 112.

(10) STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock - At December 31, 1995, unissued st&r€entury common stock were reserved as follows:

December 31, 1995




(In thousands)

Stock option plans 4,001
Acquisitions 1,178
Employee stock purchase plan 506
Dividend reinvestment plan 166
Conversion of convertible preferred stock 193
Other employee benefit plans 1,238

7,282

Under Century's Articles of Incorporation each shafrcommon stock beneficially owned continuoushtiie same person since May 30,
1987 generally entitles the holder thereof to tetes per share. All other shares entitle the hdlnlene vote per share. At December 31, 1
8.1 million shares of common stock were entitleteto votes per share.

Preferred stock - As of December 31, 1995, Certta2.0 million shares of preferred stock, $25vyadme per share, authorized. At
December 31, 1995 and 1994 there were 90,467 a@@P8hares, respectively, of outstanding prefestedk. Holders of currently
outstanding Century preferred stock are entitled to

(i) receive cumulative dividends, (ii) receive mefntial distributions equal to $25 per share plysaid dividends upon Century's liquidation
and (iii) vote as a single class with the holddreammon stock.

Shareholders' Rights Plan - In 1986 the Board oéd@ors declared a dividend of one preferred spagkhase right for each common share
outstanding or that shall become outstanding poidtovember 26, 1996. With certain exceptions,peason or group acquires beneficial
ownership of 15% or more of Century common shareommences a tender or exchange offer which upaawrnmation would result in
ownership of 30% or more of the common shares, ggbhheld by shareholders, other than such pessgnoup, may be exercised to buy
eight twenty-sevenths of one one-hundredth of aesbBSeries AA Junior Participating Preferred 8totCentury at a price of $85 per one
one-hundredth of a share or (i) in lieu thereahjsct to certain restrictions, the number of skafeCentury common stock having a market
value equal to two times such purchase price. s, which do not have voting rights, expire oovBmber 27, 1996 and may be redeemed
by Century at a price of $.05 per right at any timeéore they become exercisable. If, at any tineeridphts are exercisable, Century is a party
to a merger or other business combination or aedtier transactions occur, each right will entitdeholder to purchase at the exercise price
of the right a number of shares of common stodkefsurviving company having a fair market valuévad times the exercise price of the
right. At December 31, 1995, 167,000 shares ofeSekiA Junior Participating Preferred Stock wereresd for issuance under the Rights
Plan.

(11) SALES OF ASSETS

In the first quarter of 1995 the Company sold,dnraggregate of approximately $17.9 million catshownership interests in certain non-
strategic cellular Rural Service Areas ("RSAs")atexl primarily in western states and three MetiitgoolStatistical Areas ("MSAs") in the
midwest. These transactions resulted in a pre-déxaf $5.9 million ($2.0 million after-tax). Durgnthe fourth quarter of 1995, the Company
sold certain assets of one of its subsidiarie$20 million which resulted in a pre-tax gain of788000 ($567,000 after-tax).

In 1994 the Company sold the assets comprising@h ¢ellular system in Minnesota; the Company reeeifi) the assets of the Pine Bluff,
Arkansas MSA wireline cellular system and (ii) $.illion cash. The transaction resulted in a peegain of $14.7 million ($8.5 million
after-tax). The Company also sold the assets ghitgng operations during 1994 and recognized m@fa$1.2 million ($756,000 after-tax).

During 1993 the Company sold a minority investmard telephone company which resulted in a preg&r of $1.7 million ($1.1 million
after-tax).

(12) ACCOUNTING FOR THE EFFECTS OF REGULATION

The Company's regulated telephone operations &jeciuo the provisions of Statement of Financiatdunting Standards No. 71 ("SFAS
71"), "Accounting for the Effects of Certain TypasRegulation." Actions of a regulator can provigasonable assurance of the existence of
an asset, reduce or eliminate the value of an asseimpose a liability on a regulated enterpi&eAS 71 requires that, if a conflict exists
between the application of SFAS 71 and anotheraaitiétive pronouncement, SFAS 71 is to be followedause other authoritative
pronouncements do not consider the economic eftddte rate-making process. Therefore, reguladssets and liabilities established by the
actions of a regulator are required to be recorded, accordingly, reflected in the balance shEahentity subject to SFAS 71.

The Company's consolidated balance sheet as ohilmre31, 1995 included regulatory assets of apprately $8.7 million and regulatory
liabilities of approximately $27.0 million exclugof (i) property, plant and equipment, (ii) accuaed depreciation and (iii) deferred inca
taxes and deferred investment tax credits assdcigith regulatory assets and liabilities. The $ilfion of regulatory assets included assets
established in connection with the adoption of @tegnt of Financial Accounting Standards No. 10@pfyers Accounting for
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions" (8gllion) and Statement of Financial Accounting Stards No. 109 ("SFAS 109"),
"Accounting For Income Taxes" ($3.2 million), exdrdinary retirements ($305,000), compensated alese($201,000) and deferred
financing costs ($2.7 million). The $27.0 milliohregulatory liabilities was established in conmettwith the adoption of SFAS 109. Net
deferred income tax assets related to the regylassets and liabilities quantified above were $ilflon.



Property, plant and equipment of the Company'slated telephone operations has been depreciated generally the straight line method
over lives approved by regulators. Such depreciis have generally exceeded the depreciabls lised by nonregulated entities. In
addition, in accordance with regulatory accounthegirements of regulated telephone property haenlrharged to accumulated
depreciation, along with the costs of removal, EsEsage, with no gain or loss recognized. Thegalatory accounting policies have resulted
in accumulated depreciation being significanthsldsan if the Company's telephone operations hateen regulated.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.(I8EAS 101"), "Regulated Enterprises Accountingtfe Discontinuance of Applicati
of FASB Statement No. 71," specifies the accountaguired when an enterprise ceases to meet tiegi@rfior application of SFAS 71. SFAS
101 requires the elimination of the effects of antions of regulators that have been recognizessets and liabilities in accordance with
SFAS 71 but would not have been recognized assaggdtliabilities by enterprises in general. SFAS further provides that the carrying
amounts of property, plant and equipment are tadpasted only to the extent the assets are impainédhat impairment shall be judged in
the same manner as for enterprises in generalCohgany has not determined (i) the amount of aattifiaccumulated depreciation which
will have to be recorded nor (ii) the amount, iffahy which property, plant and equipment wouldrbpaired when the Company's regulated
operations cease to become subject to SFAS

71. In addition, deferred tax liabilities and deéer investment tax credits will be impacted basethe change in the temporary differences
for property, plant and equipment and accumulatgatetiation.

The ongoing applicability of SFAS 71 to the Compamggulated telephone operations is being momitdue to the changing regulatory,
competitive and legislative environments. Whenrdwulated operations of the Company no longer tyufdi the application of SFAS 71, the
net adjustments required will result in a mategatraordinary, noncash charge against earnindgspfiene subsidiaries accounting and
reporting for regulatory purposes will not be aféetby the discontinued application of SFAS 71.

(13) RETIREMENT AND SAVINGS PLANS

Century sponsors an Outside Directors' Retiremkmt 8nd a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plamdwide directors and officers,
respectively, with supplemental retirement, deaith disability benefits. In addition, the bargainungjt employees of a subsidiary are
provided benefits under a defined benefit penslan.pAt December 31, 1995 and 1994, the combinedraalated benefit obligation of the
plans, substantially all of which was vested, aggted $18.4 million and $15.2 million, respectivelyie projected benefit obligation in
excess of plan assets was $823,000 and $2.7 meliaf December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectivelyndu 995 and 1994 Century funded
$2.5 million and $3.0 million, respectively, of thbligations of the plans. Prepaid pension cost$2as million at December 31, 1995 and
$525,000 at December 31, 1994. The net periodisipertost in 1995, 1994 and 1993 was $928,000, $il®n and $1.1 million,
respectively. Discount rates used in determinirgytbar end liabilities were 7.25% for 1995 and 8f694.994.

Century sponsors an Employee Stock Bonus Plan (FEs&hd an Employee Stock Ownership Plan ("ESORigse plans cover most
employees with one year of service with the Compamy are funded by Company contributions determaredially by the Board of
Directors. Century also sponsors a qualified pistisiring plan pursuant to Section 401(k) of theriml Revenue Code (the "401(k) Plan®)
which is available to substantially all employeéshe Company. The Company's matching contributtorthe 401(k) Plan were $2.4 million
in 1995 and 1994 and $2.0 million in 1993.

The Company recorded contributions related to tBBIEin the amount of $1.6 million, $2.3 million add.8 million during 1995, 1994 and
1993, respectively. At December 31, 1995, the ESBRed 4.3 million shares of Century common stock.

The Company's contributions to the ESOP approxinetd=SOP's debt service less dividends receiveldebff SOP applicable to unallocated
shares. The ESOP shares initially were pledgeolégeral for its debt. As the debt is repaid, sisaare released from collateral based on the
percentage of principal payment to outstanding tehbire applying the principal payment. As of egehlr end, such released shares are
allocated to active employees.

The ESOP had outstanding debt of $5.5 million atdbeber 31, 1995 which was applicable to shareshased prior to 1993. Interest
incurred by the ESOP on debt applicable to sucheshaas $580,000, $728,000 and $895,000 in 1998l 48d 1993, respectively. The
Company contributed and expensed $2.3 million, $ilBon and $2.6 million during 1995, 1994 and B9®espectively, with respect to such
shares. Dividends on unallocated ESOP shares uselélit service by the ESOP were $170,000 in 19288,000 in 1994 and $335,000 in
1993. ESOP shares as of December 31, 1995 andwlli64 were purchased prior to 1993 were as follows:

December 31, 1995 1994
‘ (In thous ands)
Allocated shares 1,338 1,164
Unreleased shares 490 707
' 1,828 1871

The Company accounts for shares purchased subsdquaecember 31, 1992 in accordance with StatewieRbsition 93-6 ("SOP 93-6").
Accordingly, as shares are released from collagtédralCompany reports compensation expense eqtla twurrent market price of the shares
and the shares become outstanding for earningshpee computations. Dividends on allocated ESORestee recorded as a reductior



retained earnings; dividends on unallocated ES@Prestare recorded as a reduction of debt. ESOPamsaton expense applicable to shares
purchased subsequent to 1992 was $1.3 milliong86knd $605,000 for 1994. The fair value of uraséel ESOP shares accounted for u
SOP 93-6 was $11.2 million and $11.7 million at 8&mber 31, 1995 and December 31, 1994, respectiz8§P shares purchased
subsequent to 1992 totaled 416,850, of which 62y&&¢ allocated and 354,323 were unreleased asadrbber 31, 1995.

(14) MAJOR ACQUISITIONS

In February 1994 the Company acquired Celutel paraximately $106.0 million in a stock and casmms&action accounted for as a purchase.
Approximately $56.0 million of the purchase pricasapaid in cash, with the remainder paid throughighuance of approximately 1.9 milli
shares of Century common stock. At acquisitionu@lprovided cellular service to approximatelyQf¥) customers in five non-wireline
provider systems in MSAs in Mississippi and Texas.

In April 1993 the Company acquired San Marcos Tiebegg Company, Inc. ("SMTC") in a stock and cashgaation and acquired SM
Telecorp, Inc., an affiliate of SMTC, for cash. Tiotal acquisition price for both companies appmeded $100.0 million, the stock portion of
which was represented by approximately 2.2 milBbares of Century common stock. As a result oatlwpiisitions, which were accounted
for as purchases, the Company acquired approxiyn28500 telephone access lines in and around Zandd, Texas, along with a 35%
ownership interest in the Austin, Texas MSA wirelicellular market and a 9.6% interest in the TéXa4 #16 wireline cellular market.

The following pro forma information represents tumsolidated results of operations of the Company§ @ the Celutel acquisition had been
combined with the Company as of January 1 of 19811993 and (ii) the San Marcos acquisition hadhmenbined with the Company as of
January 1, 1993.

Year ended December 31, 199 4 1993

(Dollars in thousands,
e xcept per share amounts)
(unaudited)

Operating revenues $ 543, 768 467,862
Net income $ 98, 958 62,516
Fully diluted earnings per share $ 1 77 1.15

The pro forma information is not necessarily intiga of the operating results that would have oeduf each major acquisition had been
consummated as of January 1 of each respectivedperor is it necessarily indicative of future ogtérg results. The actual results of
operations of an acquired company are includetdentompany's consolidated financial statements foolhy the date of acquisition.

(15) SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURES

The Company paid interest of $45.8 million, $40.8iom and $30.1 million

during 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively. Income taxes paid were $62.4 million
in 1995, $41.3 million in 1994 and $37.1 million in 1993.

Century has consummated the acquisition of va rious telephone and cellular
operations, along with certain other assets, d uring the three years ended
December 31, 1995. In connection with these acquis itions, the following assets
were acquired, liabilities assumed and common and p referred stock issued:

Year ended December 31, 1 995 1994 1993

(Dollars in thousands)

Property, plant and equipment $16 949 11,301 33,020
Excess cost of net assets acquired 70 124 152,239 85,251
Investments in unconsolidated

cellular entities 2 ,804 - 7,508
Notes payable (14 ,199) - -
Long-term debt (38 ,147) (46,478) (18,609)
Deferred credits and other liabilities (1 ,880) (5,706) (7,648)
Other assets and liabilities, excluding

cash and cash equivalents 3 ,037  (1,191) 5,766
Common stock issued (16 ,558) (52,311) (68,172)
Preferred stock issued - (1,875) -
Decrease in cash due to acquisitions $22 ,130 55,979 37,116

Century has consummated the disposition of varielephone and cellular operations, along with @ether assets, during the three years
ended December 31, 1995. In connection with thesgmoditions, the following assets were sold, litie# eliminated, assets received and gain
recognized



Year ended December 31, 199

Property, plant and equipment $ (43
Excess cost of net assets acquired 4,4
Other assets and liabilities, excluding

cash and cash equivalents 4,2
Assets of cellular system
Gain on sales of assets (6,7
Increase in cash due to dispositions $ (19,9

5 1994 1993

Dollars in thousands)

99) (2,673) -
94) (3,976) -

78) 993 1,661
- 11,058 -
82) (15,877) (1,661)

53) (10,475) -

In February 1995 Century's $115.0 million of outstiag 6% convertible debentures were converted@otury common stock by the

debenture holders at a conversion price of $25e3%pare.

(16) BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Company operates in two principal segmentaditional telephone services and mobile commurdoatservices. The Company's
telephone operations are conducted in rural, sa@vuaimd small urban communities in 14 states. Apprately 80% of the Company's
telephone access lines are in Wisconsin, Louisisiighigan, Ohio and Arkansas. The Company's cellclstomers are located primarily in
Louisiana, Michigan, Mississippi and Texas. Othegaunts receivable are primarily amounts due framious long distance carriers,

principally AT&T, and several large local excharaperating companies.

Mo
Telephone Commun

Year ended December 31, 1995

Operating revenues $419,242 197
Depreciation and amortization $ 86,324 25
Operating income $ 143,527 57

Year ended December 31, 1994

Operating revenues $391,265 150
Depreciation and amortization $ 73,175 21
Operating income $137,992 31

Year ended December 31, 1993

Operating revenues $350,330 84
Depreciation and amortization $ 65,175 11
Operating income $ 114,902 9

Year ended December 31,

Operating income $ 20
Interest expense (4

Income from unconsolidated cellular entities 2
Gain on sales of assets

Minority interest (

Other income and expense

Income before income taxes $ 18

bile
ications Other Eliminations Total

(Dollars in thousands)

494 39,580 (11,476) 644,840
427 2,019 - 113,770
009 2,383 - 202,919

,802 33,272 (10,738) 564,601
,255 1,283 - 95713
443 3,371 - 172,806

712 30,523 (9,890) 455,675
359 1,040 - 77574
906 3,201 - 128,009

1995 1994 1993

(Dollars in thousands)

2,919 172,806 128,009
3,615) (42,577) (30,149)
0,084 15698 6,626
6,782 15877 1,661
8,084) (3,377) (516)
4982 3111 625

3,068 161,538 106,256

Capital expenditures

Telephone $ 13
Mobile Communications $ 4
Corporate and other $1

6,006 152,336 131,180
1,990 39,937 56,092
8,596 8,503 16,957

Identifiable assets

Telephone $1,11
Mobile Communications 54
General corporate 10
Other 9

Total assets $1,86

4,827 1,053,950 969,388
7,260 430,777 224,913
9,096 88,305 62,827
1,238 70,221 62,262

2,421 1,643,253 1,319,390




(17) FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following table presents the carrying amounts$ estimated fair values of certain of the Compafigancial instruments at December 31,
1995 and 1994.

Carrying Fair
amount value

(Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 1995

Financial assets:

Investments

Note receivable (including current portion) $ 24,167 24,167 (1)
Marketable equity securities $ 8,478 8,672 (2)
Other equity investment $ 20,000 20,000 (1)
Other $ 9,912 9,912 (1)

Financial liabilities:

Long-term debt (including current maturities) $638,229 638,383 (3)
Other $ 13,043 13,043 (1)

December 31, 1994

Financial assets:

Investments
Note receivable (including current portion) $ 25,000 25,000 (1)
Marketable equity securities $ 8,478 10,127 (2)
Other $ 9,069 9,069 (1)
Financial liabilities:
Long-term debt (including current maturities) $531,321 520,151 (3)
Other $ 11,725 11,725 (1)

(1) Fair value was estimated by the Company.
(2) Fair value was based on quoted market prices.

(3) Fair value was estimated by discounting theedaled payment streams to present value basedrafgmncurrently offered to the Company
for similar debt.

Cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivables payable, accounts payable and accrued expembescarrying amount approximates
fair value due to the short maturity of these imstents.

(18) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Construction expenditures and investments in vekjduildings and other work equipment during 18&86estimated to be $102 million for
telephone operations, $61 million for mobile comications operations and $26 million for corporate ather operations.

The Company is involved in various claims and legaions arising in the ordinary course of busingsthe opinion of management, the
ultimate disposition of these matters will not haveaterial adverse effect on the Company's catesell financial position or results of
operations.

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
Consolidated Quarterly Income Information (unaudited)

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter  Quarter  Quarter
(Dollars i n thousands, except per share amounts)

1995
Operating revenues $148,779 156,815 167,304 171,942
Operating income $47,961 49,682 56,392 48,884
Net income $ 27,000 26,167 31,880 29,729
Fully diluted earnings per share $ .47 .45 .54 .50
1994

Operating revenues $127,350 138,865 147,786 150,600




Operating income $ 36,337 42,123 47,311 47,035
Net income $ 19,201 21,485 24,613 34,939
Fully diluted earnings per share $ .35 .39 44 .62

The results of operations of subsidiaries of thenfBany which are not included in telephone or mobdemunications operations have been
reclassified to operating income from other incand expense, and the provision for uncollectibmants in the Company's telephone
operations, previously reflected as a reductiootier revenues, has been reclassified as an expense

Fully diluted earnings per share for the first qaaand the fourth quarter of 1995 included $.08 $u01 per share, respectively, of gain on
sales of assets. Fully diluted earnings per starthé fourth quarter of 1995 was reduced by $&¥spare related to cellular commissions
incurred (during the fourth quarter of 1995 as carefd to the average of the first three quarted86) as a result of the significant increase
in the number of cellular subscribers activatedrduthe quarter.

Fully diluted earnings per share for the fourthrteraof 1994 included $.16 per share of gain onstiles of assets; such increase in fully
diluted earnings per share was partially offsealdecrease of $.03 per share related to cellulamissions incurred (during the fourth qua
of 1994 as compared to the average of the firgetiquarters of 1994) as a result of the signifigacrease in the number of cellular
subscribers activated during the quarter.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountasion
Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None.
PART IlI
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Rgistrant.

The name, age and office(s) held by each of thesRagt's executive officers are shown below. Eafcthe executive officers listed below
serves at the pleasure of the Board of Directorsg gt Mr. Williams who has entered into an emploghegreement with the Registrant
effective through May 1996 and from year to yeardéafter subject to the right of Mr. Williams oetlEompany to terminate such agreement.

Name Age Office(s) hel d with Century

Clarke M. Williams 74 Chairman of t he Board
of Director s

Glen F. Post, I 43 Vice Chairman of the
Board of Di rectors, President and Chief
Executive O fficer

R. Stewart Ewing, Jr. 44 Senior Vice P resident and Chief
Financial O fficer

W. Bruce Hanks 41 President - T elecommunications
Services

Harvey P. Perry 51 Senior Vice P resident, General
Counsel and Secretary

Kenneth R. Cole 48 President - T elephone Group

Each of the Registrant's executive officers hageskas an officer of the Registrant and/or one orenof its subsidiaries in varying capacities
for more than the past 5 years. Mr. Cole has semgderesident-Telephone Group since January 1998sWice President from 1983 to
1994,

The balance of the information required by Itenislihcorporated by reference to the Registranfisidiee proxy statement relating to its
1996 annual meeting of stockholders (the "Proxyestant™), which Proxy Statement will be filed puaatito Regulation 14A within 120 de
after the end of the last fiscal year.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.
The information required by Item 11 is incorporabgdreference to the Proxy Statement.
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @vners and Management.

The information required by Item 12 is incorporabgdreference to the Proxy Stateme



Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transaans.
The information required by Item 13 is incorporabgdreference to the Proxy Statement.
PART IV
Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedulesnal Reports on Form 8-K.
a. Financial Statements
(i) Consolidated Financial Statements:
Independent Auditors' Report on Consolidated Firsr8tatements and Financial Statement Schedules
Consolidated Statements of Income for the Yearsfmecember 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993
Consolidated Balance Sheets - December 31, 1995 &894

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years
Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equitytfer
Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Consolidated Quarterly Income Information (unaudited)
(i) Schedules:*
| Condensed Financial Information of Registrant
Il Valuation And Qualifying Accounts
* Those schedules not listed above are omittecbagpplicable or not required.
b. Reports on Form 8-K.
The following item was reported in the Form 8-KethiNovember 7, 1995:
Item 5. Other Events - News release reporting tesifiloperations for the quarter ended Septembet 3b.

The following item was reported in the Form 8-KethNovember 29, 1995:

C.

investment in GO Communicat

Exhibits:

3()

3ii)

Amended and Restated Articles
Registrant, dated as of May 23,
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Regis

Registrant's Bylaws, as amended
(incorporated by reference
Registration No. 33-60061).

Item 5. Other Events - News release reporting

ions Corporation.

of Incorporation of
1995 (incorporated by
tration N0.33-60061).

through May 23, 1995
to Exhibit 4.2 to

4.1 Competitive Advance and Revolvi ng Credit Facility
Agreement, dated October 17, 1995 , between Registrant
and Bank One of Texas, N.A. (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Reg istrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quart er ended September
30, 1995).

4.2 Note Purchase Agreement, dated September 1, 1989,



4.12

4.16

4.22

4.24

4.25

4.26

4.27

between Registrant, Teachers |
Association of America and the L
Insurance Company (incorporat
Exhibit 4.23 to Registrant's Qua
10-Q for the quarter ended Septem

Amended and Restated Rights A
November 17, 1986 between
Enterprises, Inc. and the Rights
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Current Report on Fo
20, 1988), the Amendment thereto
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Quarterly Report
quarter ended March 31, 1990) and
thereto dated February 23, 19
reference to Exhibit 4.12 to
Report on Form 10-K for the year
1992).

Note Purchase Agreement, dated
Registrant, Teachers Insurance an
of America, Aetna Life Insurance
Casualty and Surety Company a
Pension Insurance Company (inco
to Exhibit 4.23 to Registrat
Amendatory Agreement dated
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Annual Report on F
ended December 31, 1986), amen
November 1, 1987 (incorporated by
4.2 to Registrant's Annual Report
year ended December 31, 1987) and
dated September 1, 1989 (incorpo
Exhibit 19.6 to Registrant's Qua
10-Q for the quarter ended Septem

Form of common stock certificat
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Quarterly Report
quarter ended June 30, 1993).

Revolving Credit Facility Agreeme
1992 between Registrant and Natio
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Annual Report on F
ended December 31, 1991), amen
April 8, 1993 (incorporated by
19.2 to Registrant's Quarterly Re
the quarter ended March 31, 1993)
dated July 9, 1993 (incorporat
Exhibit 4.24 to Registrant's A
10-K for the year ended December
thereto dated August 15, 1994
reference to Exhibit4.1to Reg
Report on Form 10-Q for the quar
30, 1994) and amendment thereto
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Quarterly Report
guarter ended September 30, 1995)

Indenture dated as of March 31
Company and Regions Bank of Louis
American Bank & Trust of Lou
(incorporated by reference to
Company's Registration Statem
Registration No. 33-52915).

Resolutions adopted by the Execu
Board of Directors on April 29, 1
terms and conditions of the Com
Notes, Series A, due 2004 and 8
Series B, due 2024 ("Senior Note
reference to Exhibit 4.1to Re
Report on Form 10-Q for the quar
1994).

Resolutions adopted by the Speci
of the Board of Directors on
designating the terms and condit
6.55% Senior Notes, Series C, due
Notes, Series D, due 2025 ("Seni

nsurance and Annuity
incoln National Life
ed by reference to
rterly Report on Form
ber 30, 1989).

greement dated as of
Century Telephone
Agent named therein
to Exhibit 4.1 to

rm 8-K dated December
dated March 26, 1990
to Exhibit 4.1 to

on Form 10-Q for the
the Second Amendment
93 (incorporated by
Registrant's Annual
ended December 31,

May 6, 1986, among
d Annuity Association
Company, the Aetna
nd Lincoln National
rporated by reference
ion No. 33-5836),
November 1, 1986
to Exhibit 4.2 to
orm 10-K for the year
dment thereto dated
reference to Exhibit
on Form 10-K for the
Modification Letter
rated by reference to
rterly Report on Form
ber 30, 1989).

e of the Registrant
to Exhibit 4.1 to
on Form 10-Q for the

nt, dated February 7,
nsBank of Texas, N.A.
to Exhibit 4.24 to
orm 10-K for the year
dment thereto dated
reference to Exhibit
port on Form 10-Q for
, amendment thereto
ed by reference to
nnual Report on Form
31, 1993), amendment
(incorporated by
istrant's Quarterly
ter ended September
dated October 5, 1995
to Exhibit 4.1 to
on Form 10-Q for the

, 1994 between the
iana (formerly First
isiana), as Trustee
Exhibit 4.1 of the

ent on Form S-3,

tive Committee of the
994 designating the
pany's 7-3/4% Senior
-1/4% Senior Notes,
s") (incorporated by

gistrant's Quarterly

ter ended March 31,

al Pricing Committee
November 27, 1995
ions of the Company's
2005 and 7.2% Senior
or Notes"), included



4.28

10.1

elsewhere herein.

Form of Senior Notes (incorpora
Exhibit 4.3 of the Company's Regi
Form S-3, Registration No. 33-529

Employee Benefit Plans

(a) Registrant's Employee Stock
Trust, as amended and restat
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Quarterly Report
quarter ended March 31,
thereto dated January 26, 199
herein.

(b) Registrant's Stock Bonus Pla
as amended and restated
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Quarterly Report
quarter ended March 31, 1995)
dated July 11, 1995 (incorpo
Exhibit 10.4 to Registrant's
Form 10-Q for the quarter end
amendment thereto dated Janua
elsewhere herein.

(c) Registrant's Dollars & Sense
amended and restated, general
1992 (incorporated by referen
Registrant's Annual Report
year ended December 31, 1994)

(d) Registrant's Restated Sup
Retirement Plan, generall
November 16, 1995, included e

(e) Registrant's 1983 Restricte
February 21, 1984, as amend
November 16, 1995, included e

(f) Registrant's Key Employee In
Plan, dated January 1, 19
restated as of November 1
elsewhere herein.

(9) Registrant's 1988 Incentive
as amended and restated
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Quarterly Report
quarter ended September 30, 1

(h) Form of Stock Option Agreem
1988 by the Registrant, pursu
Compensation Program, with ce
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Annual Report
year ended December 31,
thereto (incorporated by ref
to Registrant's Registration

(i) Registrant's 1990 Incentive
dated March 15, 1990 (incorpo
Exhibit 19.1 to Registrant's
Form 10-Q for the quarter end

(j) Form of Stock Option Agreem
1990 by the Registrant, pursu
Compensation Program, with ce
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Quarterly Report
quarter ended June 30, 1990)
dated as of May 22, 1995
reference to Exhibit 10
Quarterly Report on Form 1
ended September 30, 1995).

(k) Form of Stock Option Agreem
1992 by the Registrant, pursu
Compensation Program, with ce
and employees (incorporate
Exhibit 10.17 to Registrant

ted by reference to
stration Statement on
15).

Ownership Plan and
ed December 30, 1994
to Exhibit 10.1 to

on Form 10-Q for the
1995) and amendment
6, included elsewhere

n, PAYSOP and Trust,
December 30, 1994
to Exhibit 10.2 to

on Form 10-Q for the

, amendment thereto
rated by reference to
Quarterly Report on
ed June 30, 1995) and
ry 26, 1996, included

Plan and Trust, as
ly effective April 1,

ce to Exhibit 10.7 to
on Form 10-K for the

plemental Executive
y effective as of
Isewhere herein.

d Stock Plan, dated
ed and restated as of
Isewhere herein.

centive Compensation
84, as amended and
6, 1995, included

Compensation Program
August 22, 1989

to Exhibit 19.8 to

on Form 10-Q for the
989).

ent entered into in

ant to 1988 Incentive
rtain of its officers

to Exhibit 10.10 to

on Form 10-K for the
1988) and amendment
erence to Exhibit 4.6
No. 33-31314).

Compensation Program,
rated by reference to
Quarterly Report on
ed June 30, 1990).

ent entered into in

ant to 1990 Incentive
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to Exhibit 19.3 to

on Form 10-Q for the
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(incorporated by

.1 to Registrant's

0-Q for the quarter
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rtain of its officers

d by reference to
's Annual Report on



10.2

Form 10-K for the year ended
and amendment thereto date
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Quarterly Report
quarter ended September 30, 1

() Registrant's 1995 Incentive C
approved by Registrant's shar
1995 (incorporated by referen
to Registration No. 33-60061)

(m) Form of Stock Option Agreeme
Incentive Compensation Plan
22, 1995, entered into by
officers (incorporated by
10.5 to Registrant's Quarterl
for the quarter ended June 30

(n) Form of Stock Option Agreeme
Incentive Compensation Plan
23, 1995, entered into by Re
key employees (incorporate
Exhibit 10.6 to Registrant's
Form 10-Q for the quarter end

(o) Form of Performance Share Agr
Incentive Compensation Prog
1993 with certain of its off
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Quarterly Report
quarter ended March 31,
thereto dated as of May 22, 1
reference to Exhibit 10
Quarterly Report on Form 1
ended September 30, 1995).

(p) Form of Restricted Stock Agre
Share Agreement Under t
Compensation Program, enter
certain of its officer
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Quarterly Report
quarter ended March 31,
thereto dated as of May 22, 1
reference to Exhibit 10
Quarterly Report on Form 1
ended September 30, 1995).

(q) Registrant's Restated S
Contribution Plan, dated as
included elsewhere herein.

(r) Registrant's Amended and R
Dollars & Sense Plan, effect
1995 (incorporated by refer
to Registrant's Annual Report
year ended December 31, 1994)

(s) Registrant's Amended and
Continuation (Disability) Pla
November 26, 1991 (incorpor
Exhibit 10.16 of Registrant
Form 10-K for the year ended

(t) Registrant's  Restated
Retirement Plan, dated as o
included elsewhere herein.

(u) Registrant's Restated Deferr
for Outside Directors, date
1995, included elsewhere here

Employment, Severance and Related

(a) Employment Agreement, dated
between Clarke M. Willia
(incorporated by reference
Registrant's Quarterly Report
quarter ended June 30, 1993)
dated as of February 27, 1996
herein.

December 31, 1992)
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(b) Form of Amended and Restated
by and between Registrant
executive officers other tha
dated as of November 16, 1995
herein.

(c) Form of Amended and Restated
by and between Registrant an
who are not executive off
November 16, 1995, included e

(d) Agreement, dated December 31,
Jim D. Reppond and Registra
reference to Exhibit 10.24 to
Report on Form 10-K for the
31, 1994).

Severance Agreement,
and each of its

n Clarke M. Williams,

, included elsewhere

Severance Agreement,
d six of its officers
icers, dated as of
Isewhere herein.

1994, by and between
nt (incorporated by
Registrant's Annual
year ended December

10.3 Other Agreements
(a) Agreement and Plan of Merger dated October 8,
1993, as amended by Amendment No. 1 thereto dated
January 5, 1994 by and among Registrant,
Celutel Acquisition Corp., Ce lutel, Inc. and the
Principal Stockholders of Cel utel, Inc.
(incorporated by reference to Appendix | of
Registrant's Prospectus formi ng a part of its
Registration Statement No.33- 50791 filed January
12, 1994 pursuant to Rule 424 (b)(5)).
(b) Loan Agreement and Grant of Rights of First
Refusal to Acquire Assets an d/or Capital Stock of
MillTenn, Inc. and its Subsid iaries (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 1 0.1 to Registrant's
Quarterly Report on Form 1 0-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 1994).
11 Computations of Earnings Per Shar e, included else-
where herein.
21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant, i ncluded elsewhere
herein.
23 Independent Auditors' Consent, in cluded elsewhere
herein.
27 Financial Data Schedule, included elsewhere herein.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatyp authorized.

Dat e:

CENTURY TELEPHON

March 18, 1996

E ENTERPRISES, INC.

/sl Clarke M WIlians

Clarke M WIIlians
Chai rman of the Board

By:

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of

the Registrant and in the capacities and on theiddtcated.

/sl Clarke M WIIlians
Chai rman of the Board

of Directors March 18, 1996
/sl den F. Post, III Vi ce Chairman of the
R LT Board of Directors,
den F. Post, |11 Presi dent, and Chi ef

Executive Oficer March 18, 1996

Seni or Vice President
and Chi ef Financi al
O ficer

R Stewart Ewi ng, Jr. March 18, 1996



/sl Harvey P. Perry Seni or Vice President,
S Secretary, General
Harvey P. Perry Counsel and Director March 18, 1996

R LT Presi dent - Tel ecormuni cations
W Bruce Hanks Services and Director March 18, 1996

S Controller (Principal
Mirray H Greer Accounting O ficer) March 18, 1996

R LT Di rector

WIlliam R Boles, Jr. March 18, 1996
/sl Virginia Boul et

S Di rect or

Vi rginia Boul et March 18, 1996
/sl Ernest Butler, Jr.

R LT Di rector

Ernest Butler, Jr. March 18, 1996
R LT Di rector

Cal vin Czeschin March _ , 1996
/sl James B. Gardner

S Di rect or

Janes B. Gardner March 18, 1996
/sl R L. Hargrove, Jr.

R LT Di rector

R L. Hargrove, Jr. March 18, 1996
/sl Johnny Hebert

S Di rect or

Johnny Hebert March 18, 1996
/sl F. Earl Hogan

R LT Di rector

F. Earl Hogan March 18, 1996
/sl C G Melville, Jr

S Di rect or

C G Mlville, Jr. March 18, 1996
/sl JimD. Reppond Director

Jim D. Reppond March 18, 1996

SCHEDULE | - CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REG ISTRANT
CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
(Parent Company



STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year ended December 31,

1995 1994 1993

REVENUES $ 5,608 6,190 5,860

EXPENSES

(Dollars in thousands)

Operating expenses 5,16 5 5,400 6,014
Depreciation and amortization 6,86 0 6,603 5,877
Total expenses 12,02 5 12,003 11,891
OPERATING LOSS (6,41 7)  (5,813) (6,031)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense (37,46 7) (34,463) (20,678)
Interest income 30,93 0 24,088 10,696
Total other income (expense) (6,53 7) (10,375)  (9,982)
LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND
EQUITY IN SUBSIDIARIES' EARNINGS (12,95 4) (16,188) (16,013)
Income tax benefit 3,76 9 3,205 5,037
LOSS BEFORE EQUITY IN
SUBSIDIARIES' EARNINGS (9,18 5) (12,983) (10,976)
Equity in subsidiaries' earnings 123,96 1 113,221 79,980
NET INCOME $ 114,77 6 100,238 69,004

See accompanying notes to condensed financialnreton of registrant.

(continued)

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

(Parent Company)

BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

SCHEDULE | - CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REG ISTRANT

1995 1994
(Dollars in thousands)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,616 3,097
Receivables from subsidiaries 94,217 126,821
Other receivables 9,888 941
Prepayments and other 1,854 844
Total current assets 107,575 131,703

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT




Property and equipment 983 932

Accumulated depreciation (583) (524)
Net property, plant and equipment 400 408
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS
Investments in subsidiaries (at equity) 1,166,186 1,032,991
Receivables from subsidiaries 139,631 155,156
Other investments 50,620 27,919
Note receivable 22,500 24,167
Deferred charges 5,010 5,599
Total investments and other assets 1,383,947 1,245,832
TOTAL ASSETS $1,491,922 1,377,943

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long-term debt $ 5,516 5,481
Notes payable to banks - 158,000
Payables to subsidiaries 143,793 155,551
Accrued interest 4,424 7,345
Other accrued liabilities 4,377 11,420
Total current liabilities 158,110 337,797
LONG-TERM DEBT 392,018 342,334
PAYABLES TO SUBSIDIARIES 35,684 34,197
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 17,686 13,379

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock, $1.00 par value, authorized
175,000,000 shares, issued and
outstanding 59,113,670

and 53,574,361 shares 59,114 53,574
Paid-in capital 453,584 319,235
Retained earnings 387,424 291,999
Unearned ESOP shares (13,960) (16,840)
Preferred stock - non-redeemable 2,262 2,268

Total stockholders' equity 888,424 650,236

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,491,922 1,377,943

See accompanying notes to condensed financialnmaton of registrant.

SCHEDULE | - CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REG ISTRANT
(Continued)

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
(Parent Company)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31,

1995 1994 1993

(Dollars in thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 114,776 100,238 69,004
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 6,860 6,603 5,877
Deferred income taxes 4,241 5,918 (451)
Earnings of subsidiaries (123,961)  (113,221) (79,980)
Changes in current assets and current liabi lities:

(Increase) decrease in other receivables (8,947) 7,078 (6,692)

Increase (decrease) in other accrued lia bilities (3,409) 5,063 1,203



Changes in other current assets and

other current liabilities, net (4,377) 6,014 102
Other, net 1,558 766 1,934
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (13,259) 18,459 (9,003)

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisitions (22,130) (55,979) (33,209)
Capital contributions to subsidiaries (53,050) (47,516) (16,819)
Dividends received from subsidiaries 52,423 3,841 908
(Increase) decrease in receivables from subsidia ries 71,203 (98,917) (13,024)
Increase (decrease) in payables to subsidiaries (10,271) 70,512 23,848
Investment in unconsolidated personal

communications services entity (20,000) - -
Note receivable 833 (25,000) -
Purchase of Industrial Development Revenue bonds - - (19,000)
Other, net (2,546) (3,292) (2,893)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 16,462 (156,351) (60,189)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 171,046 147,754 -
Payments of long-term debt (4,901) (4,870) (6,697)
Notes payable, net (158,000) 7,500 88,500
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 6,522 4,814 3,529
Cash dividends paid (19,351) (17,184) (15,735)
Net cash provided by (used in)financing activities  (4,684) 138,014 69,597

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1,481) 122 405
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,097 2,975 2,570
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 1,616 3,097 2,975
See accompanying notes to condensed financial infor mation of registrant.

SCHEDULE | - CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REG ISTRANT
(continued)

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
(Parent Company)

NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTR ANT
(A) LONG-TERM DEBT

The approximate annual debt maturities (includingiag fund requirements) for the five years suhset to December 31, 1995 are as
follows:

1996 - $5.5 million
1997 - $5.0 million
1998 - $4.7 million
1999 - $4.3 million

2000 - $57.7 million
(B) GUARANTEES

As of December 31, 1995, Century has guaranteedmaigsory note for a subsidiary of $2.6 million,vesll as the applicable interest and
premium. Century has also guaranteed $905,000dursinial Development Revenue Bonds originally isslng a subsidiary; such bonds were
assumed by the purchaser of the subsidiary's assets

(C) DIVIDENDS FROM SUBSIDIARIES

Dividends paid to Century by consolidated subsidgawere $52.4 million, $3.8 million and $908,008idg 1995, 1994 and 199



respectively.

(D) INCOME TAXES AND INTEREST PAID

Income taxes paid by Century (including amountsbeirsed from subsidiaries) were $56.9 million, $3%illion and $31.5 million during

1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively.

Interest paid by Century was $40.4 million, $32i0iom and $20.9 million during 1995, 1994 and 198&spectively.

(E) AFFILIATED TRANSACTIONS

Century provides and bills management serviceslgidiaries and in certain instances makes int&essting advances to finance construc
of plant and purchases of equipment. Century rebngtercompany interest income of $28.2 millioR2® million and $10.6 million in

1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively.

SCHEDULE Il - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

For the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 aril 199

Description

A
Balance at ch
beginning ¢

of period e

Year ended December 31, 1995
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 2,360

Year ended December 31, 1994
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 1,473

Year ended December 31, 1993
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 960

(1) Customers' accounts written-off, net of recov

(2) Allowance for doubtful accounts at the date
subsidiaries, net of allowance for doubtf
disposition of subsidiaries sold.

Exhibit

dditions

arged to Deductions Balance

osts and from Other at end
xpenses allowance (1) changes (2) of period

(Dollars in thousands)

7,200 (6,946) 154 2,768
4,748 (4,139) 278 2,360
2,073 (1,810) 250 1,473
eries.

of acquisition of purchased
ul accounts atthe date of
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Exhibit 4.27
CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

The following resolutions were adopted by the Spldeiicing Committee of the Board of Directors a@ury Telephone Enterprises, Inc. on
November 27, 199¢

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Century Telepbdmnterprises, Inc. (the "Company") has previoasithorized (i) the appropriate
officers of the Company to take various actionsessary to permit the Company to register, issuesafigenior debt securities with an
aggregate initial offering price not to exceed $800,000 and (ii) the Special Pricing Committe¢hef Board of the Directors to establish the
specific terms and conditions of any one or moregesef senior debt securities to be issued andifsoin time to time; and

WHEREAS, the Special Pricing Committee, acting parg to such authorization, deems it desirableimige best interest of the Company
and its shareholders to authorize the issuancé&%,$00,000 aggregate principal amount of its sedebt securities;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

(1) The Company shall create and issue $150,00&8606:=gate principal amount of its senior debt sees, consisting of (i) $50,000,000
aggregate principal amount of senior notes destghas the "Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc96.58nior Notes, Series C, Due

2005" (the "Series C Notes") and (ii) $100,000,86@regate principal amount of senior notes deséghas the "Century Telephone
Enterprises, Inc. 7.20% Senior Notes, Series D, ZD25" (the "Series D Notes" and, together withSleeies C Notes, the "Senior Notes"), in
each case to be sold at the prices described taidvin accordance with the Indenture dated as o€Mal, 1994 ("Indenture"), between the
Company and Regions Bank of Louisiana (successBirsd American Bank & Trust of Louisiana), as Ttees("Trustee"), to wit:

a. The Series C Notes will mature on December @5 20hd the Series D Notes will mature on Decembgp25.

b. The Senior Notes shall bear interest from Novem30, 1995, until the principal thereof becomes dud payable at the rate of 6.55% per
annum with respect to the Series C Notes and 7@8%nnum with respect to the Series D Notes, payaleach case semi-annually on June
1 and December 1 of each year commencing Juned6, 48d any overdue principal and (to the exteaitttie payment of such interest is
enforceable under applicable law) any overdue lins¢amt of interest thereon shall bear intereshatdame rate per annum; the principal of
the interest on the Senior Notes shall be payabéay coin or currency of the United States of Aimgewhich at the time of payment is legal
tender for the payment of public and private dedittshe office or agency of the Company maintainegiccordance with the Indenture, or, at
the option of the Company, by check in U.S. dollaesled or delivered to the person in whose naraeSgmior Notes are registered. The
regular record date with respect to any interegiaant date for the Senior Notes shall be the MagrllSovember 15, as the case may be,
immediately preceding such interest payment dalbetier or not such date is a business day.

c. The Series C Notes will not be redeemable poianaturity.

d. The Series D Notes will be redeemable as a wdroie part, at the option of the Company at ametiat a redemption price equal to the
greater of (i) 100% of the principal amount of s&#ries D Notes or (ii) the sum of the presenteslof the remaining scheduled payment
principal and interest thereon discounted to tldemgption date on a semiannual basis (assuming-a&p@ear consisting of twelve 30-day
months) at the Treasury Rate plus 12.5 basis pgihts in each case accrued interest thereon tdateeof redemption.

"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any redemptate, the rate per annum equal to the semiaequalalent yield to maturity of the
Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a price foCtimparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a pegesnitéis principal amount) equal to
the Comparable Treasury Price for such redempiae.d

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the United Statssury security selected by an Independent tmerg Banker as having a maturity
comparable to the remaining term of the Series Bedlto be redeemed that would be utilized, atithe bf selection and in accordance with
customary financial practice, in pricing new issoésorporate debt securities of comparable mattwithe remaining term of such Series D
Notes. "Independent Investment Banker" means otfeedReference Treasury Dealers appointed by thstde after consultation with t
Company.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respeathioredemption date, (i) the average of the bidasked prices for the Comparable
Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a pgeaitits principal amount) on the third busing=g preceding such redemption date, a:
forth in the daily statistical release (or any ss3or release) published by the Federal Resende @dew York and designated "Composite
3:30

p.m. Quotations for U.S. Government Securities(iipif such release (or any successor releasedtipublished or does not contain such
prices on such business day, (A) the average dRéierence Treasury Dealer Quotations for suchmetien date, after excluding the highest
and lowest such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotat@mn(B) if the Trustee obtains fewer than fowrtsReference Treasury Dealer
Quotations, the average of all such QuotationsféiRace Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, witheetsto each Reference Treasury De
and any redemption date, the average, as deterrhintet Trustee, of the bid and asked prices feiGbmparable Treasury Issue (expressed
in each case as a percentage of its principal athquoted in writing to the Trustee by such Refeeefireasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m. on the
third business day preceding such redemption



"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of Paine&ebborporated, Goldman, Sachs & Co., Merrill LignPierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated, Smith Barney Inc. and their respecsivccessors; provided, however, that if any ofdhegoing shall cease to be a primary
U.S. Government securities dealer in New York @étyPrimary Treasury Dealer"), the Company shabissitute therefor another Primary
Treasury Dealer.

Notice of any redemption will be mailed at leastd&g's but no more than 60 days before the redemgtte to each holder of Series D N¢
to be redeemed.

Unless the Company defaults in payment of the rexdiem price, on and after the redemption date @gewill cease to accrue on the Series D
Notes or portions thereof called for redempti

e. There will be no mandatory sinking fund paymdotshe Senior Notes.
f. The Senior Notes and the Trustee's Certificht&uthentication to be endorsed thereon are toubstantially in the following form:
(FORM OF FACE OF SECURITY)

No $

CUSIPNO.

Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.
% Senior Notes, Series __, Due

Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc., a corporadidyg organized and existing under the laws of tta#eSof Louisiana (herein referred to as
the "Company"), for value received, hereby promisgzay to wsteegd assigns, the principal
sum of Dollars on and to pay interest on said principal sum framfrom the most recent
interest payment date to which interest has beehguaduly provided for, semannually on and in et
commencing , at the rate of __perannum until the principal hereof shall havednee due and payable, and on any
overdue principal and (to the extent that payméstch interest is enforceable under applicablg wany overdue installment of interest at
the same rate per annum. The interest installmeepagable, and punctually paid or duly provided @ any interest payment date will, as
provided in the Indenture hereinafter referrecbmpaid to the person in whose name this Secunitgrie or more Predecessor Securities, as
defined in said Indenture) is registered at theelof business on the regular record date for guehest installment, which shall be the

or , as the case may beh@rhmtnot a business day), immediately precedich sterest payment date. A
such interest installment not so punctually paidwy provided for shall forthwith cease to be pgalgao the registered holder on such regular
record date, and may be paid to the person in whase this Security (or one or more Predecessarritiies) is registered at the close of
business on a special record date to be fixed dythstee for the payment of such defaulted intenedice of which shall be given to the
registered holders of this series of Securitiesmate than 15 days and not less than 10 daystorsuch special record date, or may be paid
at any time in any other lawful manner not incotgsiswith the requirements of any securities exgeamm which the Securities may be listed,
and upon such notice as may be required by sudiaege, all as more fully provided in the Indentueeeinafter referred to. The principal of
and the interest on this Security shall be payabény coin or currency of the United States of Aicgeewhich at the time of payment is legal
tender for payment of public and private debthataffice or agency of the Company maintainedtiat purpose in the City of Monroe and
State of Louisiana, or the Borough of Manhattas, @ity and State of New York, or, at the optiorthef Company, by check in U.S. dollars
mailed or delivered to the person in whose nameSkicurity is registered.

This Security shall not be entitled to any benefitler the Indenture hereinafter referred to, ovddel or become obligatory for any purpose,
until the Certificate of Authentication hereon dlve been signed by or on behalf of the Trustee.

The provisions of this Security are continued anriverse side hereof and such continued provisioals for all purposes have the same
effect as though fully set forth at this place.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused thisument to be executed.

Dated:

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

By

[President/Vice President]
Attest:

By




[Secretary/Assistant Secretary]
(FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION)
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION
This is one of the Securities of the above-desaghatries therein referred to in the within-mergindenture.
Regions Bank of Louisiana as Trustee, Authentigafigent and Security Registrar

By

Authorized Officer
(FORM OF REVERSE OF SECURITY)

This Security is one of a duly authorized serieSecurities of the Company (herein sometimes refeto as the "Securities"), all issued or to
be issued in one or more series under and pursuant Indenture dated as of March 31, 1994 dulgatesl and delivered between the
Company and Regions Bank of Louisiana (successBirsd American Bank & Trust of Louisiana), a Laaisa banking corporation organiz
and existing under the laws of the State of Louajas Trustee (herein referred to as the "Trus{eald Indenture hereinafter referred to as
the "Indenture"), to which Indenture referenceeaseiby made for a description of the rights, limdtatof rights, obligations, duties and
immunities thereunder of the Trustee, the Compantlythe holders of the Securities. By the termdefindenture, the Securities are issuable
in series which may vary as to amount, date of nitgtuate of interest and in other respects abénlndenture provided. This Security (hel
called the "Security") is one of the series dedigth@n the face hereof (herein called the "Serisi)ed in aggregate principal amount to

$__ ,000,000.

In case an Event of Default, as defined in the mihaie, with respect to the Series shall have oeduand be continuing, the principal of all of
the Securities of the Series may be declared, pod such declaration shall become, due and payalilee manner, with the effect and
subject to the conditions provided in the Indenture

The Indenture contains provisions permitting thenpany and the Trustee, with the consent of thedrsldf not less than a majority in
aggregate principal amount of the Securities ohe&eies affected at the time Outstanding, as €éfin the Indenture, to execute
supplemental indentures for the purpose of addiygpaovisions to or changing in any manner or aliting any of the provisions of the
Indenture or of any supplemental indenture or oflifiying in any manner the rights of the holdergha Securities; provided, however, that
no such supplemental indenture shall (i) extendikeal maturity of any Securities or any seriestexfuce the principal amount thereof, or
reduce the rate or extend the time of paymenttef@st thereon, or reduce any premium payable timredemption thereof, without the
consent of the holder of each Security so affeotgd) reduce the aforesaid percentage of Seegtithe holders of which are required to
consent to any such supplemental indenture, wittlmitonsent of the holders of each Security thatst@nding and affected thereby. The
Indenture also contains provisions permitting thielars of a majority in aggregate principal amaoniithe Securities of any series at the time
Outstanding, on behalf of the holders of Securitiesuch series, to waive any past default in #régpmance of any of the covenants
contained in the Indenture, or establish pursuatti¢ Indenture with respect to such series, ancbihsequences, except a default in the
payment of the principal of, or premium, if any,ioterest on any of the Securities of such sefay.such consent or waiver by the registe
holder of this Security (unless revoked as providetthe Indenture) shall be conclusive and bindipgn such holder and upon all future
holders and owners of this Security and of any Bgcissued in exchange hereof or in place heretiether by registration of transfer or
otherwise), irrespective of whether or not any tiotaof such consent or waiver is made upon thiugty.

No reference herein to the Indenture and no prowisf this Security or of the Indenture shall atieimpair the obligation of the Compatr
which is absolute and unconditional, to pay theg@pal of and interest on this Security at the 8raad place and at the rate and in the
currency herein prescribed.

The Securities are issuable as registered Seaumittbout coupons in denominations of $1,000 or iatggral multiple thereof. Securities rr
be exchanged, upon presentation thereof for thatose, at the office or agency of the Company énGity of Monroe and State of Louisiana,
for other Securities of authorized denominatioms, or a like aggregate principal amount and seded upon payment of a sum sufficient to
cover any tax or other governmental charge iniiahereto.

The Securities will not be redeemable prior to migtu
or

The Securities will be redeemable as a whole pait, at the option of the Company at any time, sdemption price equal to the greater of
(i) 100% of the principal amount of such Securitiegii) the sum of the present values of the renimgi scheduled payments of principal and
interest thereon discounted to the redemption alate semiannual basis (assuming a 360-day yeaistiogof twelve 30-day months) at the

Treasury Rate plus 12.5 basis points, plus in eask accrued interest thereon to the date of retitem



"Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any redemptate, the rate per annum equal to the semiaequalalent yield to maturity of the
Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a price foCtimparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a pegeenitéis principal amount) equal to
the Comparable Treasury Price for such redempte.d

"Comparable Treasury Issue" means the United Stagssury security selected by an Independent tmezgt Banker as having a maturity
comparable to the remaining term of the Securitd®e redeemed that would be utilized, at the tfngelection and in accordance with
customary financial practice, in pricing new issoésorporate debt securities of comparable mattoithe remaining term of such Securit
"Independent Investment Banker" means one of tierBece Treasury Dealers appointed by the Trusteea@nsultation with the Company.

"Comparable Treasury Price" means, with respeanhtoredemption date, (i) the average of the bidasked prices for the Comparable
Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a pgeaftits principal amount) on the third busing=g preceding such redemption date, a:
forth in the daily statistical release (or any ss3or release) published by the Federal Resende @dew York and designated "Composite
3:30

p.m. Quotations for U.S. Government Securities(iipif such release (or any successor releasedtipublished or does not contain such
prices on such business day, (A) the average dRéierence Treasury Dealer Quotations for suchmetien date, after excluding the highest
and lowest such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotatmn(B) if the Trustee obtains fewer than fowrtsReference Treasury Dealer
Quotations, the average of all such QuotationsféiRace Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, witheetsto each Reference Treasury De
and any redemption date, the average, as deterrhintee Trustee, of the bid and asked prices feiGbmparable Treasury Issue (expressed
in each case as a percentage of its principal athquoted in writing to the Trustee by such Refeeefireasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m. on the
third business day preceding such redemption date.

"Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of Paine#ebborporated, Goldman, Sachs & Co., Merrill LgnPierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated, Smith Barney Inc. and their respecsivccessors; provided, however, that if any ofdhegoing shall cease to be a primary
U.S. Government securities dealer in New York @tyPrimary Treasury Dealer"), the Company shaissitute therefor another Primary
Treasury Dealer.

Notice of any redemption will be mailed at leastdzys but no more than 60 days before the redemptte to each holder of Securities tc
redeemed.

Unless the Company defaults in payment of the rexdiem price, on and after the redemption date @gewill cease to accrue on the
Securities or portions thereof called for redemmntio

As provided in the Indenture and subject to cetiaitations therein set forth, this Security iarisferable by the registered holder hereof on
the Security Register of the Company, upon surneafithis Security for registration of transferthé office or agency of the Company in the
City of Monroe and State of Louisiana accompanigd kvritten instrument or instruments of transfefdrm satisfactory to the Company or
the Security Registrar duly executed by the reggstéolder hereof or his attorney duly authorizediiiting, and thereupon one or more new
Securities of authorized denominations and forstme aggregate principal amount and series wideed to the designated transferee or
transferees. No service charge will be made forsarth transfer, but the Company may require paymwieatsum sufficient to cover any tax
other governmental charge payable in relation there

Prior to due presentment for registration of transff this Security the Company, the Trustee, ayi®g) Agent and any Security Registrar
may deem and treat the registered holder herethieagbsolute owner hereof (whether or not this Becshall be overdue and
notwithstanding any notice of ownership or writimgreon made by anyone other than the Security Ragifor the purpose of receiving
payment of or on account of the principal hereaf Bmerest due hereon and for all other purposes neither the Company nor the Trustee
nor any paying agent nor any Security Registrall blesaffected by any notice to the contrary.

No recourse shall be had for the payment of thecfgal of or the interest on this Security, or &y claim based hereon, or otherwis:

respect hereof, or based on or in respect of ttierlture, against any incorporator, stockholdeiljat#, officer or director, past, present or
future, as such, of the Company or of any predecesssuccessor corporation, whether by virtuengf @onstitution, statute or rule of law, or
by the enforcement of any assessment or penafitherwise, all such liability being, by the acceywta hereof and as part of the consideration
for the issuance hereof, expressly waived and setka

Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwisiaeldferein shall have the respective meaning®sgétin the Indenture.
The Indenture and this Security shall be governedra construed in accordance with the laws ofSiia¢e of Louisiana.

(2) The principal office of Regions Bank of Louis&in Monroe, Louisiana is hereby designated aedted as the agency of the Company in
the City of Monroe and State of Louisiana at whiglboth the principal and the interest on the 8ehiotes are payable on the terms and
conditions specified in the Indenture and notigessentations and demands to or upon the Compamegpect the Senior Notes may be given
or made, (ii) the Senior Notes may be surrendesettdnsfer or exchange and transferred or exclthimgaccordance with the terms of the
Indenture and

(iii) books for the registration and transfer o tBenior Notes shall be kept;

(3) The principal office of Regions Bank of Louis&in Monroe, Louisiana is hereby designated aedted as Security Registrar of



Company in the City of Monroe and State of Louisiahwhich (i) the Company shall register the SeNiates, (ii) the Senior Notes may be
surrendered for transfer or exchange and transfemrexchanged in accordance with the terms ofrttienture, and (iii) books for the
registration and transfer of the Senior Notes dtwkept; and

(4) The Senior Notes hereby authorized by thesdutsns shall be in substantially the form andlishave the characteristics provided in the
Indenture, and the form of the Senior Notes of eandh series set forth in these resolutions isdyeapproved and adopted.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

(1) The President or any Vice President of the Camyps hereby authorized to execute and delivedyadralf of the Company an Underwriti
Agreement (the "Underwriting Agreement") in subsilly the form of the Underwriting Agreement indied as an exhibit to the registration
statement of Form S-3 filed by the Company on M&@h1994 and declared effective April 11, 1994dReation No. 33-52915) (the
"Registration Statement"), reflecting the termshaf sale of the Senior Notes to the Underwritersethin such agreement, along with the
accompanying Price Determination Agreement thafioua that the sale price of the Series C Notetefafeducting an underwriting discount
of .65%) shall be 99.284% of the principal amotetréof and the sale price of the Series D Notéer(déducting an underwriting discount
of .875%) shall be 98.904% of the principal amaheteof;

(2) The President or any Vice President and theefmy or any Assistant Secretary of the Compaayhareby authorized and directed to
deliver to the Trustee a certified record of thessmlutions setting forth the terms of the Seniotds as required by Section 2.01 of the
Indenture;

(3) The President or any Vice President of the Camgps hereby authorized to execute $50,000,000=ggte principal amount of Series C
Notes and $100,000,000 aggregate principal amdus¢ioes D Notes on behalf of the Company underdtporate seal or a facsimile atte:

by the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary, amgitinature of the President, or any Vice Presjdeay be in the form of a facsimile
signature of the present or any future PresideMiaz President and the signature of the Secretaany Assistant Secretary in attestation of
the corporate seal may be in the form of a facsisignature of the present or any future SecretaAssistant Secretary, and should any
officer who signs, or whose facsimile signatureesp upon, any of the Senior Notes cease to beaguofficer prior to their issuance, the
Senior Notes so signed or bearing such facsintjessure shall still be valid, and without prejudioghe use of the facsimile signature of any
other officer as hereinabove authorized, the faibsigignature of Glen F. Post I, President, dmel facsimile signature of Harvey P. Perry,
Secretary, are hereby expressly approved and atjopte

(4) The officers of the Company are hereby autleario cause the Senior Notes to be delivered tathstee for authentication and delivery
by it in accordance with the provisions of the Intlge, and the Trustee is hereby authorized angestqd to authenticate the Senior Notes

upon compliance by the Company with the provisioihthe Indenture and to deliver the same to or upenwritten order of the President or
any Vice President of the Company, and the Presmlesiny Vice President is hereby authorized tdyafapthe Trustee for the authentication
and delivery of the Senior Notes;

(5) The President or any Vice President and thastneer or any Assistant Treasurer of the Compamyareby authorized and empowered to
endorse, in the name and on behalf or the Comparyyand all checks received in connection withsthles of the Senior Notes for
application as described in the offering matentgpared and filed, or to be prepared and filedpimection with the offering of the Senior
Notes, or for deposit to the account of the Compargny bank, and that any such endorsement bieigutf to bind the Compan'

(6) The officers of the Company are hereby autledrio issue and sell the aggregate principal amsafrthe Senior Notes at the price and
upon the terms and conditions set forth in the Wwdéng Agreement (including the accompanying Bridetermination Agreement) coveri
the sale of the Senior Notes;

(7) The dissemination and filing with the Secustand Exchange Commission of a prospectus supptdioehe prospectus dated April 11,
1994 forming a part of the Registration Statemangubstantially the form presented to the membeétkis Committee is hereby authorized,
and the officers of the Company are hereby authdria prepare, disseminate and file with the Seearand Exchange Commission any
additional prospectus supplements that may be sapesr appropriate;

(8) The officers of the Company are authorizedxdecete and deliver all such instruments and doc@snémincur on behalf of the Company
all such expenses and obligations, to make all pagiments, and to do all such other acts and tlaedbey may consider necessary or
desirable in connection with the accomplishmenthefintent and purposes of the foregoing resolstigrcluding without limitation obtaining
all necessary and appropriate CUSIP numbers artd-alkitgs, retaining all necessary printing companengraving companies and other
agents or advisers, executing and delivering alinh instruments that are contemplated by thentude or Underwriting Agreement or that
are otherwise customary and appropriate, and igsaany necessary and appropriate press releases; and

(9) All actions heretofore taken by the officersloé Company that would have been authorized hdezruhtaken after the adoption of these
resolutions are hereby ratified and confirmed inedpects as the acts of the Comp:



Exhibit 10.1(a)

AMENDMENT TO THE
CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN AND TRUST

STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARISH OF OUACHITA

BE IT KNOWN, that on this 26 day of January, 198éfore me, a Notary Public, duly commissioned amalified in and for the Parish of
Ouachita, State of Louisiana, therein residing iarttie presence of the undersigned witnesses:

PERSONALLY CAME AND APPEARED:

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC., representectimeby its Senior Vice President and Chief Finah€fficer, R. Stewart
Ewing, Jr., as Settlor and Employer, which heretgcates the following amendment to the Century gled@me Enterprises, Inc. Employee
Stock Ownership Plan and Trust, such amendmerd &ffective November 16, 1995:

Insert the following sentence at the end of Sectidn

"Finally, notwithstanding the above vesting schegah Employee's right to his or her Account batasiall fully vest and become
nonforfeitable automatically upon the occurrencamf of the following events: (i) the acquisition &ny "person” (as such term is used in
Section 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchahgeof 1934 (the "Exchange Act")), other than Enyaoor any employee benefit plan or
related trust or affiliate of Employer or its suliaries, of beneficial ownership (as defined indRLBd-3 promulgated under the Exchange
Act), directly or indirectly, of securities of Engyler representing 30% or more of the combined gagtiower of Employer's then outstanding
securities entitled to vote generally in the elmtf directors, but not including any acquisitairectly from Employer;

(i) the consummation of a merger, consolidati@arganization, share exchange, or sale or othposiiton of all or substantially all of the
assets of Employer unless, immediately thereadtdgast 50% of the outstanding voting power ofgheriving or successor corporation, ol
applicable, the parent company thereof (the "SimgiCompany"), are owned by Employer's shareholoensediately prior to such time, at
least a majority of the directors of the Surviviigmpany were directors of Employer at the time dwmhsaction was approved, and no
person or entity (excluding any employee benefinmr related trust of Employer or the Survivingh@any and any person or entity that was
a shareholder of Employer immediately prior to stigte) beneficially owns 20% or more of the outsliag voting power of the Surviving
Company; (iii) during any period of two consecutixars, individuals who at the beginning of suchiqeeconstitute the Board of Directors
Employer cease for any reason to constitute at &easjority thereof, unless the election of eaichatior who was not a director at the
beginning of such period shall have been approwexdivance by directors representing at least tidslof the directors then in office who
were directors at the beginning of the period;iorthe approval by Employer's shareholders of mgete liquidation or dissolution of
Employer."

THUS DONE AND SIGNED on the day first above shownthe presence of the undersigned competent vaigsesvho hereunto sign their
names with the said appearer and me, Notary, reling of the whole.

W TNESSES: CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRI SES, | NC.
/sl Sandra B. Post BY: /sl R Stewart Ewi ng, Jr.,

R Stewart Ewing, Jr.,
Seni or Vice President and
Chief Financial Oficer

/sl Kathy Tettleton

NOTARY PUBLI C

ACCEPTANCE OF AMENDMENT BY TRUSTEE
STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARISH OF OUACHITA
On this 8th day of March, 1996,

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public, and in the presenchefundersigned competent witnesses, personally eait appeare:



REGIONS BANK OF LOUISIANA

which declared that it is appearing herein forghepose of accepting and it does hereby accefniendment to the Century Telephone
Enterprises, Inc. Employee Stock Ownership PlanTandt adopted by the Settlor on January 26, 1996.

THUS DONE AND SIGNED at Monroe, Louisiana, on thaealfirst above written.
WITNESSES:
REGIONS BANK OF LOUISIANA

/sl Linda G Foss By: /s/ WlliamW Keith

WlliamW Keith
Executive Vice President

NOTARY PUBLI C



Exhibit 10.1(b)

AMENDMENT TO THE
CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
STOCK BONUS PLAN, PAYSOP AND TRUST

STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARISH OF OUACHITA

BE IT KNOWN, that on this 26 day of January, 198éfore me, a Notary Public, duly commissioned amalified in and for the Parish of
Ouachita, State of Louisiana, therein residing iarttie presence of the undersigned witnesses:

PERSONALLY CAME AND APPEARED:

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC., representecimeby its Senior Vice President and Chief Finah€fficer, R. Stewart
Ewing, Jr., as Settlor and Employer, which herekgcates the following amendment to the Century fled@e Enterprises, Inc. Stock Bonus
Plan, PAYSOP and Trust, such amendment to be afteliovember 16, 1995:

Insert the following sentence at the end of Sectidiib):

"Finally, notwithstanding the above vesting schegah Employee's right to his or her Account batastall fully vest and become
nonforfeitable automatically upon the occurrencamf of the following events: (i) the acquisition &ny "person” (as such term is used in
Section 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchahgeof 1934 (the "Exchange Act")), other than Enyaoor any employee benefit plan or
related trust or affiliate of Employer or its suliaries, of beneficial ownership (as defined indRLBd-3 promulgated under the Exchange
Act), directly or indirectly, of securities of Engyler representing 30% or more of the combined gagtiower of Employer's then outstanding
securities entitled to vote generally in the elmtf directors, but not including any acquisitairectly from Employer;

(i) the consummation of a merger, consolidati@arganization, share exchange, or sale or othposiigon of all or substantially all of the
assets of Employer unless, immediately thereadtdgast 50% of the outstanding voting power ofgheriving or successor corporation, ol
applicable, the parent company thereof (the "SimgiCompany"), are owned by Employer's shareholoensediately prior to such time, at
least a majority of the directors of the Surviviigmpany were directors of Employer at the time dwmhsaction was approved, and no
person or entity (excluding any employee benefinmr related trust of Employer or the Survivingh@any and any person or entity that was
a shareholder of Employer immediately prior to stigte) beneficially owns 20% or more of the outsliag voting power of the Surviving
Company; (iii) during any period of two consecutixars, individuals who at the beginning of suchiqeeconstitute the Board of Directors
Employer cease for any reason to constitute at &easjority thereof, unless the election of eaichatior who was not a director at the
beginning of such period shall have been approwexdivance by directors representing at least tidslof the directors then in office who
were directors at the beginning of the period;iorthe approval by Employer's shareholders of mgete liquidation or dissolution of
Employer."

THUS DONE AND SIGNED on the day first above shownthe presence of the undersigned competent vaigsesvho hereunto sign their
names with the said appearer and me, Notary, reling of the whole.

W TNESSES: CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRI SES, | NC.

/sl Sandra B. Post By: /s/ R Stewart Ew ng, Jr.

R Stewart Ewing, Jr.,
Seni or Vice President and
Chi ef Financial Oficer

/sl Kathy Tettleton

NOTARY PUBLI C
ACCEPTANCE OF AMENDMENT BY TRUSTEE
STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARISH OF OUACHITA
On this 8th day of March, 1996,

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public, and in the presencthefundersigned competent withesses, personallg centh appeare:



REGIONS BANK OF LOUISIANA

which declared that it is appearing herein forghepose of accepting and it does hereby accefniendment to the Century Telephone
Enterprises, Inc. Stock Bonus Plan, PAYSOP andt&daspted by the Settlor on January 26, 1996.

THUS DONE AND SIGNED at Monroe, Louisiana, on thaealfirst above written.

W TNESSES: REG ONS BANK OF LQUI SI ANA

/sl Linda G Foss BY: /s/ WIlliamW Keith

WIlliamW Keith,
Executive Vice President

NOTARY PUBLI C



Exhibit 10.1(d)

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN
1995 RESTATEMENT

I. Purpose of the Plan

This Restated Supplemental Executive Retirememt @@ "Plan") is intended to provide Century Télepe Enterprises, Inc. (the
"Company") and its subsidiaries a method for atitngcand retaining key employees; to provide a meéttor recognizing the contributions of
such personnel; and to promote executive and maahfexibility, thereby advancing the interestistbe Company and its stockholders. In
addition, the Plan is intended to provide a mormegadte level of retirement benefits in combinatiotih the Company's general retirement
program.

. Definitions
As used in this Plan, the following terms shall éaétve meanings indicated, unless the context oteerspecifies or requires:

2.01 "ACCRUED BENEFIT", as of a given date, shalan an amount equal to the basic monthly benefitiich a Participant is entitled on
his Normal Retirement Date in accordance with ®achi.01 using his Average Monthly Compensationintzgied Primary Insurance Amount
and Credited Service determined as of such given dalieu of the corresponding amounts determaedf his Normal Retirement Date.

2.02 "ACTUARIAL EQUIVALENT" shall mean the amounf pension of a different type or payable at a ddfé age that has the same value
as computed by the Actuary on the basis of intenedtmortality tables. Mortality will be based tetUP84 Mortality Table. The interest rate
will be equal to the Pension Benefit Guaranty Coafion's published interest rate for immediate diegion the date of pension
commencement.

2.03 "AVERAGE MONTHLY COMPENSATION" shall mean tlaerage of the 36 consecutive months' CompensatiarParticipant whic
produce the highest average out of the last 12Gmsarf employment. No compensation will be considedturing a period of Leave of
Absence for purposes of determining Average Mon@dynpensation.

2.04 "BOARD OF DIRECTORS" shall mean not less thajuorum of the whole Board of Directors of Centligfephone Enterprises, Inc.

2.05 "CHANGE IN CONTROL" shall mean the occurrené@ny of the following (i) the acquisition by atyyerson” (as such term is used in
Section 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchahgeof 1934 (the "Exchange Act")), other than then@pany or any employee benefit plan
or related trust or affiliate of the Company orstgsidiaries, of beneficial ownership (as defimeRule 13d-3 promulgated under the
Exchange Act), directly or indirectly, of securtief the Company representing 30% or more of timebdoed voting power of the Company's
then outstanding securities entitled to vote gdlyeirathe election of directors, but not includiagy acquisition directly from the Company;
(i) the consummation of a merger, consolidati@arganization, share exchange, or sale or othposiiton of all or substantially all of the
assets of the Company unless, immediately thereattéast 50% of the outstanding voting powethefsurviving or successor corporation,
or, if applicable, the parent company thereof (Berviving Company"), are owned by the Companyarsholders immediately prior to such
time, at least a majority of the directors of thex®/ing Company were directors of the Companyhatttime such transaction was approved,
and no person or entity (excluding any employeefieplan or related trust of the Company or theving Company and any person or
entity that was a shareholder of the Company imatelji prior to such time) beneficially owns 20%naore of the outstanding voting power
of the Surviving Company; (iii) during any periofitero consecutive years, individuals who at theibeigg of such period constitute the
Board of Directors of the Company cease for angordo constitute at least a majority thereof, ssikhe election of each director who was
not a director at the beginning of such period|diiate been approved in advance by directors repties at least two-thirds of the directors
then in office who were directors at the beginnifighe period; or (iv) the approval by the Comparsfiareholders of a complete liquidation
or dissolution of the Company.

2.06 "COMMITTEE" shall mean three or more membédrhe Board of Directors as described in Sectio®14f the Plan, or the Board if no
Committee has been appointed.

2.07 "COMPANY" shall mean Century Telephone Entisgs, Inc., any Subsidiary thereof, and any afélidesignated by the Company as a
participating employer under this Plan.

2.08 "COMPENSATION" shall mean the sum of a Pgstiait's Salary, determined under Section 2.19 arehlive Compensation,
determined under
Section 2.14, for a particular month.

2.09 "CREDITED SERVICE" shall mean employment fdrieh a Participant is entitled to receive servigi for accrual of benefit and for
eligibility for benefits under the Plan in accordarwith the provisions of Section 4.(



2.10 "DISABILITY" shall mean a condition which maka Participant unable to perform each of the riatduties of his regular occupation
where he is likely to remain thus incapacitatedtiomously and permanently.

2.11 "EFFECTIVE DATE" of this Restatement shallN@vember 16, 1995. Notwithstanding the foregoihg, survivor annuity provided
under Article IX hereof shall only apply to Pargiants who had not retired as of July 1, 1994 andseldate of death was on or after July 1,
1994, and the amendment to the definition of Corapton contained in the 1994 Amendment and Restateaf the Plan shall apply to
Compensation paid on or after January 1, 1994d¢tfitian, the benefits provided hereunder for JinR@ppond and C. Kenneth Conrad shall
be computed without regard to the amendment taldfieition of Compensation contained in the 1994&htiment and Restatement of the
Plan and the provision of the survivor annuity refeeed in the preceding sentence.

2.12 "EMPLOYER" shall mean Century Telephone Ermisgs, Inc., any Subsidiary thereof, and any at#lidesignated by the Company as a
participating employer under this Plan.

2.13 "ESTIMATED PRIMARY INSURANCE AMOUNT" shall meathe monthly primary insurance amount calculateldet available at age
65 based on the Social Security law in effect @aRharticipant's Normal Retirement Date or earl&eaf termination. The primary insurance
amount of a Participant who terminates prior torNalrRetirement Date shall be based on the assumiftét the Participant earns no
compensation between his termination date and bisil Retirement Date.

2.14 "INCENTIVE COMPENSATION" shall mean the montlgquivalent of the amount awarded to a Participader the Company's Key
Employee Incentive Compensation Program or othemritive compensation arrangement maintained bZtmepany, including the amount
of any stock award in its cash equivalent at theetof conversion of the award from cash to stocRa#ticipant's Incentive Compensation
shall be determined on a monthly basis by dividimgamount of the Incentive Compensation awarchbynumber of months to which the
award relates. Each award of Incentive Compensataii, for purposes of this Plan, be allocatethéomonth or months to which the award
relates, i.e., that period of time during which #veard was earned.

2.15 "LEAVE OF ABSENCE" shall mean any extraordinabsence authorized by the Employer under the &mepk standard personnel
practices.

2.16 "NORMAL RETIREMENT DATE" shall mean the firday of the month coincident with or next followiagParticipant's 65th birthday.

2.17 "PARTICIPANT" shall mean any officer of the Bloyer who is granted participation in the Plamatordance with the provisions of
Article Il1.

2.18 "PLAN" shall mean the Century Telephone Entegs, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Riaramended and restated herein.

2.19 "SALARY" shall mean the monthly equivalentaoParticipant's annual rate of pay as of the dadietermination of benefits hereunder,
exclusive, however, of bonus payments, overtimam@nts, commissions, imputed income on life insugamehicle allowances, relocation
expenses, severance payments, and any other ertpgeasation.

2.20 "SUBSIDIARY" shall mean any corporation in whithe Company owns, directly or indirectly througyiosidiaries, at least fifty percent
(50%) of the combined voting power of all classkéstock.

. Participation

3.01 Any officer who is either one of the key enyaes of the Company in a position to contributeemaliy to the continued growth and
future financial success of the Company, or one hdmmade a significant contribution to the Com{maperations, thereby meriting special
recognition, shall be eligible to participate pbed the following requirements are met:

a. The officer is employed on a full-time basis@sntury Telephone Enterprises, Inc., any Subsidlayeof, or any affiliate designated by
the Company as a participating employer underRlas.

b. The officer is compensated for full-time emplamhby a regular salary;
c. The coverage of the officer is duly approvedtisyBoard of Directors of Century Telephone Entegs, Inc.

It is intended that participation in this Plan sl extended only to those officers who are membén select group of management and
highly compensated employees, as determined bg dnemittee.

3.02 Any officer who is currently a Participanttire Plan shall continue to be a Participant inRla as amended and restated.

3.03 Any officer who met the requirements define®ection 3.01, who was age 60 as of November283,1land who was employed by the
Company on January 1, 1990, will receive benefijisaéto the greater o



a. the benefit determined under this Plan, or
b. a monthly benefit equal to sixty-five percerbi¥®) of Salary offset by retirement income payabléhe individual executive from:
1. Social Security (Primary Insurance Amount omlgjermined as of date of retirement under the $8eieurity Act.

2. The Company's Stock Bonus Plan and PAYSOP (inlhwdase the Stock Bonus Plan and PAYSOP accuroalatidate of determination
will be converted to a monthly annuity on a strailfle basis based upon actuarial assumptions regpect to mortality and investment
return). The mortality assumptions will be basedruthe 1971 Group Annuity Mortality Table. The istraent return assumption will reflect
current market conditions as measured by the 5XWesasury bill rate as determined monthly.

3. Benefits payable from any qualified or nonquedifplan attributable to prior employment for thastcers who are hired on or after
attainment of age 55 (in which case the benefit{$)e expressed in terms of a monthly annuityaostraight life basis payable at date of
retirement).

IV. Credited Service

4.01 A Participant will receive credit for each yehemployment, calculated in completed yearsraodths regardless of the number of h
worked. Credited service will include all yearssefvice prior to becoming an officer of the Compayears of service following Normal
Retirement Date, and years of service with any i8idry or any affiliate designated by the Compasygarticipating employer under this
Plan. In addition, periods of Leave of Absence pedods during which severance pay is provided sloaint as periods of service. A fraction
of a year of Credited Service will be given for qeted months during the year of termination.

4.02 At the discretion of the Board of Directoms\dce with a predecessor employer may be crefiitegurposes of this Plan. If such service
is credited to a Participant, the benefit payalnléan this Plan shall be reduced by any benefit lplaylaom the prior employer. The Board of
Directors shall make a determination whether serviith a predecessor employer will be credited Ra#icipant prior to the Participant's
commencement of participation in this Plan, anchsletermination, once made, shall be irrevocableo determination is made by the Bo
of Directors prior to a Participant's commencenwdrgarticipation in this Plan, service with a preéssor employer by such Participant shall
not be credited for purposes of this Plan.

V. Normal Retirement

5.01 Except as provided in Section 3.03, the mgntttirement benefit payable to a Participant anNdrmal Retirement Date shall be equal
to (a) less (b), where:

(@) is 1 1/2% of Average Monthly Compensation nmliid by Credited Service, not greater than 30g.ear

(b) is 3 1/3% of Estimated Primary Insurance Amoumtltiplied by Credited Service, not greater ti3@nyears.

5.02 The normal form of payment of a Participantamal retirement benefit shall be an annuity péy & the life of the Participant.
VI. Late Retirement

6.01 If a Participant remains employed beyond lisnhal Retirement Date, his late retirement daté vélthe first day of the month
coincident with or next following his actual dateretirement.

6.02 A Participant's late retirement benefit wil dalculated in accordance with Section 5.01, basdus Average Monthly Compensation
and Credited Service as of his late retirement.ddilePrimary Insurance Amount will be computedfikis Normal Retirement Date.

VIl. Early Retirement

7.01 A Participant who has attained age 55, and lasocompleted 15 or more years of service, isbédidor early retirement. An eligible
Participant's early retirement date is the first dathe month coincident with or next followingetilate he terminates employment.

7.02 A Participant's early retirement benefit i9%0of his Accrued Benefit computed as of his eesstirement date, payable at his Normal
Retirement Date.

7.03 A Participant may elect to receive his eaglirement benefit prior to Normal Retirement Dateywhich event the benefit payable will be
reduced according to the following schedule:

Age at Commencement Percentage of Accrued Benefit



56 53 %
57 56 %
58 60 %
59 63 %
60 66 %
61 73 %
62 80 %
63 86 %
64 93 %
65 100 %

7.04 The Board of Directors, at its sole discretimay grant to a Participant 100% of his Accrueddi, payable at his early retirement date
without such benefit being subject to the redudtiset forth in Section 7.03, provided the Partictgsas met the requirements of Section 7

VIII. Disability

8.01 A Participant who becomes disabled, as defim&gction 2.10, prior to retirement or terminataf service will be entitled to a disability
benefit computed in accordance with Section 8.02.

8.02 A Participant's disability benefit will be calated in accordance with Section 5.01 based phi¢lAverage Monthly Compensation
projected to Normal Retirement Date assuming his@msation as of the date of his disability remaosstant, (2) his projected service to
Normal Retirement Date and (3) his Estimated Priynhiasurance Amount based on the Social Securityita@ffect on the date of h
disability.

8.03 A Participant's disability benefit will comnmnat his Normal Retirement Date, and the normah fof benefit payment will be an
annuity payable for the life of the Participant.

IX. Death Benefit

9.01 Upon the death of a Participant who is agfieshployed or on Leave of Absence at the time sfdeiath or who has retired or become
disabled prior to the commencement of benefit paytsibereunder, a Participant's beneficiary (asrohied under Section 9.02) will be
entitled to receive a death benefit determinecctoedance with Section 9.03.

9.02 The beneficiary of a Participant who is makraa the date of his death shall be his spouseb@&heficiary of an unmarried Participant
shall be his living children as of his date of deat

9.03 The monthly death benefit payable to the beiaey of a Participant shall be equal to (a) Iéss where:

(a) is 36% of Average Monthly Compensation projddtehis Normal Retirement Date assuming his Corsgiéon as of his date of death
remains constant until his Normal Retirement Date.

(b) the amount of primary Social Security benea#tseived by the beneficiary, or to which the beriafy may be entitled, as determined by
the Committee. The Committee's determination hateushall be binding and conclusive.

9.04 The death benefit shall be paid to the sungigpouse, if any, of the Participant for his arlife. If the Participant is unmarried at the
date of death, or if the surviving spouse dies egbent to the Participant's death, the death bestefll be paid to the Participant's surviving
child or children (or legal representative of aniyan child) in equal shares. The death benefit pleyto a child shall terminate upon the later
of the child's attainment of age 19 or age 23 fiflatime student at an accredited educationditunson, and such share shall thereafter revert
to and be payable equally to the remaining surgiwahildren of the Participant until the interesieaich such surviving child has terminated.

9.05 If a Participant has no surviving spouse ddoén at the date of his or her death, no deattefieshall be paid under this Plan.
X. Termination of Service; Change in Control

10.01 If a Participant terminates service priodéath, disability or retirement, his Accrued Bendétermined under Section 2.01 shall be
vested in accordance with the following schedule:

Years of Service Vested %
less than 5 0%
5 or more 100%

10.02 A Participant's vested Accrued Benefit isgidg at his Normal Retiremen Date. A Participany mlact to have his benefit commence
prior to age 65 but after age 55 if he meets thecerequirements for early retirement pursuareation 7.01. If the benefit commen



before age 65, the amount of monthly benefit wallrbduced according to the schedule set forth in
Section 7.03.

10.03 (a) Notwithstanding anything to the contriarthis Plan or in any applicable law or regulatiapon the earlier of (i) the occurrence of a
Change in Control, (ii) the date that any persoardity submits an offer or proposal to the Comptinat results in or leads to a Change in
Control (whether by such person or any other pdrsofiii) the date of the public announcement @tenge in Control or an offer, proposal
or proxy solicitation that results in or leads t€laange in Control (whether by the person or emtiking such announcement or any other
person) (the earliest of such dates being hereinedterred to as the "Effective Date"), the Accrienefit of each Participant (other than any
Participant whose service as an employee was tatedmrior to full vesting of his Accrued Benefitder Section 10.01) and the benefits
conferred under this Section shall automaticallgt\aand thereafter may not be adversely affecteshynmatter without the prior written
consent of the Participant. Notwithstanding anyghimthe contrary in this Plan, upon the occurresfce Change in Control any Participant
who is then employed by Century or its subsidiafiéstive Participants") shall have an irrevocabght to receive, and the Company shal
irrevocably obligated to pay, a lump sum cash payrirean amount determined pursuant to this Sedtittre Company or its successor,
during a period commencing upon the Effective Zate ending on the third anniversary of the occueesf the Change in Control, (i)
terminates the Active Participant's employmeny,réduces the Active Participant's salary in effegchediately prior to the Effective Date,

(iii) diminishes the Active Participant's dutiessponsibilities or position in the management ef@ompany or (iv) requires the Active
Participant to relocate involuntarily to an offioatside of the city in which he performed his seegi for the Company immediately prior to
the Effective Date (each such action being refetoess an "Effective Termination"). The lump sunstt@ayment payable to Active
Participants under this Section (the "Lump Sum Rai) shall be paid on the date of Effective Teration or as soon thereafter as is
administratively feasible.

(b) The amount of each Lump Sum Payment shall lerméned as follows:

(i) With respect to any Active Participant who eafyiving effect to the terms of subsection (b)@e)ow, is eligible as of the date of Effective
Termination to receive benefits under Articles Wrof this Plan, the Lump Sum Payment shall egbalPresent Value (as defined below
the stream of payments to which such participantldvbave otherwise been entitled to receive imntetliaipon Effective Termination in
accordance with Articles V or VI of this Plan (assng such benefits are paid in the form of a lifetiannuity), based upon such participant's
Average Monthly Compensation, Estimated Primaryitasce Amount and Credited Service as of the ddidfective Termination, without
giving effect to any salary reductions that gage to such Effective Termination, but after givefégct to the terms of subsection

(b)(iv) below.

(i) With respect to any Active Participant whoteafgiving effect to the terms of subsection (h)felow, is not eligible as of the date of
Effective Termination to receive benefits underides V, VI or VIl of this Plan, the Lump Sum Paymeshall equal the product of (A) the
Present Value, calculated as of age 65, of thamstie payments to which such participant would hatherwise been entitled to receive at
65 in accordance with the terms of this Plan bagethe same assumptions and terms set forth irestibs (b)(i) above, multiplied times (B)
such discount factor as is necessary to reducantoeint determined under subsection (b)(ii)(A) aboviés Present Value, it being underst
that in calculating such discount factor, no distahall be applied to reflect the possibility teath participant may die prior to attaining age
65.

(iiif) With respect to any Active Participant whdtea giving effect to the terms of subsection (b)felow, is eligible as of the date of
Effective Termination to receive benefits underiédet VIl of the Plan, the Lump Sum Payment shali@ghe greater of (A) the Present Ve
of the stream of payments to which such participemild have otherwise been entitled to receive igiately upon Effective Termination in
accordance with Article VII of this Plan, based npbe assumptions and terms set forth in subsection

(b)(i) above, or (B) the Present Value, calculasaf age 65, of the stream of payments to which participant would otherwise be entitled
to receive at age 65 in accordance with this Rlatermined in the same manner and subject to the sasumptions and terms set forth in
subsection (b)(ii) above.

(iv) In calculating the Lump Sum Payment due to Aative Participant under this Section, the numiifeyears of Credited Service of the
Active Participant shall be deemed to equal thebmmof years determinable under the other sectbttas Plan plus three years and the
Active Participant's age shall be deemed to egsadtual age plus three years; provided, howehkat,in no event shall the provisions of this
subsection be applicable if the application themdifreduce the Active Participant's Lump Sum Paytfrom the amount that would
otherwise be payable with the addition of less titmee years of service, age or both.

(v) As used in this Section with respect to any ampthe "Present Value" of such amount shall nteardiscounted value of such amount
that is determined by making customary presentevahiculations in accordance with generally acakptduarial principles, provided that (
the discount interest rate applied in connecti@ndtvith shall equal the interest rate quoted byBlleemberg Municipal AAA General
Obligation 5-Year Index (as of the close of busines the first business day of the calendar quartehich such present value calculations
are made) or, in the event such index is no lopgetished, any similar index for comparable muratigecurities and (B) the mortality tables
applied in connection therewith shall be "1983 Grdunnuity Mortality Table (50% male/50% female)"@®scribed by the Pension Benefit
Guaranty Corporation or any successor table pitesgitby such organization.

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instRilan, upon the sooner of the occurrence of a gghanControl or the approval by the
Board of Directors of the Company of any Chang€amtrol, the Company shall promptly consult witltle®articipant who has already
begun to receive periodic payments under this PRatired Participants”) and, following such coratibns, the Company shall have the
option with respect to each Retired Participar({f)toonfirm in writing its obligation to continu@ tprovide to such Retired Participant



benefits hereunder in the same manner provided farithe Change in Control or (i) make a lump stash payment in an amount equal to
the Present Value of the participant's future stredpayments which would otherwise be payable uttde Plan. If the Company elects to
furnish any Retired Participant with a lump sumhcpayment, the Company shall offer to assist saetigipant in purchasing at such
participant's cost an annuity for the benefit aftsparticipant.

(d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instiilan, upon the occurrence of Change in Contngl Rarticipant (other than a Retired
Participant) who is then a former employee of Cantur its subsidiaries whose Accrued Benefit istedsinder Section 10.01 ("Inactive
Participants") shall have an irrevocable and unitmmal right to receive, and the Company shallrbevocably and unconditionally obligated
to pay, a lump sum payment in an amount determiméte manner provided in subsection (b)(ii) oi),(ias applicable; provided, however,
that no Inactive Participant will be entitled tethenefits of subsection (b)(iv).

XI. Form of Benefit Payment
11.01 The normal form of benefit payment is a mbnlifetime annuity, payable in accordance with ®empany's standard payroll practices.

11.02 A Participant may, prior to commencementartipipation in the Plan, elect an optional fornpafyment which is the Actuarial
Equivalent of a Participant's basic monthly pensamfollows:

Option 1: A reduced monthly pension payable forlifetime of the Participant with a minimum of sp¢60) monthly payments guaranteed.

Option 2: A reduced monthly pension payable forlitetime of the Participant with a minimum of ohandred twenty (120) monthly
payments guaranteed.

Option 3: A reduced monthly pension payable forlitetime of the Participant with a minimum of ohandred eighty (180) monthly
payments guaranteed.

Option 4: A reduced monthly pension, payable toRBeicipant for the life of the Participant, withonthly payments of one-half (1/2) the
reduced amount that was payable monthly to thedjzaht payable after the Participant's deathlierlife of the Participant's spouse.

Option 5: A reduced monthly pension payable toRbeicipant for the life of the Participant, withduced monthly payments of two thirds
(2/3) of the reduced amount that was payable mpththe Participant payable after the Particigaté¢ath for the life of the Participant's
spouse.

Option 6: A reduced monthly pension payable toRheicipant for the life of the Participant, withdduced monthly payments of three fourths
(3/4) of the reduced amount that was payable mpmthithe Participant payable after the Particijgadé'ath for the life of the Participant's
spouse.

Option 7: A reduced monthly pension payable toRbeicipant for the life of the Participant, withetsame monthly pension payable after the
Participant's death for the life of the Participgspouse.

11.03 If a Participant does not elect an optionaifof benefit payment under Section 11.02 prigchtocommencement of participation in the
Plan, such Participant's benefits shall be paitiémnormal form provided in
Section 11.01.

XIl. Reemployment of Participants

12.01 If a Participant retires or otherwise terrteéseemployment with the Employer and such Partitiareemployed by the Employer, his
entitlement to any benefits will be determined loa Ibasis of the provisions of the Plan in effechsnsubsequent termination date. The
benefit will be based on the Average Monthly Congagion, Estimated Primary Insurance Amount and i@ré®bervice as of the date of
subsequent termination, taking into account alldeel Service prior to the Participant's reemploghuate. For purposes of calculating
Average Monthly Compensation, the average of thed&ecutive months' Compensation which producitileest average out of the last
120 months of employment will be considered, with@gard to the break in service.

12.02 If a Participant is reemployed after bensdihmencement, the payment of any benefit to sudicpant under the Plan on account of
his retirement or severance shall be suspendedaspn of such reemployment. The amount of his beatdfis subsequent termination will
be calculated in accordance with Section 12.0kduliiced by the Actuarial Equivalent of any bengdiyments received prior to subsequent
termination.

12.03 The form of monthly benefit payment upon sgjpent termination shall be the form of payment ¢es in effect prior to
reemployment. If the Participant was married attiime of benefit commencement, and if the Particijsaspouse dies prior to subsequent
commencement of benefit payments, such form of gegrshall remain applicable (as though he wereigthto his deceased spouse) witt
further payments upon his dea



XIll. Additional Restrictions on Benefit Payments

13.01 In no event will there be a duplication ofibfits payable under the Plan because of employmentore than one participating
Employer.

XIV. Administration and Interpretation

14.01 The Plan shall be administered by the BoaRirectors through a Committee which shall conefsthree or more members of the
Board of Directors of the Company. No individualamls or has ever been a member of the Committdelshaligible to be designated as a
participant or receive payments under this Pla Chmmittee shall have full power and authoritynterpret and administer the Plan and,
subject to the provisions herein set forth, to priege, amend and rescind rules and regulationsraaie all other determinations necessary or
desirable for the administration of the Plan. Thoau8l may from time to time appoint additional menshaf the Committee or remove
members and appoint new members in substitutiothfime previously appointed and to fill vacancieséver caused.

14.02 The decision of the Committee relating to gugstion concerning or involving the interpretat@ administration of the Plan shall be
final and conclusive, and nothing in the Plan shaldeemed to give any employee any right to ppaiie in the Plan, except to such extent, if
any, as the Committee may have determined or apfdrpursuant to the provisions of the Plan.

XV. Nature of the Plan

Benefits under the Plan shall generally be paybplthe Company from its own funds, and such bessfitll not (i) impose any obligation
upon the trust(s) of the other employee benefigms of the Company; (ii) be paid from such tg)stfor (iii) have any effect whatsoever
upon the amount or payment of benefits under theratmployee benefit programs of the Company. &patits have only an unsecured right
to receive benefits under the Plan from the Comangeneral creditors of the Company. The Compaaydeposit amounts in the Century
Telephone Enterprises, Inc. Supplemental ExeclRetrement Trust (the "Trust") established by tlwenPany for the purpose of funding the
Company's obligations under the Plan. Participantstheir beneficiaries, however, have no securteddst or special claim to the assets of
the Trust, and the assets of the Trust shall besuto the payment of claims of general creditfrthe Company upon the insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Company, as provided in the Trust

XVI. Employment Relationship

An employee shall be considered to be in the enmpémt of the Company and its subsidiaries as lorfgeagmains an employee of either the
Company, any Subsidiary of the Company, or anya@on to which substantially all of the assetd basiness of the Company are
transferred. Nothing in the adoption of this Plam the designation of any Participant shall coofeany employee the right to continued
employment by the Company or a Subsidiary of themm@any, or affect in any way the right of the Compansuch Subsidiary to terminate
his employment at any time. Any question as to Wwaieand when there has been a termination of afogeris employment, and the cause,
notice or other circumstances of such terminasball be determined by the Board, and its detertisinahall be final.

XVII. Amendment and Termination of Plan

The Board of Directors of the Company in its sakecktion may terminate the Plan at any time, dradl fave the right to alter or amend the
Plan or any part thereof from time to time, exdépt the Board of Directors shall not terminate Rifieen or make any alteration or amendment
thereto which would impair any rights or benefitadParticipant previously accrued.

XVIII. Binding Effect

This Plan shall be binding on the Company, eacltsiidry, and any affiliate designated by the Conypasa participating employer under
this Plan, the successors and assigns thereofrgndntity to which substantially all of the assatbusiness of the Company, a Subsidian
a participating affiliate are transferred.

XIX. Reimbursement to Participants

The Company shall reimburse any Participant, oebeiary thereof, for all expenses, including attey's fees, actually and reasonably
incurred by the Participant or beneficiary in amggeeding to enforce any of their rights under Ban.

XX. Construction

The masculine gender, where appearing in the Blaail be deemed to include the feminine gender tlamdingular may indicate the plural,
unless the context clearly indicates the contréihe words "hereof", "herein”, "hereunder" and otierilar compounds of the word "here"
shall, unless otherwise specifically stated, meahrafer to the entire Plan, not to any particplavision or Section. Article and Section

headings are included for convenience of referamckare not intended to add to, or subtract frow térms of the Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Century Telephone Enterprises, has executed this restated Plan in its cotparame and its corporate sea



be hereunto affixed this 26 day of January, 1996.

ATTEST: CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRI SES, | NC.
/sl Sandra B. Post By: /sl R Stewart Ew ng, Jr.
R Stewart Ewi ng, Jr.

Seni or Vice President and
Chi ef Financial Oficer



Exhibit 10.1(e)

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
AMENDED AND RESTATED
1983 RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN

1983 RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN, dated as of Februaryl®B4, as amended and restated as of Novemb&p25,
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, on February 21, 1984, Century Telephonterprises, Inc., a Louisiana corporation (the "Camy) executed a plan providing
for awards of restricted stock to key employeeseoms and conditions substantially similar to theseforth herein (the "Original Plan™); and

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to modify the OrigiRkn to amend and restate the second paragrapttds 8 of the Original Plan, as
approved by the Compensation Committee of the Cogipd@oard of Directors on November 16, 1995 anified by the full Board as of the
same date;

NOW THEREFORE, the Original Plan is hereby ameraiadi restated in its entirety to read as follo

1. Purpose. The purpose of the 1983 Restricteck®tam is to aid Century Telephone Enterprises,imsecuring and retaining key
employees of outstanding ability, and to motivatehsindividuals to exert their best efforts on debthe Company. In addition, the
Company expects that it will benefit from the add@drest which such individuals will have in thelfare of the Company as a result of their
ownership or increased ownership of the Compangtar@on Stock. This Plan may be utilized in conjumetivith other short or long term
incentive plans at the discretion of the Board o&Etors.

2. Definitions. As used in this Plan, the followitegms shall have the meanings indicated:
(a) "Board of Directors" or "Board" shall mean teds than a quorum of the whole Board of Directdr€entury Telephone Enterprises, Inc.

(b) "Committee" shall mean a subcommittee of thenensation Committee of the Board of Directorsescdbed in Section 4 of the Plan
the Board if no Committee has been appointed.

(c) "Common Stock" shall mean the Company's présenthorized shares of Common Stock as this dedimimay be modified as provided
in Section 7 of the Plan.

(d) "Company" shall mean Century Telephone Entegsyilnc. and its subsidiaries.

(e) "Normal Retirement Date" shall be the firstioé month following or coincident with a Participaré5th birthday or such other earlier ¢
as approved by the Board of Directors upon recofestParticipant.

(f) "Participant” shall mean any person who is esgptl by the Company on a full-time basis, is conspéed for such employment by a
regular salary, and in the opinion of the Committeeither one of the key employees of the Comparyposition to contribute materially to
the continued growth and development and futuraniinal success of the Company or one who has maimiéicant contribution to the
Company's operations, thereby meriting specialgeition. The Participant shall be designated byGbenmittee as belonging to Tier I, Tier
I, Tier Il or Tier IV.

(9) "Plan" shall mean the Century Telephone Enisegr Inc. 1983 Restricted Stock Plan.

(h) "Subsidiary" shall mean any corporation in whibe Company owns, directly or indirectly througtbsidiaries, at least fifty percent (5(
of the combined voting power of all classes of ktoc

3. Stock Subject to the Plan. The maximum numbehafes of Common Stock which may be awarded uhéddPlan shall not exceed an
aggregate of 250,000 shares. All such stock sleadhares of Common Stock which have been authobiaednissued or treasury shares.
Shares of stock awarded under the Plan and laequéred by the Company pursuant to the Plan algaih become available for awards
under the Plan.

4. Administration. The Plan shall be administergdh® Board of Directors, through a subcommittethefCompensation Committee
consisting of three or more members of the Board aie not eligible to receive restricted stock asamder the Plan. The Board may from
time to time appoint additional members of the Cattaa or remove members and appoint new membexghstitution for those previously
appointed and to fill vacancies however caused.

Subject to the provisions of the Plan, the Commigieall have exclusive power to select the emplye&hom shares of Common Stock



be awarded under the Plan, to determine the nuoflsrares to be awarded to each employee selestddp determine the time or times
when shares will be awarded. The Committee shak ffiall power and authority to administer and iptet the Plan and to adopt such rules,
regulations, agreements and instruments for impheimg the Plan and for the conduct of its busireessthe Committee deems necessary or
advisable. The Committee's interpretations of tla@,Pand all determinations made by the Committegsyant to the powers vested in it
hereunder, shall be conclusive and binding onaf@ns having any interest in the Plan or in angrde/granted hereunder. A majority of the
members present at any meeting at which a quoryomesent, or acts approved in writing by all merslmrthe Committee shall be deemed
the action of the Committee.

5. Eligibility. The individuals who shall be eligito participate in the Plan shall be any full¢iemployee of the Company.

6. Grant of Shares. The eligible Employees whol shakive shares of Common Stock under the Planntimber of shares to be received by
each such employee, and, subject to the provigibBgction 7, the conditions under which such sharast be returned to the Company, ¢
be determined by the Committee.

7. Terms and Conditions of Awards. All shares ofrdmwon Stock awarded to Participants under this Bttt be subject to the following
terms and conditions, and to such other terms anditons not inconsistent with the Plan as shaltbntained in the Agreement referred 1
Section 7(e).

(a) At the time of the award there shall be esshielil for each Participant a "Restriction Periodiciishall be a specific period of time to be
determined by the Committee. Shares of stock awlai@®articipants may not be sold, assigned, teared, pledged or otherwise
encumbered, except as hereinafter provided, ddin@drestriction Period. At the time of an awardesitricted shares to a Participant, the
Board may also provided for the Restriction Petmthpse according to the terms designated by timarfiittee. Except for such restrictions
on transfer, the Participant as owner of such shsinall have all the rights of a shareholder of @mm Stock, including but not limited to the
right to receive all dividends paid on such shasabject to the provisions of Section 8, and thhktrio vote such shares.

(b) If a Participant ceases to be a full-time emptof the Company for any reason other than @jtd€ii) disability, or (iii) retirement on or
after a Participant's Normal Retirement Date, ladires of stock theretofore awarded to him whichstiiesubject to the restrictions imposed
by Section 7(a) shall upon such termination of emplent be forfeited and returned to the Companyviged, however, that in the event
employment is terminated by retirement at the rejaethe Company or by action of the Company withzause, the Committee may, but
need not, determine that some or all of the sheirall be free of restrictions and shall not beditefd.

(c) If a Participant ceases to be an employeeeCibmpany and its subsidiaries by reason of deathbility, or retirement on or after Norn
Retirement Date, the restrictions imposed by Sacti@) shall lapse with respect to the shares tibfere awarded.

(d) Each certificate issued in respect of sharerd@d under the Plan shall be registered in theer@rthe Participant and deposited by him,
together with a stock power endorsed in blank, WithCompany and shall bear the following legend:

"The transferability of this certificate and theass of stock represented hereby are subject tethes and conditions (including forfeiture)
contained in the 1983 Restricted Stock Plan fort@gnTelephone Enterprises, Inc., and an Agreeraptdred into between the registered
owner and Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc. Goglisuch Plan and Agreement are on file in theeff the Secretary of Century
Telephone Enterprises, Inc., Monroe, Louisiana."

(e) The Participant shall enter into an Agreeméttt the Company in a form specified by the Committgreeing to the terms and conditions
of the award and such other matters, including d@mpe with applicable Federal and State Securiteass, and methods of withholding
required taxes, as the Committee shall in its dideretion determine.

(f) At the expiration of the Restriction Period ioged pursuant to Section 7(a), the Company stagliver to the Participant, or his legal
representative, the shares deposited with it patsoeaSection 7(d).

8. Changes in Capitalization. In the event the@dhange in classification of, or subdivision ombination of, or stock dividend on the
outstanding Common Stock of the Company, the maxiraggregate number and class of shares as to ahigids may be granted under the
Plan shall be appropriately adjusted by the Conemitthose determination shall be conclusive. Anyeshaf Common Stock or other
securities or assets (other than ordinary casleinds) received by a Participant with respect sseshawarded to him which are still subject
to the restrictions imposed pursuant to Sectioh W{hbe subject to the same restrictions andIdteldeposited by the Participant with the
Company.

Upon the occurrence of a Change in Control (amddfbelow), all restrictions imposed pursuant tctie 7(a) with respect to any
outstanding award hereunder shall automaticallgdap. Change in Control shall mean the occurrefieay of the following events: (i) the
acquisition by any "person" (as such term is useBdction 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exckahet of 1934 (the "Exchange Act")),
other than the Company or any employee benefit ptarlated trust or affiliate of the Company arsubsidiaries, of beneficial ownership
defined in Rule 13d-3 promulgated under the Excbhakget), directly or indirectly, of securities ofalfCompany representing 30% or more of
the combined voting power of the Company's thestanting securities entitled to vote generallyhia ¢lection of directors, but not includi
any acquisition directly from the Company; (ii) tbensummation of a merger, consolidation, reorgditin, share exchange, or sale or other
disposition of all or substantially all of the atssef the Company unless, immediately thereaftdeast 50% of the outstanding voting po\



of the surviving or successor corporation, orpiplécable, the parent company thereof (the "SunguCompany"), are owned by the
Company's shareholders immediately prior to sudle tiat least a majority of the directors of thev@&img Company were directors of the
Company at the time such transaction was appraratino person or entity (excluding any employeebeplan or related trust of the
Company or the Surviving Company and any persantity that was a shareholder of the Company imateli prior to such time)
beneficially owns 20% or more of the outstandingng power of the Surviving Company; (iii) duringyaperiod of two consecutive years,
individuals who at the beginning of such periodstiduate the Board of Directors of the Company cdasany reason to constitute at least a
majority thereof, unless the election of each doewho was not a director at the beginning of spetiod shall have been approved in
advance by directors representing at least twalghif the directors then in office who were direstat the beginning of the period; or (iv) the
approval by the Company's shareholders of a compitptidation or dissolution of the Company.

9. Amendment or Termination. The Board may frometitm time alter, amend, suspend or discontinu@the, except that no alteration or
amendment shall, without the approval of a majasftthe stockholders of the Company and entitledate at a duly called stockholders'
meeting increase the total number of shares whimp Ime awarded under the Plan, except as provided in

Section 8, or change the standards of eligibilftgraployees eligible to participate in the Plan.$Wech amendment or modification shall,
however, adversely affect, without his written cemis any employee with respect to stock alreadyr@eehto him.

10. Choice of Law. The place of administrationte Plan shall be within the State of Louisiana thiedvalidity, interpretation and
administration of the Plan and of any rules, retioifes, determinations or decisions made thereusidgl be determined exclusively in
accordance with the laws of the State of Louisid#hout limiting the generality of the foregointpe period within which any action in
connection with the Plan must be commenced shajbbverned by the laws of the State of Louisiangheuit regard to the place where the
or omission complained of took place, the residexfa@ny party to such action or the place whereattt®on may be brought.

11. Withholding of Taxes. Participant shall advise Company within 30 days of written notificatiohthe stock award whether Participant
wishes to be taxed at the time of grant or atithe the Restriction Period expires. At the time Rtagticipant elects to be taxed, Participant
shall advise the Company whether it shall withHaban regular compensation the amount of applictdles or Participant shall pay the
Company the amount of Federal tax required to tieheld.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been exatais of the date and year first above written.
CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

By: /sl den F. Post, III
Gen F. Post, |11
Vi ce Chairman, President and
Chi ef Executive Oficer



Exhibit 10.1(f)

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
AMENDED AND RESTATED
KEY EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN

KEY EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN, effectivas of January 1, 1984, as amended and restatddNasvember 16,
1995.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, effective January 1, 1984, Century TeleghBnterprises, Inc., a Louisiana corporation (@@mpany”) executed an agreement
providing for incentive bonuses for valued key emypkes on terms and conditions substantially sinbdldhose set forth herein (the "Original
Plan"); and

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to amend and restat®tiginal Plan to add a new Section 15 theretapasoved by the Compensation
Committee of the Company's Board of Directors owédober 16, 1995 and ratified by the full Board e same date;

NOW THEREFORE, the Original Plan is hereby ameraiadi restated in its entirety to read as follo

1. Purpose. The purpose of this Key Employee Iieei@ompensation Plan is to advance the interésteedCompany by strengthening,
through the use of incentive bonuses, the abifithhe Company to attract and retain valued key eyg#s upon whose judgment, initiative
and efforts the successful conduct and developofahe Company depends.

2. Definitions. The following definitions shall heilized in administering the Plan:
(a) "Board of Directors" or "Board" shall mean Beard of Directors of Century Telephone Enterprises.

(b) "Committee" shall mean a subcommittee of thenensation Committee made up of members of thedBafairectors who are not
participants in this Plan.

(c) "Company" shall mean Century Telephone Entsegiilnc. and its subsidiaries.
(d) "Incentive Pool" shall mean the amount avadalith respect to each Plan Year from which awardsmade for each such Plan Year.

(e) "Maximum Bonus Opportunity" shall mean an amagqual to the maximum percentage of the Partitip&ase salary which may be paid
to the Participant as a bonus award subject tmpagnce criteria as determined by the Committe fime to time.

(f) "Participant” shall mean any person who is esgptl by the Company on a full-time basis, is conspésd for such employment by a
regular salary, and in the opinion of the Committeeither one of the key employees of the Comparyposition to contribute materially to
the continued growth and development and futuraniinal success of the Company or one who has maimiéicant contribution to the
Company's operations, thereby meriting specialgeition. The Participant shall be designated byGbenmittee as belonging to Tier I, Tier
Il, Tier Il or Tier IV.

(9) "Plan" shall mean the Century Telephone Enisegr Inc. Key Employee Incentive Plan.
(h) "Plan Year" shall mean the fiscal year of th@r(any which is currently January 1 to December 31.

(i) "Targeted Bonus Opportunity” shall mean an amagual to the targeted percentage of the Paatitipbase salary which may be paid to
the Participant as a bonus award, subject to paence criteria as determined by the Committee tiora to time.

()) "Termination Date" shall mean the date of atiegrant's severance from employment with the Camyday death, disability, resignation,
discharge or other termination of employment.

(k) "Subsidiary" shall mean any corporation in whtbe Company owns directly, or indirectly througgbubsidiary or subsidiaries, at least
fifty percent (50%) of the combined voting poweratifclasses of stock.

3. Administration. The Committee shall have auttyaie establish the following procedures for thenaustration of the Plan:

(a) Establish, review and amend performance goals;
(b) Determine the maximum amount of the IncentigelPsubject to Section 5 herein;
(c) Determine the amounts of Targeted and MaximwunuB Opportunity, subject to Section 6 herein;



(d) Establish regulations for the administratiorthaff Plan, interpret the Plan, and make all deteations deemed necessary for the
administration of the Plan.

The Committee's interpretations of the terms awndipions of this Plan shall be final and conclusiaed it shall have the power and duty to
construe the Plan in a manner necessary to catfiysquurposes.

No member of the Committee or of the Board of Dtimex as a whole shall be liable to any person figraction taken or omitted in connect
with the interpretation or administration of thaRl

All expenses of administration of the Plan shalbbene by the Company, and no part thereof shathlaeged against the awards payable to
the Plan Participants.

4. Participation. Participants in the Plan shalthmse key employees designated as Participarttseb@ommittee. In order to receive an
award, the Participant must be an employee of tirefgany at the time the bonus payment is made. Henvéhis requirement may be waived
by the Committee in situations such as death, disalbetirement or other cases as determinedhgyGommittee.

5. Incentive Bonus Opportunity. The amounts of taegeted and the Maximum Bonus Opportunity for eRafticipant in Tier I, Tier Il, Tier
[Il and Tier IV respectively shall be based updomrnula or formulas determined by the Compensafiommittee on an annual basis and
shall be defined as a percentage of base salapafdr Participant.

6. Maximum Amount Available for Awards. Promptlytexfthe end of each Plan Year, the amount of thertive Pool shall be determined
the Compensation Committee, based upon the predeted formula or formulas subject, however, torilgat of the Board of Directors to
reduce the amount of the Incentive Pool in its siideretion. The bonus awards shall not be distedbwntil the amounts of the Incentive Pool
and the Plan Participants are determined, and ¢tinen@ttee has authorized payment of the bonus awamsded that if the Board of
Directors has reduced the Incentive Pool, awartid@ireduced proportionately.

7. Allocation of Incentive Bonus Fund. The Commattéall in its sole discretion award bonuses withénpredetermined maximum limits to
Participants from the Incentive Pool. The Commits#bject to approval of the Board of Directorsalstietermine each year whether the
value of the award will be paid in cash, commoristor a combination thereof. If payment of the edhia partially or totally in the form of
Common Stock, the Committee, at its discretion, m@ize shares of stock allocated to the 1983 fRestd Stock Plan. Any such stock
payments shall be subject to the provisions oRéstricted Stock Plan and an individual award agerg between the Company and the
Participant.

8. Termination of Employment. In the event a Pgrtint's employment with the Company is severeddsynal retirement, early retirement
(with Company's permission), permanent disabibitydeath, the Participant or his beneficiary stedkive the award, payable in cash, as
earned for the en- tire Plan Year in which thereatient, permanent disability or death occurredhénevent of death, the award shall be paid
by the Company to the beneficiary designated byPmicipant, or if the Participant has failed taka such designation, then to the personal
representative of the Participant's estate. Anyiddaant whose employment is terminated for anyoseother than normal retirement, early
retirement (with Company's permission), permanég#hidlity, or death during the Plan Year shall resteive an award for that Plan Year.

9. Forfeiture of Benefits. In the event a Partiaipia discharged by the Company for cause, incydivithout limitation, fraud, embezzleme
theft, commission of a felony, proven dishonestptiier unethical behavior, or disclosure of traglersts of the Company, then the amount of
any benefit provided under this Plan to which thetiPipant would otherwise be entitled shall bddded. The decision of the Board as to the
cause of a former Participant's discharge shdiina& No decision of the Board, however, shalkafffinality of the discharge of such
Participant by the Company in any manner.

10. Assignments and Transfers. A Participant si@llassign, encumber, or transfer his rights atetésts under the Plan, and any attempt to
do so shall render those rights and interestsamdlvoid.

11. Employee Rights Under the Plan. Nothing in Bien shall be construed to:

(a) Give any employee of the Company any clainigittito be granted an award under this Plan;

(b) Limit in any way the right of the Company tertenate a Participant's employment with the Compatrgny time; or

(c) Be evidence of any agreement or understanexmyess or implied, that the Company will empldyaaticipant in any particular position
or at any particular rate of remuneration.

12. Amendment and Termination. The Board of Directoay amend, suspend or terminate the Plan airary Any amendment or
termination of the Plan shall not, however, afthet right of any Participant to receive the awaaglmpents earned in the current Plan Year or
any unpaid awards under the Plan authorized andntoticated to Participants prior to the date of sartiendment or termination.

13. Withholding of Taxes. The Company shall dedrarn the amount of all benefits paid under the Riap taxes required to be withheld by
the Federal or any State or local governm



14. Effective Date and Term of Plan. The effectiage of this Plan is January 1, 1984, and the &ff=date of this Amendment and Restate-
ment is November 16, 1995. The Plan shall con$istdividual calendar year Plans, one of which wdimmence January 1, 1984 (the 1984
Plan), and every consecutive January 1 thereafigmglithe continuance of the Plan.The Plan shaitinae until terminated by the Board of
Directors as provided herein.

15. Change in Control. Notwithstanding any oth@vsion hereof, upon a Change in Control (as definelow), the Plan Year shall be
deemed to end on the date the Change in Contrare¢the "Change in Control Date") and the Commifotwithstanding any removal or
attempted removal of some or all of the membensetifeas directors or committee members) shall reviee Company's performance throt
the Change of Control Date and, after annualizim@herformance to the extent necessary or apptepdetermine the extent to which the
performance goals were met with respect to such Péar, in which event all awards payable undesy ian with respect to such Plan Year
(along with any unpaid awards under this Plan irgdato any prior Plan Year) shall be payable incadance with past practice in full in cash,
without any offset or reduction, to the same extanif no Change in Control had occurred. A Chandeontrol shall mean the occurrence of
any of the following events: (i) the acquisition &yy "person” (as such term is used in Section)1&@{d 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 (the "Exchange Act")), other than the Compar any employee benefit plan or related trusdftiliate of the Company or its
subsidiaries, of beneficial ownership (as defimeRule 13d-3 promulgated under the Exchange AtoBctly or indirectly, of securities of the
Company representing 30% or more of the combing¢idg@ower of the Company's then outstanding seearentitled to vote generally in
the election of directors, but not including anguaisition directly from the Company; (ii) the comsmation of a merger, consolidation,
reorganization, share exchange, or sale or otlspodition of all or substantially all of the assaftshe Company unless, immediately
thereafter, at least 50% of the outstanding vapiogyer of the surviving or successor corporationjfapplicable, the parent company thereof
(the "Surviving Company"), are owned by the Compashareholders immediately prior to such timéeast a majority of the directors of 1
Surviving Company were directors of the Companthattime such transaction was approved, and n@pensentity (excluding any
employee benefit plan or related trust of the Comypar the Surviving Company and any person or ethiat was a shareholder of the
Company immediately prior to such time) benefigialivns 20% or more of the outstanding voting poefehe Surviving Company; (iii)
during any period of two consecutive years, indirgld who at the beginning of such period constitikeBoard of Directors of the Company
cease for any reason to constitute at least a ityajbereof, unless the election of each directbowas not a director at the beginning of s
period shall have been approved in advance bytdir®cepresenting at least two-thirds of the daecthen in office who were directors at the
beginning of the period; or (iv) the approval bg thompany's shareholders of a complete liquidaifatissolution of the Company.
Notwithstanding any other provision to the contraryhis Plan or in any applicable law or regulatithe benefits conferred under this Sec

to a Participant shall automatically vest uponedhdier of (i) the occurrence of a Change in Cdnfii) the date that any person or entity
submits an offer or proposal to the Company thsults in or leads to a Change in Control (whethyesdch person or any other person) or
the date of the public announcement of a Chan@ointrol or an offer, proposal or proxy solicitatitivat results in or leads to a Change in
Control (whether by the person or entity makinghsannouncement or any other person), and thereaftdr benefits may not be adversely
affected in any manner without the prior writtemsent of the Participant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been exatass of the date and year first above written.
CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

By: /s/ den F. Post, III
Gen F. Post, |11
Vi ce Chairnman, President and
Chi ef Executive O ficer



Exhibit 10.1(q)

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN
1995 RESTATEMENT

I. Purpose of the Plan

This Restated Supplemental Defined Contributiom Pflae "Plan”) is intended to provide Century Télepe Enterprises, Inc. (the
"Company") and its subsidiaries a method for atitngcand retaining key employees; to provide a meéttor recognizing the contributions of
such personnel; and to promote executive and maahfexibility, thereby advancing the interestistbe Company and its stockholders. In
addition, the Plan is intended to provide a mormegadte level of retirement benefits in combinatiotih the Company's general retirement
program.

. Definitions
As used in this Plan, the following terms shall éaétve meanings indicated, unless the context oteerspecifies or requires:
2.01 "ACCOUNT" shall mean the account establisheden this Plan in accordance with Section 4.01.

2.02 "ACCOUNT BALANCE", as of a given date, shakkan the fair market value of a Participant's Actpas determined by the
Committee.

2.03 "BOARD OF DIRECTORS" shall mean not less thajuorum of the whole Board of Directors of Centligfephone Enterprises, Inc.

2.04 "COMMITTEE" shall mean three or more membédrthe Board of Directors as described in Sectiof®1bf the Plan, or the Board if no
Committee has been appointed.

2.05 "COMMON STOCK" shall mean the common stockP®Ipar value per share, of the Company.

2.06 "COMPANY" shall mean Century Telephone Entisgs, Inc., any Subsidiary thereof, and any afélidesignated by the Company as a
participating employer under this Plan.

2.07 "COMPENSATION" shall mean a sum of ParticigmBalary, determined under Section 2.20 and Iheeftompensation, determined
under

Section 2.11, for a particular year. The deternidmadf a Participant's Compensation for purposehisfPlan shall be made by the
Committee, in its sole discretion.

2.08 "DISABILITY" shall mean a condition which maka Participant unable to perform each of the ri@téuties of his regular occupation
where he is likely to remain thus incapacitatedtiomously and permanently.

2.09 "EFFECTIVE DATE" of this Plan shall mean Jaryuh, 1994. The effective date of this Restatenséall be November 16, 1995.

2.10 "EMPLOYER" shall mean Century Telephone Enisgs, Inc., any Subsidiary thereof, and any atflidesignated by the Company as a
participating employer under this Plan.

2.11 "INCENTIVE COMPENSATION" shall mean the amoamtarded to a Participant under the Company's Kegl&yee Incentive
Compensation Program or other executive incentivepensation arrangement maintained by the Compaciyding the amount of any
stock award in its cash equivalent at the timeamiversion of the award from cash to stock. A Pgdiat's Incentive Compensation shall be
determined on an annual basis and shall, for peposthis Plan, be allocated to the year or yavghich the award relates, i.e., the perio
time during which the award was earned.

2.12 "LEAVE OF ABSENCE" shall mean any extraordinabsence authorized by the Employer under the &yapbk standard personnel
practices.

2.13"NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE" shall mean age sixty€ (65).

2.14 "NORMAL RETIREMENT DATE" shall mean the firdaly of the month coincident with or next followiagParticipant's sixty-fifth
(65th) birthday. Normal Retirement Age shall mega aixty-five (65).

2.15 "PARTICIPANT" shall mean any officer of the Rloyer who is granted participation in the Plamatordance with the provisions of
Atrticle Il1.



2.16 "PHANTOM STOCK UNIT" shall mean a unit, thewa of which is equal to the value of a share of@wn Stock, but does not
represent actual shares of Common Stock.

2.17 "PLAN" shall mean the Century Telephone Entegs, Inc. Supplemental Defined Contribution PEsamended and restated herein.

2.18 "PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS" shall mean the total dollamount of contributions made, directly or indilg on behalf of a Participant
under the Company's Stock Bonus Plan, PAYSOP anst &nd the Company's Employee Stock OwnershipddmTrust.

2.19 "PLAN CONTRIBUTION PERCENTAGE" shall mean tastimated total of the percentage of compensafi@mployees of the
Company contributed by the Company to its StockiBdplan, PAYSOP and Trust and its Employee Stockeédship Plan and Trust, as
determined by dividing Plan Contributions for atgadar year by estimated compensation taken intmant under such plans for the year.
The Committee, in its sole discretion, shall detamthe Plan Contribution Percentage for each yaat,such determination shall be binding
and conclusive.

2.20 "SALARY" shall mean a Participant's actual paythe calendar year, exclusive, however, of lsgpayments, overtime payments,
commissions, imputed income on life insurance, dehallowances, relocation expenses, severancegragirand any other extra
compensation.

2.21 "SUBSIDIARY" shall mean any corporation in whithe Company owns, directly or indirectly througyiosidiaries, at least fifty percent
(50%) of the combined voting power of all classkéstock.

. Participation

3.01 Any officer who is either one of the key enyaes of the Company in a position to contributeemaliy to the continued growth and
future financial success of the Company, or one hdmmade a significant contribution to the Com{saperations, thereby meriting special
recognition, shall be eligible to participate pied the following requirements are met:

a. The officer is employed on a fuiine basis by Century Telephone Enterprises, amy,Subsidiary thereof or any affiliate designdigdhe
Company as a participating employer under this;Plan

b. The officer is compensated for full-time emplamhby a regular salary;
c. The coverage of the officer is duly approvedtisyBoard of Directors of Century Telephone Entegs, Inc.

It is intended that participation in this Plan sl extended only to those officers who are membéa select group of management and
highly compensated employees, as determined bg ¢themittee.

IV. Accounts and Investments

4.01 An Account shall be established on behalfaaheParticipant who receives an allocation of PdrarStock Units pursuant to Article V
hereof. Each Participant's Account shall be creditgh such allocation, and shall be debited witly axpenses properly chargeable thereto.
Any cash dividends paid on the Common Stock wildbemed to be paid on the Phantom Stock Units d@htevdeemed to be invested in
additional Phantom Stock Units.

4.02 Each Participant shall be furnished with gest@nt of his Account, in such form as the Comreittkall determine, within a reasonable
period of time after the end of each year.

4.03 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary irs tAlan, upon the occurrence of any of the eveassribed in Section 6.01(d)(a "Change in
Control"), each Phantom Stock Unit shall be autécally converted into cash in an amount equal ofttir market value of each such unit.
For purposes of this Section, the fair market valueach Phantom Stock Unit shall be determinedhighever of the following items is
applicable: (i) the fair market value of the casbqurities or other properties into which eacheldiCommon Stock will be converted
pursuant to any merger, consolidation, share exgdhasset sale or other reorganization that reisu#t<Change in Control, determined as of
the date of the definitive agreement providingdoch transaction, (ii) the price per share of Com@twck offered to shareholders of Cent
in any tender offer or exchange offer that resulis Change in Control, determined on the datetfex is commenced, or (iii) in all other
events, the fair market value per share of Comntookas determined, as of the close of busineseeday immediately preceding the
occurrence of the Change in Control, by the Conamiftvhich shall remain empowered to make all dateations contemplated by this
Section notwithstanding any removal or attemptedoeal of some or all of the members thereof asctiins or committee members). In the
event that the consideration offered to sharehsldéCentury in any transaction described heremsists of anything other than cash, the
Committee shall determine the fair market valughefportion of the consideration offered whichtises than cash as of the date indicated
above (but without giving effect to any decreasthanvalue of any securities that comprise sorralaf the consideration payable in
connection with such transaction).

V. Allocations to Account:



5.01 For each calendar year in which this Plan &ffect, each Participant's Account shall be ¢eeldivith that number of Phantom Stock
Units equal in value to that number of shares ah@mn Stock that could be purchased with an amoetetrchined according to the following
formula:

(a) Compensation, times
(b) Plan Contribution Percentage, less
(c) Plan Contributions.

For purposes of this Section 5.01 the Common S¢bell be valued at the closing price of the Comi8totk on the New York Stock
Exchange on the trading day immediately precediegiate specified in Section 5.02.

5.02 The amount determined under Section 5.01 bkaitedited to a Participant's account as ofatex bf the date on which the credit to the
Participant's Account for the year under Sectidri3s determined, or the date on which an amoyresenting such credit is contributed
under the Plan, and shall be considered a pahedParticipant's Account Balance as of such date.

VI. Vesting of Account

6.01 A Participant's Account shall be fully vestgzbn:
(a) attainment of age 55.

(b) death.

(c) disability as defined in Section 2.07.

(d) the occurrence of any of the following: (i) thequisition by any "person” (as such term is usesection 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act")), othemt the Company or any employee benefit plan atedltrust or affiliate of the Compa
or its subsidiaries, of beneficial ownership (afrdel in Rule 13d-3 promulgated under the Exchahgg, directly or indirectly, of securities
of the Company representing 30% or more of the égoatbvoting power of the Company's then outstandiew@rities entitled to vote
generally in the election of directors, but notliring any acquisition directly from the Companiy); the consummation of a merger,
consolidation, reorganization, share exchangealerar other disposition of all or substantialliyailthe assets of the Company unless,
immediately thereafter, at least 50% of the outditeqvoting power of the surviving or successoipooation, or, if applicable, the parent
company thereof (the "Surviving Company"), are ovbhg the Company's shareholders immediately poi@utch time, at least a majority of
the directors of the Surviving Company were directaf the Company at the time such transactionapasoved, and no person or entity
(excluding any employee benefit plan or relatedttnf the Company or the Surviving Company and@ergon or entity that was a
shareholder of the Company immediately prior tchstime) beneficially owns 20% or more of the outsliag voting power of the Surviving
Company; (iii) during any period of two consecutixars, individuals who at the beginning of suchiqeeconstitute the Board of Directors
the Company cease for any reason to constitutsaat & majority thereof, unless the election ohatiector who was not a director at the
beginning of such period shall have been approvedivance by directors representing at least tivdstof the directors then in office who
were directors at the beginning of the period;iworthe approval by the Company's shareholdersaufraplete liquidation or dissolution of the
Company.

6.02 If a Participant terminates service for reasather than as listed in Section 6.01(a), (bJchrhis Account Balance shall be vested in
accordance with the following schedule:

Years of Service Ves ted %
less than 5 0%
5 or more 100%

VII.  Years of Service

7.01 A Participant will receive credit for a yedrservice for each calendar year in which he coteglat least one thousand (1000) hours of
service. Years of service will include all yearssefvice prior to becoming an officer of the Compayears of service following Normal
Retirement Date, and years of service with any i8idry or any affiliate designated by the Compasygarticipating employer under this
Plan.. In addition, periods of Leave of Absence padods during which severance pay is provided leacounted for determining years of
service.

VIIl. Time of Payment and Beneficiaries
8.01 Except as provided in Section 8.02, a Paditip vested Account Balance is payable upon tetiim of employment.

8.02 Payment of the Account Balance of a deceaa#dttipant shall commence within ninety (90) dajfis death, and shall be made to his
beneficiary designated on a form provided for spetpose by the Plan Administrator. If the Partiaipiils to designate a beneficiary,



Account Balance shall be payable to his survivipguse or, if none, to his surviving child or chéddr(or legal representative of any minor
child or child who has been declared incompeteim@apable of handling his affairs) in equal shaiiégse Account Balance of a Participant
who dies leaving no spouse or children shall bd fmhis estate.

IX. Form of Benefit Payment
9.01 The normal form of payment of a ParticipaAtsount Balance is a lump sum cash payment.

9.02 A Participant may, prior to termination of doyment, elect to receive payment of his AccountaBee in monthly, quarterly, or annual
cash installments of approximately equal amountsr a period not to exceed ten
(10) years.

X. Additional Restrictions on Benefit Payments

10.01 In no event will there be a duplication ofibfits payable under the Plan because of employmentore than one participating
Employer.

XI. Administration and Interpretation

11.01 The Plan shall be administered by the BoaRirectors through a Committee which shall conefsthree or more members of the
Board of Directors of the Company. No individualamls or has ever been a member of the Committdelshaligible to be designated as a
participant or receive payments under this Plam Chmmittee shall have full power and authoritynterpret and administer the Plan and,
subject to the provisions herein set forth, to priege, amend and rescind rules and regulationsraaie all other determinations necessary or
desirable for the administration of the Plan. Tloa8 may from time to time appoint additional menslaf the Committee or remove
members and appoint new members in substitutiothfise previously appointed and to fill vacancieséver caused.

11.02 The decision of the Committee relating to gagstion concerning or involving the interpretat@ administration of the Plan shall be
final and conclusive, and nothing in the Plan shaldeemed to give any employee any right to ppaie in the Plan, except to such extent, if
any, as the Committee may have determined or apfdrpursuant to the provisions of the Plan.

XIl. Nature of the Plan

12.01 Benefits under the Plan shall generally apig by the Company from its own funds, and suatefits shall not (i) impose any
obligation upon the trust(s) of the other emplolperefit programs of the Company; (ii) be paid fremeh trust(s); nor (iii) have any effect
whatsoever upon the amount or payment of benefitigiuthe other employee benefit programs of the fgzmy. Participants have only an
unsecured right to receive benefits under the ftan the Company as general creditors of the Compaine Company may deposit amounts
in a trust established by the Company for the psemf funding the Company's obligations under tha.FParticipants and their beneficiaries,
however, have no secured interest or special diaithe assets of such trust, and the assets ¢fuieshall be subject to the payment of cle

of general creditors of the Company upon the irsmty or bankruptcy of the Company, as providedénttust.

XIll. Employment Relationship

13.01 An employee shall be considered to be irethployment of the Company and its subsidiarie®ag &s he remains an employee of
either the Company, any Subsidiary of the Compangny corporation to which substantially all oé thssets and business of the Company
are transferred. Nothing in the adoption of thisrPhor the designation of any Participant shalfeoan any employee the right to continued
employment by the Company or a Subsidiary of thm@any, or affect in any way the right of the Compansuch Subsidiary to terminate
his employment at any time. Any question as to twieaind when there has been a termination of atogegis employment, and the cause,
notice or other circumstances of such terminasbia)l be determined by the Board, and its detertioinahall be final.

XIV. Amendment and Termination of Plan

14.01 The Board of Directors of the Company irstite discretion may terminate the Plan at any i@ shall have the right to alter or
amend the Plan or any part thereof from time tetiexcept that the Board of Directors shall nahieate the Plan or make any alteration or
amendment thereto which would impair any rightbemefits of a Participant previously accrued.

XV. Binding Effect

15.01 This Plan shall be binding on the Compangh &ubsidiary and any affiliate designated by tbenBany as a participating employer
under this Plan, the successors and assigns tharebany entity to which substantially all of #esets or business of the Company, a
Subsidiary, or a participating affiliate are traerséd.

XVI. Reimbursement of Participan



16.01 The Company shall reimburse any Participartbeneficiary thereof, for all expenses, includatprney's fees, actually and reasonably
incurred by the Participant or beneficiary in amggeeding to enforce any of their rights under Ban.

XVII. Construction

17.01 The masculine gender, where appearing iRldrg, shall be deemed to include the feminine gerashel the singular may indicate the
plural, unless the context clearly indicates thetiay. The words "hereof", "herein", "hereundemdather similar compounds of the word
"here" shall, unless otherwise specifically statedan and refer to the entire Plan, not to anyiquéar provision or Section. Article and
Section headings are included for conveniencefefeéace and are not intended to add to, or subfiat, the terms of the Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Century Telephone Enterprises, has executed this restated Plan in its cotparame and its corporate seal to
be hereunto affixed this 26 day of January, 1996.

ATTEST: CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRI SES, | NC.

/sl Sandra B. Post By: /s/ R Stewart Ewi ng, Jr.

R Stewart Ewi ng, Jr.
Seni or Vice President and
Chi ef Financial Oficer



Exhibit 10.1 (t)

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

OUTSIDE DIRECTORS' RETIREMENT PLAN
1995 RESTATEMENT

I. Purpose of the Plan

This Restated Outside Directors' Retirement Plaa '(Plan”) is an unfunded defined benefit pensian for those Outside Directors whose
coverage is approved by the Board of Directors Bward’). The Plan has been established by Ceftelgphone Enterprises, Inc. (the
"Company") for the purpose of attracting and reétgjrcompetent individuals to serve as Directoresritter to ensure the continued growth and
profitability of the Company by providing retirendrenefits for eligible Board members.

I. Definitions
As used in this Plan, the following terms shall éidive meanings indicated, unless the context otkerspecifies or requires:
2.01. "ACCRUED BENEFIT" shall mean a Participaatsrued monthly benefit calculated in accordandh thie provisions of Section 5.04.

2.02 "ACTUARIAL EQUIVALENT" shall mean equivalende value between two or more methods of paymergdas the UP 84 Mortalil
Table and the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporatipublished interest rate for immediate annuitiethe date of pension commencement.

2.03 "BENEFICIARY" shall mean the person or perslass designated as such by a Participant or a &oRarticipant.

2.04 "BENEFIT" shall mean the monthly benefit pagato a Participant or Former Participant in aceoik with the provisions of Section:
and VI.

2.05 "BENEFIT COMMENCEMENT DATE" shall mean the dain which Benefits under this Plan commence tpdie to a Participant or
Former Participant.

2.06 "BOARD OF DIRECTORS" or "BOARD" shall mean tBeard of Directors of Century Telephone Entergmisec.

2.07 "COMMITTEE" shall mean three or more membédrthe Board of Directors who are not Outside Dioest as selected by the Board
from time to time to administer this Plan.

2.08 "COMPANY" shall mean Century Telephone Entisgs, Inc.and any predecessor or business enstgrited by the Board.

2.09 "COMPENSATION" shall mean moneys designateDissctor's fees which are paid to the Participeman annual retainer, whether |
currently, accrued or deferred for the Plan Yeaaddition, fees paid for attending one specialtmgef the Board shall also be included in
the Compensation.

2.10 "EARLY RETIREMENT" shall mean a ParticipardisFormer Participant's termination of his Outdileector's status with the Board
or after his Early Retirement Date and prior toM&mal Retirement Date.

2.11 "EARLY RETIREMENT DATE" shall mean the firsag of the month coinciding with or otherwise neaitdwing the date on which a
Participant attains the later of the age of 65arnpletion of 10 Years of Service.

2.12 "EFFECTIVE DATE" of this Restatement shall mésovember 16, 1995.
2.13 "FORMER PARTICIPANT" shall mean a former Peigant who has ceased to participate in the Plamvho has a Vested Benefit.

2.14 "NORMAL FORM OF BENEFIT" shall have the meagiet forth in
Section 5.05.

2.15 "NORMAL RETIREMENT" shall mean a ParticipartisFormer Participant's termination of Outsideedtor's status with the Board on
his Normal Retirement Date.

2.16 "NORMAL RETIREMENT DATE" shall mean the firday of the month coinciding with or otherwise nfattowing the date on which
Participant attains the age of 70. Normal Retireniate of Participants who are past age 70 aseoEffective Date of this Plan shall be the
first day of the month coinciding with or otherwisext following the date on which the Participaggigns as an Outside Director.

2.17 "OUTSIDE DIRECTOR" shall mean any Directottioé Company who is not an employee of the Comg



2.18 "PARTICIPANT" shall mean any Outside Directdro is granted participation in the Plan in accamtawith the provision of Section
M.

2.19 "YEARS OF BENEFIT ACCRUAL SERVICE" shall metre period of continuous service as an Outsidedrevith the Company,
beginning on the date the Participant commencessmmes service or any anniversary of such date.

2.20 "YEARS OF SERVICE" shall mean the period afitimuous service as an Outside or Inside Direcith thhe Company, beginning on 1
date the Participant commences or resumes semvaeyaanniversary of such date.

[l. Eligibility and Participation
Only Outside Directors on or after the Effectivet®af this Plan shall be eligible to participatehe Plan.
IV. Accrual of Liabilities

4.01 The Board shall accrue liabilities on its beelach year equal to the annual amount requirptbiode the retirement benefits
contingently payable under the Plan, accordingct®pted actuarial methods using such assumptiothe &oard from time to time may
adopt, provided, however, that the Board shall@Esuch liabilities only in amounts not prohibitedlaw. Retirement benefits defined in
Section V shall be reduced to the extent the Baapdohibited by law from accruing such liabilities

4.02 Neither a Participant nor his Beneficiary khalve any interest in any sums accrued in recmgndf the contingent liability attributable
to this Plan, and such accruals shall at all tireezain the assets of the Company subject to thmslaf general creditors of the Company.

V. Retirement Benefit

5.01 A Participant or Former Participant shall bétked to receive a Benefit under the Plan, inaedance with the provisions of this Section
V.

5.02 Any Participant who retires on his Normal Ratient Date shall be entitled to receive a mortlelyefit in the Normal Form of Benefit,
commencing on his Normal Retirement Date, equaDta?6 of his Compensation divided by 12.

5.03 Any Participant may elect to retire on or iaftis early Retirement Date and receive a bengtibkto his Accrued Benefit reduced by 2%
for each year by which the Benefit CommencemeneéPatcedes the Participant's Normal Retirement.Patgment of such benefit shall
commence on the first of the month coinciding vathext following his termination of Outside Direcs status with the Board.

5.04 A participant's Accrued Benefit under the Fhall be determined in accordance with the follapéchedule based on his Years of
Benefit Accrual Service on the date he terminatestatus as an Outside Director:

Years of Benefit

Accrual Service Percent of Compen sation
Lessthan 1 0%

1 10%

2 20%

3 30%

4 40%

5 50%

6 60%

7 70%

8 80%

9 90%
10 100%

5.05 The normal form of benefit payment for a Rgwtint or Former Participant shall be a life aryuitless such Participant or Former
Participant elects, prior to commencement of pigition in the Plan, one of the optional benefitrie set forth in Section 5.06.

5.06 Upon the written election of a ParticipanEormer Participant made prior to his commencemépadicipation in the Plan, the
Actuarial Equivalent of the retirement benefit thieh such Participant or Former Participant woulieowvise be entitled under the provisions
of Section 5.05 above shall, subject to the approfvhe Committee, be payable under any optionathmds of payment which are offered by
the Board, including a 50% joint and survivor amyudr a 100% joint and survivor annuity. Notwitastiing the foregoing, no optional
payment form will be offered which would acceleraemefits hereunder and no lump sum payment withbde to a Participant.

5.07 Upon termination of participation by resigoatbr discharge other than by death, disabilityetirement, the Participant shall be entitled
to a vested percentage of his then Accrued Bempeafitable beginning on or after his Early Retireni2ate, in accordance with the vesting
schedule provided in Section VI. The vested AccrBedefit amount shall be reduced 2% for each yeaBenefit Commencement D



precedes Normal Retirement Date.

5.08 Upon total and permanent disability determinpdn the basis of competent medical evidence &alolepto a majority of the Board, the
Participant shall be entitled to a monthly disapibienefit commencing on the first of the monthnoading with or next following his
disability equal to 100% of his Compensation adait of disability divided by 12.

5.09 Upon the death of the Participant, the desgghBeneficiary shall be entitled to a death bépeéimmencing on the first of the month
coinciding with or next following the Participantsath, equal to the value of the liabilities thate been accrued by the Board on its books
for the Participant in accordance with Section 48Dbf the day immediately prior to his death. Tleath Benefit will be payable in the form
of a lump sum.

5.10 The Beneficiary referred to in this Sectionyrba designated or changed by the Participant witthe consent of any prior Beneficiary)
on a form provided by the Committee and deliverethe Committee prior to his death. If no such Bieray shall have been designated, «
no designated Beneficiary shall survive the Paudint, the benefits shall be payable to the Paditlp estate.

5.11 (a) Notwithstanding anything to the contraryhis Plan or in any applicable law or regulatiopon the earlier of (i) the occurrence of a
Change in Control (as defined in paragraph (e)vgl6i) the date that any person or entity subraitsoffer or proposal to the Company that
results in or leads to a Change in Control (whellyesuch person or any other person) or

(iii) the date of the public announcement of a @eaim Control or an offer, proposal or proxy saétion that results in or leads to a Chanc
Control

(whether by the person or entity making such anoenmrent or any other person) (the earliest of sat@stbeing hereinafter referred to as the
"Effective Date"), the Accrued Benefit of each Rapant (other than any Participant whose serviaraOutside Director was terminated
prior to full vesting of his Accrued Benefit underticle VI) and the benefits conferred under thex&on shall automatically vest and
thereafter may not be adversely affected in anyanatithout the prior written consent of the Papmt. Notwithstanding anything to the
contrary in this Plan, upon the occurrence of arfgban Control any Participant who is then senasgan Outside Director ("Active
Participants") shall have an irrevocable rightdogive, and the Company shall be irrevocably ot#igjéo pay, a lump sum cash payment i
amount determined pursuant to this Section if they@any or its successor, in connection with owofelhg the occurrence of the Change in
Control, (i) seeks and obtains the Participansgretion as an Outside Director, (ii) removesRhgticipant as an Outside Director, (iii) fails
to nominate the Participant for re-election atehd of his term or (iv) reduces either the annealfaid to the Participant for service as an
Outside Director or the fee payable with respeaach Board or Committee meeting attended th&itlrer case, were in effect immediately
prior to the Effective Date (each such action be#&fgrred to as an "Effective Termination"). Thenjusum cash payment payable to Active
Participants under this Section (the "Lump Sum Ratt) shall be paid on the date of Effective Teration or as soon thereafter as is
administratively feasible.

(b) The amount of each Lump Sum Payment shall berméned as follows:

(i) With respect to any Active Participant who Igile as of the date of Effective Terminationréxeive benefits under

Section 5.02 of this Plan, the Lump Sum Paymernit shaal the Present Value (as defined below) efstieam of payments to which such
participant would have otherwise been entitledeteive immediately upon Effective Termination ic@dance with Section 5.02 of this Plan
(assuming such benefits are paid in the form d@etirhe annuity), based upon such participant's @@msation (without giving effect to any
salary reductions that gave rise to such Effecli@emination), Accrued Benefit, and Years of BenAfitrual Service, in each case as of the
date of Effective Termination.

(if) With respect to any Active Participant whonist eligible as of the date of Effective Terminatio receive benefits under Sections 5.02 or
5.03 of this Plan, the Lump Sum Payment shall etheaproduct of (A) the Present Value, calculatedfaage 70, of the stream of payments
to which such participant would have otherwise bestitled to receive at age 70 in accordance \iightérms of this Plan based on the same
assumptions and terms set forth in subsection) @y@ve, multiplied times (B) such discount fa@sris necessary to reduce the amount
determined under subsection

(b)(ii)(A) above to its Present Value, it being enstood that in calculating such discount factordiscount shall be applied to reflect the
possibility that such participant may die priormattaining age 70.

(iii) With respect to any Active Participant whoekgible as of the date of Effective Terminationréceive benefits under Article 5.03 of the
Plan, the Lump Sum Payment shall equal the greatgy) the Present Value of the stream of paymémtshich such participant would have
otherwise been entitled to receive immediately ulpffactive Termination in accordance with Sectiod3of this Plan, based upon the
assumptions and terms set forth in subsection) @@ve, or (B) the Present Value, calculated agef70, of the stream of payments to
which such participant would otherwise be entitiedeceive at age 70 in accordance with this Rlatermined in the same manner and
subject to the same assumptions and terms setifostibsection (b)(ii) above.

(iv) As used in this Section with respect to anyoant, the "Present Value" of such amount shall mbkardiscounted value of such amount
that is determined by making customary presentevahiculations in accordance with generally acakptduarial principles, provided that (
the discount interest rate applied in connecti@ndtvith shall equal the interest rate quoted byBlleemberg Municipal AAA General
Obligation 5-Year Index (as of the close of busines the first business day of the calendar quartehich such present value calculations
are made) or, in the event such index is no lopgetished, any similar index for comparable muratigecurities and (B) the mortality tables
applied in connection therewith shall be "1983 Grdunnuity Mortality Table (50% male/50% female)"@®scribed by the Pension Benefit
Guaranty Corporation or any successor table pitestitty such organizatio



(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instRilan, upon the sooner of the occurrence of a gghanControl or the approval by the
Board of Directors of the Company of any Chang€amtrol, the Company shall promptly consult witltle&articipant who has already
begun to receive periodic payments under this PRatired Participants') and, following such comatibns, the Company shall have the
option with respect to each Retired Participar(f)toonfirm in writing its obligation to continu®tprovide to such Retired Participant all
benefits hereunder in the same manner provided farithe Change in Control or (i) make a lump stash payment in an amount equal to
the Present Value of the participant's future streépayments which would otherwise be payable utide Plan. If the Company elects to
furnish any retired Participant with a lump sumicpayment, the Company shall offer to assist saetigipant in purchasing at such
participant's cost an annuity for the benefit aftsparticipant.

(d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instRilan, upon the occurrence of a Change in Cortngl Former Participant (other than a
Retired Participant) shall have an irrevocable amcbnditional right to receive, and the Companyldieirrevocably and unconditionally
obligated to pay, a lump sum payment in an amoatgrchined in the manner provided in subsectioni)loy( (iii), as applicable.

(e) For purposes hereof, Change of Control shadlmtlee occurrence of any of the following evensthe acquisition by any "person” (as
such term is used in Section 13(d) and 14(d) ofStbeurities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchangé)j\abther than the Company or any
employee benefit plan or related trust or affiliafehe Company or its subsidiaries, of benefioiahership (as defined in Rule 13d-3
promulgated under the Exchange Act), directly directly, of securities of the Company represen8086 or more of the combined voting
power of the Company's then outstanding secuti¢isled to vote generally in the election of dimgs, but not including any acquisition
directly from the Company; (ii) the consummatioreaherger, consolidation, reorganization, sharéamxge, or sale or other disposition of
or substantially all of the assets of the Compamigss, immediately thereafter, at least 50% ofihistanding voting power of the surviving
or successor corporation, or, if applicable, theepacompany thereof (the "Surviving Company"), aned by the Company's shareholders
immediately prior to such time, at least a majoatyhe directors of the Surviving Company werediors of the Company at the time such
transaction was approved, and no person or ertxglifding any employee benefit plan or relatedttofishe Company or the Surviving
Company and any person or entity that was a shilethof the Company immediately prior to such tirhepeficially owns 20% or more of
the outstanding voting power of the Surviving Comypdjiii) during any period of two consecutive ygaindividuals who at the beginning of
such period constitute the Board of Directors ef @ompany cease for any reason to constitute sitdemajority thereof, unless the election
of each director who was not a director at the tr@igg of such period shall have been approvedvamce by directors representing at least
two-thirds of the directors then in office who welieectors at the beginning of the period; or (h@ approval by the Company's shareholders
of a complete liquidation or dissolution of the Quamy.

VI. Vesting

Participants shall vest in their Accrued Benefiagtordance with the following schedule:

Years of Service Vesting Percentage
Less than five years 0%
Five years or more 100%

VII.  Administration of the Plan

The Committee shall have full power and authotynterpret, construe, and administer this agre¢mmed the Committee's interpretations
and construction thereof, and action hereundelydieg any valuation of the retirement benefitsth@ amount or recipient of the payment to
be made therefrom shall be binding and conclusivalbpersons for all purposes. The Committee siatlbe liable to any person for any
action taken or omitted in connection with the iptetation and administration of this Plan unlesstaitable to willful misconduct or lack of
good faith.

VIIl. Amendment or Discontinuance

The Board expects to continue the Plan indefinjtelyt the Board may amend or discontinue the Piamyatime. Any such amendment or
discontinuance shall not operate to deprive a ¢tpatint of any Accrued Benefit earned prior to thecation date of such amendment or
discontinuance.

IX. No Assignment

The right of the Participant or any other persothtopayment of any benefit under this Plan shatllbe assigned, transferred, pledged, or
encumbered except by will or by the laws of deseict distribution.

X. Nature of the Plan

Benefits under the Plan shall generally be paybplthe Company from its own funds, and such bessfitll not (i) impose any obligation
upon the trust of the other employee benefit pnograf the Company; (ii) be paid from said trust; (i) have any effect whatsoever upon
the amount or payment of benefits under the othmgri@yee benefit programs of the Company. Partidgphave only an unsecured right to
receive benefits under the Plan from the Compargeasral creditors of the Company. The Company degysit amounts in the Centt



Telephone Enterprises, Inc. Outside Directors'rBetent Trust (the "Trust") established by the Comydar the purpose of funding the
Company's obligations under the plan. Participantstheir beneficiaries, however, have no securdst or special claim to the assets of
the Trust, and the assets of the Trust shall beesuto the payment of claims of general credittfrthe Company upon the insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Company, as provided in the Trust

XI. Validity

If any provision of the Plan is held by a courcompetent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenfordealthe remaining provisions shall continue
in full force and effect. The provisions of the ®Pkhall be construed, administered and enforcedrditg to the laws of the State of
Louisiana.

Xll. Use

Whenever the masculine gender is used hereinaitisiclude the feminine, and whenever the singfdam is used, it shall include the plural,
each as may be appropriate in the context used.

XIll. Headings
Article and paragraph headings used herein arediovenience of reference only and shall not atteetinterpretation of the Plan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Century Telephone Enterprides, has executed this restated Plan in its cotparame and its corporate seal to
be hereunto affixed this 26 day of January, 1996.

ATTEST: CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

/sl Sandra B. Post By: /sl R Stewart Ew ng, Jr.

R Stewart Ewi ng, Jr.
Seni or Vice President and
Chi ef Financial Oficer



Exhibit 10.1 (u)

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
FOR OUTSIDE DIRECTORS
1995 RESTATEMENT

I
PURPOSE OF THE PLAN

1.01 This Restated Deferred Compensation Plan ftsi@e Directors is intended to provide a mechanidrareby non-employee directors of
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc. can elect terdgl or a portion of their fees earned as dwexbr as members of committees of the
Board of Directors.

DEFINITIONS
2.01 As used in this Plan, the following terms Ehalie the meanings indicated, unless the conteetrwise specifies or requires:
(a) "ACCOUNT" shall mean the account establishedenrthis Plan in accordance with Article 1V hereof.
(b) "ACCOUNT BALANCE", as of a given date, shall arethe fair market value of a Participant's Accoastdetermined by the Committee.
(c) "BOARD OF DIRECTORS" shall mean not less thajuarum of the whole Board of Directors of Centliglephone Enterprises, Inc.

(d) "CHANGE IN CONTROL" shall mean the occurrendeany of the following: (i) the acquisition by afigerson” (as such term is used in
Section 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchahgeof 1934 (the "Exchange Act")), other than thenfpany of any employee benefit plan
or related trust or affiliate of the Company orstgsidiaries, of beneficial ownership (as defimeRule 13d-3 promulgated under the
Exchange Act), directly or indirectly, of securtief the Company representing 30% or more of timebdoed voting power of the Company's
then outstanding securities entitled to vote gdlyeirathe election of directors, but not includiagy acquisition directly from the Company;
(i) the consummation of a merger, consolidati@arganization, share exchange, or sale or othposiiton of all or substantially all of the
assets of the Company unless, immediately thereattéast 50% of the outstanding voting powethefsurviving or successor corporation,
or, if applicable, the parent company thereof (Berviving Company"), are owned by the Companyarsholders immediately prior to such
time, at least a majority of the directors of the®/ing Company were directors of the Companyhatttme such transaction was approved,
and no person or entity (excluding any employeebeplan or related trust of the Company or thevsing Company and any person or
entity that was a shareholder of the Company imatelji prior to such time) beneficially owns 20%naore of the outstanding voting power
of the Surviving Company; (iii) during any periofitero consecutive years, individuals who at theibeipg of such period constitute the
Board of Directors of the Company cease for angordo constitute at least a majority thereof, ssikhe election of each director who was
not a director at the beginning of such period|diiate been approved in advance by directors repties at least two-thirds of the directors
then in office who were directors at the beginnifighe period; or (iv) the approval by the Comparsfiareholders of a complete liquidation
or dissolution of the Company.

(e) "COMMITTEE" shall mean the persons appointeddminister this Plan pursuant to Article XI hereof
(f) "COMPANY" shall mean Century Telephone Entesps, Inc.

(g) "COMPENSATION" shall mean all monies payableatBarticipant designated as director's fees, vengihid or accrued to the Participant
as an annual retainer or paid or accrued for atterel of the Participant at Board of Directors annottee meetings. The determination of a
Participant's Compensation for purposes of this Blall be made by the Committee, in its sole disan.

(h) "DISABILITY" shall mean a condition which makasParticipant unable to perform each of the maltelaties of a director where he is
likely to remain thus incapacitated continuouslg @ermanently.

() "EFFECTIVE DATE" of this Plan shall mean May ,2®95. The effective date of this Restatementagewber 16, 1995.
() "PARTICIPANT" shall mean any director of the @pany who is not an employee of the Company.
(k) "PLAN" shall mean the Century Telephone Entesgs, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan for Outsioledbors.

() "UNFORESEEABLE EMERGENCY" shall mean an unaipgated emergency that is caused by an event bepencbntrol of a Participa
and that will result in severe financial hardsldgtie Participant unless a payment to the Partitiigamade pursuant to Article \



M.
DEFERRAL ARRANGEMENT

3.01 Each Participant may elect, in the mannerihafter described, to have an amount or perceragiss Compensation to be received by
him during each year from and after the effectiatedf this Plan deferred in accordance with thes$eand conditions of this Plan. A
Participant desiring to exercise such electionlshébr to the beginning of each calendar yearpfior to the beginning of the Participant's
initial period of service, if such period of semits to commence other than at the beginning &faa,yor simultaneous with the adoption of
this Plan for the initial year), notify the Compaiy writing, on a Director's Deferred Compensatigreement in the form attached hereto
(hereinafter referred to as a "Director's Defefrgteement™) of the amount or percentage of such g&msation for the year that the
Participant elects to defer. If a Participant hasreised an election to defer Compensation hereuantibdoes not complete a new Director's
Deferral Agreement for a subsequent year, his ptsvelection shall remain in effect until superskeblg a new Director's Deferral
Agreement.

\A

ACCOUNTS AND CREDIT

4.01 The deferred Compensation of a Participaritnetl be paid by the Company as it is earned byPdmticipant. The Company shall create
and credit to a special memorandum account oroitg (hereinafter referred to as "Account”) theedefd compensation referred to in this
Plan and the Director's Deferral Agreement. The gamy shall provide an annual statement of his Aottmeach Participant for whom an
Account is created.

V.

VALUATION OF ACCOUNT

5.01 The Company shall adjust each Account toeeflevalue which would have been earned as if th@uat of such Account had been
invested at a rate of return equal to the fifty-fg8) week Treasury bill rate as of January 1 chegear. The Company may, with the consent
of all Participants with Account balances, agresubstitute a different measure for valuation ef tcounts of Participants, effective as of
the date agreed to between the Company and theipants.

VI.

PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS

6.01 (a) A Participant's Account Balance underRlaa shall be distributable to him in a mannertel@dy such Participant in his Director's
Deferral Agreement, subject to the following:

(1) In no event shall payments under this Artidencence prior to the earliest of the following:
(a) Death of the Participant;

(b) Permanent disability of the Participant;

(c) Termination of the Participant's director'sssawith Company;

(d) Occurrence of an Unforeseeable Emergency; or

(e) A date designated on the Participant's Dir&sfoeferral Agreement.

(b) In the case of an Unforeseeable Emergency, paymill be made to a Participant only after ther@uttee has been notified of the fact
the emergency in writing and has judged the fartadeed represent an Unforeseeable Emergencyygra to a Participant on account of
an Unforeseeable Emergency shall be limited tatheunt necessary to meet the emergency involved.

(c) In the event of the death of a Participant beffomplete payment to him of all amounts creditelis Account, the balance to the credit of
the Participant shall be paid to such beneficiarganeficiaries as may be designated by the Pgatitiin writing prior to his death, or if no
beneficiary is so designated then to his surviapguse, or if he has none then to his executodmirastrator. A Participant's initial
designation of beneficiary shall be made on a Beiaey Designation Form in the form attached herétiber the initial designation, the
beneficiary designation may be amended or revoketid Participant at any time. Such amendmentwaaation of a beneficiary designation
shall be by written notice to the Company on agsediBeneficiary Designation For



(d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary instRilan or in any Director Deferral Agreement erdénéo hereunder, upon the occurrence of
a Change in Control the Participant shall haveri@vocable right to receive, and the Company dimlirevocably obligated to distribute, the
Participant's Account Balance in full if the Compann its successor, in connection with or followithg occurrence of the Change in Control,
(i) seeks and obtains the Participant's resignatsoa director of the Company ("Director"), (iijrreves the Participant as a Director, (iii) fails
to nominate the Prticipant for re-election as ablor at the end of his term or (iv) reduces eitherannual fee paid to the Participant for
service as a Director or the fee payable with ressfgeeach Board or Committee meeting attendetthelfParticipant continues to serve after
the Change in Control as an outside director ofdbmpany, its successor or any affiliate theredfiout any fee reductions, the Company or
its successor shall promptly consult with eachi€igent and, following such consultations, the Camypor its successor shall have the op
with respect to each Participant to (i) confirmwiriting its obligations under this Plan or (ii) tfisute promptly the Participant's Account
Balance in full.

VII.
NONALIENATION OF RIGHTS

7.01 No Participant shall have the right to asspgedge, or otherwise dispose of his deferred Caorsgion, his Account, or any other bene
under this Plan; nor shall the Participant's irgetieerein be subject to garnishment, attachmentster by operation of law, or legal process.

VIII.
NATURE OF THE PLAN

8.01 Benefits under the Plan shall generally bebkeyby the Company from its own funds, and suctefis shall not (i) impose any
obligation upon the trust(s) of the other emplolperefit programs of the Company; (ii) be paid fremeh trust(s); nor (iii) have any effect
whatsoever upon the amount or payment of benefitigiuthe other employee benefit programs of the fgzmy. Participants have only an
unsecured right to receive benefits under the ftan the Company as general creditors of the Comptine Company may deposit amounts
in a trust established by the Company for the psemf funding the Company's obligations under Bté. Participants and their beneficiar
however, have no secured interest or special diaithe assets of such trust, and the assets ¢fuieshall be subject to the payment of cle

of general creditors of the Company upon the irsaty or bankruptcy of the Company, as providedénttust.

IX.

BINDING EFFECT

9.01 In the event that the Company shall at ang ti@ merged or consolidated with any other corporatr corporations, or shall sell or
otherwise transfer a substantial portion of itetsto another corporation or entity, the provisiofhthis Deferred Compensation Plan shall be
binding upon and become the obligation of the Camgpa other entity surviving or resulting from sucterger or consolidation, or to which
such assets shall be sold or transferred.

X.

LIMITATION OF RIGHTS
10.01 Nothing in this Agreement shall be constriged
(1) Limit in any way the right of the Board of Daters to terminate a Participant's director statitls the Company; or

(2) Be evidence of any agreement or understanéixgressed or implied, that the Board of Directoilselect an outside director to any
particular position or compensate an outside diregt any particular rate of remuneration; or

(3) Imply that compensation deferral agreementsftasequent time periods will be offered to or mtténto with the Participant.

XI.

ADMINISTRATION OF THE ACCOUNT

11.01 This Plan shall be administered by a Commitfenot less than three persons appointed from tortiime by the Board of Directors of
the Company to serve at the pleasure of the Bdadrectors. The Committee shall be deemed to fedivef the powers of the Board of
Directors of the Company in the performance of ahthe powers and duties delegated to it underRtas. The Committee shall from time to
time establish eligibility requirements for partiation in this Plan and rules for the administratd this Plan that are not inconsistent with
provisions of this Plan. The Board may from timdimoe appoint additional members of the Committeeemove members and appoint new
members in substitution for those previously apfemirand to fill vacancies however caus



11.02 The decision of the Committee relating to gugstion concerning or involving the interpretat@ administration of the Plan shall be
final and conclusive, and nothing in the Plan shaldeemed to give any director any right to pigiee in the Plan, except to such extent, if
any, as the Committee may have determined or apgrpursuant to the provisions of the Plan.

XIl.
AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION OF PLAN

12.01 Notwithstanding anything herein containethtocontrary, the Board of Directors of the Comparay, in its absolute discretion and
without notice, modify, amend, or terminate in wdok in part, any or all of the provisions of tRign, or suspend or terminate it entirely. In
the event of such termination or suspension, theuaitncredited to the Account of each Participaaildhbecome payable in the manner
indicated in the Director's Deferral Agreementdach Participant.

XII.
EXPENSES OF ADMINISTRATION

13.01 All expenses of administration of this Plaalsbe borne by the Company.

XIV.
MISCELLANEOUS

14.01 The masculine gender, where appearing iPldre, shall be deemed to include the feminine gerashel the singular may indicate the
plural, unless the context clearly indicates theticry.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Century Telephone Enterprises, has executed this restated Plan in its cotparame and its corporate seal to
be hereunto affixed this 26 day of January, 1996.

ATTEST: CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRI SES, | NC.

/sl Sandra B. Post By: /s/ R Stewart Ewi ng, Jr.

R Stewart Ewi ng, Jr.
Seni or Vice President and
Chi ef Financial Oficer

DIRECTOR'S DEFERRED COMPENSATION AGREEMENT
Between CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
and

, Participant Dated ,19

THE COMPANY and the Participant agree as follows:

Section I. With respect to any portion of the Comgaion as defined in Section 2.01(f) of said Rldich may be payable to said Participant
for the next fiscal year commencing on Januarydl, 1, and ending December 31,19, itis agfemdt % (a percentage) or

$ (a flat dollar amount) be withlzeld treated as a deferred payment pursuant toléttl of the Plan. If this Agreement
for the first year this Plan is in effect, it shafiply to Compensation payable on or after thecéffe date of the Plan. If a Participant who has
elected to have Compensation deferred does noiderdve Company with a new agreement for a subsggear(s), the Agreement
previously executed by the Participant shall renraieffect until superseded by a new agreement.

Section Il. Payments under Article VI of the Pldéralkbe made upon retirement, disability, deatimteation of director status, occurrence of
an Unforeseeable Emergency of the Participantf earlier, , 19 . Suclmeay shall be paid to the Participant
in the following manner:

(@) In successive equal annual installmentsoencing as soon as administratively feasible ¥ahg such event.
(b) In a lump sum payable as soon as administigtieasible following such event.
(c) In the event of an Unforeseeable Emergencguah amounts and on such date(s) as determindttyammittee.

AGREED TO at , on , 19 | by the CompanyhenBarticipant.

CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.



By:
Participant

BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION FORM

, Participant

Dated , 19

PURSUANT to Article VI of the Plan, the undersigrarticipant:

Section I. Hereby directs that his remaining AcddBalance at his death shall be paid as hereinpftefided to such of the following
beneficiary(ies):

Name Relationship Address

as shall survive the undersigned Participant. Uni¢serwise stated herein, if more than one beiaefiis designated above, payments shall
be made in equal shares to and among such of tfedibiaries as are surviving at the time hereimeds forth for the making of each such
payment.

Section Il. If the above designated beneficiarpemeficiaries all predecease the Participant atialprior to complete payment of the entire
Account Balance, then the remaining balance sleafidid as hereinafter provided in equal shareadcamong such of the following
beneficiary(ies):

Name Relationship Address

as shall be surviving at the time hereinafter sghffor the making of each such payment.

Section Ill. Payment to said beneficiary(ies) after death of the undersigned Participant shathade as follows (initial the desired form of
payment):

(a) In a lump sum payable as soon as adnaiivgly feasible following the Participant's des

(b) In successive equal annual instaitsy) commencing as soon as administratively flesafblowing the death of th
undersigned.

Section IV. The undersigned hereby reserves thn tigamend or revoke this Beneficiary Designattonm as provided in Article VI of the
Plan.

Dated: , 19

, Participi




Exhibit 10.2(a)
AMENDMENT NO. 1
to
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

Amendment No. 1, dated as of February 27, 199thdd&mployment Agreement dated as of May 24, 1883 Employment Agreement"),
between Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc., adiaua corporation (the "Company"), and Clarke Mlligfs ("Executive").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Employment Agreement provides Exeeutith various benefits if the Company terminatzedutive without cause or if
Executive resigns under certain specified circuntsta, including the right, under certain circumstnfollowing a Change in Control of the
Company (as defined therein), to receive such madit cash payments as may be necessary to contpdfigecutive for any federal excise
taxes imposed under Section 4999 of the InternaéRee Code of 1986, as amended ("Gross-Up Paymgents"

WHEREAS, subsequent to the date of the Employmemé@ment other officers of the Company have beantgd contractual rights to
receive Gross-Up Payments pursuant to certain aeweragreements (the "Severance Agreements")’

WHEREAS, the Company believes that the contragights to receive Grossp Payments afforded to the Company's other officeider th
Severance Agreements are more comprehensive aed detance the objectives of such provisions thase contractual rights currently
provided to Executive under the Employment Agreetmemd

WHEREAS, the Company believes it is necessary gpdopriate, and in the Company's best interestsrdeide Executive with the right to
receive Gross-up Payments identical to those heltido Company's other officers;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follo
1. Effective as of the date hereof, Section 5.0thefEmployment Agreement is hereby amended ienitisety to read as follows:

5.05 Change in Control. If, following a Change ianfrol of the Company, the Company terminates Etvégs employment, other than for
death, disability or Cause, or Executive termin&issemployment (whether or not for Good Reasd®) Gompany shall, contemporaneously
with any payments due under Section 5.04 and iitiaddo any other amounts due, pay in cash to Etee an additional amount (the
"Gross-up Payment") such that the sum of all sughents will enable Executive to receive on a asid) after deducting any excise tax
imposed on Executive by Section 4999 of the InteéRevenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Codetprinection with his receipt of all
such payments and any federal, state and locafriadaxes imposed on Executive in connection wighréceipt of all such payments, the
same dollar amount as Executive would receive oetdasis (after deducting any applicable fedstate and local income taxes) if no such
excise tax were payable under Section 4999 of titeCln connection with making the Gross-up PayirteetCompany shall cause the
Auditors (as defined below) to furnish written adltions of (a) Executive's "base amount" withia theaning of Section 280G of the Code
and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the€Bamount”), (b) the amount of any "parachute paytngeemed to have been receivec
Executive with respect to the Change in Contrahef Company within the meaning of

Section 280G of the Code and the regulations prgatetl thereunder (the "Parachute Payment") antié@dggregate marginal income tax
rate applicable to Executive, after taking intoaat all applicable federal, state and local incdaxes (the "Applicable Rate"). Upon receipt
of these calculations from the auditors, the pauigall, unless they mutually agree in writingtte tontrary, determine the amount of the
Gross-up Payment in accordance with the followmgniula:

G=(2P-.2B)/(8-R)

where G is the amount of the Gross-up paymentieismount of the Parachute Payment, B is the Basmunt and R is the Applicable
Rate. If the Auditors fail to timely complete anelister the calculations referred to above, the Camypmay defer making the Gross-up
Payment (but not other payments contemplated hdegunntil such calculations are received, provithed no deferral shall be permitted if
the Auditor's untimeliness is caused directly aliriactly by the Company's failure to cooperatedod)faith with the Auditors and further
provided that in no event whatsoever shall thisnparyt be deferred by more than 10 business daygufposes hereof, "Auditors" shall me
the Company's regular independent auditors aseoéahlier of (i) the day of the public announcenedfrda Change in Control of the Company
or a proposal that results in a Change in Confrth® Company or (ii) the date that the Board enieto negotiations with any person or
entity, which negotiations result in a Change imta of the Company.

2. Notwithstanding any differences between Sectiénof the Severance Agreements and Section 4.0#itbe Employment Agreement, any
event that constitutes a "Change in Control" uriderSeverance Agreements shall be deemed to aistitate a "Change in Control of the
Company" under the Employment Agreement.

3. The Employment Agreement, as amended by Sectiamsl 2 hereof, is, and shall continue to beulinférce and effect and is hereby
ratified and confirmed in all respects.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly exectléslinstrument as of the date and year first alvenitten.



CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

By: /s/ Gen F. Post, III

Gen F. Post, |11
Vi ce Chairnman, President and
Chi ef Executive O ficer

EXECUTIVE:

/sl Clarke M WIIlians

Clarke M WIlians



Exhibit 10.2(b)

FORM OF AMENDED AND RESTATED SEVERANCE AGREEMENT
(for Executive Officers)

SEVERANCE AGREEMENT, dated as of s araended and restated as of May 23, 1995, andtasifamended and
restated as of November 16, 1995, by and betweatuGeTelephone Enterprises, Inc., a Louisiana @@ion (the "Company"), and
("Executive

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, as of the Company and Hixecentered into an agreement providing for saveeaenefits on terms and
conditions substantially similar to those set fdrénein (the "Original Agreement");

WHEREAS, the Company and Executive amended andteeisthe Original Agreement as of May 23, 1995fece various modifications
approved by the Compensation Committee of the Cogip&8oard of Directors (the "Compensation Comraiff@n May 22, 1995 and
ratified by the full Board on May 23, 1995; and

WHEREAS, the Company and Executive wish to furthedify the Original Agreement (as amended and tedtas of May 23, 1995) to
completely amend and restate Section 3.2 thersafpproved by the Compensation Committee on Novetthel 995 and ratified by the full
Board as of the same date;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premised the respective covenants and agreements of tliegeontained herein, al
intending to be legally bound hereby, the partgrea that the Original Agreement (as amended astdtezl as of May 23, 1995) is hereby
amended and restated in its entirety to read &sifsi

SECTION 1

DEFINITIONS
As used herein, the following terms shall havertfeanings specified.
1.1 The "Act" - the Securities Exchange Act of 1984 amended.

1.2 "Announcement Date"- the earlier of (i) the d@yhe public announcement of a Change in Corfa®hereinafter defined) or a proposal
that results in a Change in Control or (ii) theeditat the Board enters into negotiations with pengon or entity, which negotiations result in
a Change in Control.

1.3 "Auditors" - the Company's regular independrrtitors as of the Announcement Date.
1.4 "Board" - the Board of Directors of the Company

1.5 "Cause" - conviction of a felony, habitual iitation, abuse of or addiction to a controlled glznous substance, excessive absenteeism,
the willful and continued failure by Executive tabstantially perform his duties hereunder (othanthny such failure resulting from
Executive's incapacity due to physical or mentaé#s) after demand for substantial performandelisered by the Company that specifici
identifies the manner in which the Company beligrscutive has not substantially performed hisedytor the willful engaging by Execut

in misconduct which is materially injurious to tBempany, monetarily or otherwise. For purposeisf paragraph, no act or failure to act on
Executive's part shall be considered "willful"* usdedone, or omitted to be done, by him not in gaitth and without reasonable belief that
action or omission was in the best interest ofGbenpany. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Executikralnot be deemed to have been
terminated for Cause without (i) reasonable naticExecutive setting forth the reasons for the Canyfs intention to terminate for Cause,
an opportunity for Executive, together with his neel, to be heard before the Board, and (iii) @sliio Executive of notice from the Board
finding that, in the good faith opinion of the BdaExecutive has been guilty of conduct set foltbve in the preceding sentence, and
specifying the particulars thereof in detail.

1.6 "Change in Control" - (i) the occurrence ofesent with respect to the Company of a naturewlwatd be required to be reported in
response to Item 6(e) of Schedule 14A of Regulatidh promulgated under the Act; (ii) any "persoas guch term in used in Section 13(d)
and 14(d) of the Act), other than the Company or'@erson” who on the date hereof is a directdicef, an employee benefit plan or related
trust or affiliate of the Company, becoming theriécial owner" (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under Aw#), directly or indirectly, of securities
of the Company representing 30% or more of the égoatbvoting power of the Company's then outstande@rities entitled to vote
generally in the election of directors; (iii) th@@pany, its capital stock, or all or substantiallyof its assets are acquired by or combined
with (either through a merger, consolidation, remigation, share exchange or otherwise) with amathsty and less than a majority of the
outstanding voting power of the parent or surviviegporation are owned, immediately after consunonaif such transaction, by Century's
shareholders immediately prior to such time; oy ¢iuring any period of two consecutive years, ifdlials who at the beginning of su



period constitute the Board ceasing for any reas@onstitute at least a majority thereof, unlégsdlection of each director who was not a
director at the beginning of such period shall hla@en approved in advance by directors represeatitggst two-thirds of the directors then
in office who were directors at the beginning of fferiod.

1.7 "Code" - Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as aleen
1.8 "Company" - Century Telephone Enterprises, dn@ny successor thereto.

1.9 "Compensation Amount" - the sum of (i) Execesvannual salary as of the Announcement Date(jpjusl cash and stock bonuses
(valued on the date of grant) earned by Executivétfe most recent twelve-month period ending heetbe effective date of a Change in
Control.

1.10 "Effective Termination" - following an Annoumment Date, any action taken by the Company orcanyrolling entity of the Company
in relation to Executive's salary, duties or paositas an executive officer of the Company, othan thn isolated, insubstantial and inadvertent
action not taken in bad faith and which is remedigdhe Company (or any controlling entity of then@any) within three days after receipt
of notice thereof given by Executive, that, in Exiie's reasonable judgment, results in any ofdaHewing: (a) a reduction in Executive's
salary as of the Announcement Date or a reductidhé value of the benefits received by Executivéen any pension or welfare employee
benefit plan maintained by the Company as of thecaimcement Date; (b) a diminution in Executive'sefij responsibilities and position in
the management of the Company and its subsidigrehsding, without limitation,

(i) the permanent assignment to Executive of dut@sconsistent with Executive's position as arcatiee officer of the Company, (ii) the
demotion of Executive or (jii) the failure to prde Executive with secretarial assistance and e, staff, office, equipment and other
facilities necessary to carry out his functiongaasxecutive officer of the Company; (c) the retmraof Executive to an office outside of the
city in which he performed his services for the @amy immediately prior to the Announcement Datg(ddrthe refusal to allow Executive to
attend to matters or engage in activities not diyeelated to the business of the Company whiehcdrthe type which he attended to or
engaged in prior to the Announcement Date or wasiped to attend to or engage in by the Chief Exige Officer or the Board prior to the
Announcement Date.

SECTION 2
TERM

This Agreement shall terminate on the earlier pMay 24, 2000 or (ii) the date that Executive esa® be an employee of the Company at
any time prior to an Announcement Date.

SECTION 3
COMPENSATION UPON TERMINATION

3.1 Compensation and Severance Benefits. (a) fingihe period beginning on the Announcement Raid ending three years following the
effective date of a Change in Control, the Comp@myany controlling entity of the Company) shalinénate Executive's employment with
the Company, other than for Cause, or if Executdgigns because an event constituting an Effe@vrenination has occurred, Executive
shall receive, in addition to all amounts to whighis entitled pursuant to the Company's termingtiaicies and plans then in effect, as
severance pay, an amount equal to the Compengatianint multiplied by the number three. Such seveegmayment shall be made in a I
sum within five business days of the date that Btiee's employment is terminated or the date thaichtive notifies the Company that an
event constituting an Effective Termination hasusoed.

(b) Contemporaneously with any payments due undexgoaph (a) and in addition to any other amounés the Company shall pay in casl
Executive an additional amount (the "Gross-up Payttheuch that the sum of all such payments willlda Executive to receive on a net
basis, after deducting any excise tax imposed @ttive by Section 4999 of the Code in connectith his receipt of all such payments
any federal, state and local income taxes imposegxecutive in connection with his receipt of alth payments, the same dollar amount as
Executive would receive on a net basis (after dédg@ny applicable federal, state and local incoaxes) if no such excise tax were payable
under Section 4999 of the Code. In connection wigtking the Gross-up Payment, the Company shalkctngsAuditors to furnish written
calculations of

(a) Executive's "base amount” within the meanin§edtion 280G of the Code and the regulations plgated thereunder (the "Base
Amount"), (b) the amount of any "parachute paymeiegmed to have been received by Executive withergo the Change in Control
within the meaning of Section 280G of the Code tliedregulations promulgated thereunder (the "PatadAayment”) and (c) the aggregate
marginal income tax rate applicable to Executifierdaaking into account all applicable federaftetand local income taxes (the "Applicable
Rate"). Upon receipt of these calculations fromAléitors, the parties shall, unless they mutuafiyee in writing to the contrary, determine
the amount of the Gross-up Payment in accordanttetiaé following formula:

G=(2P-.2B)/(8-R)

where G is the amount of the Gross-up Paymenthieiamount of the Parachute Payment, B is the Basmunt and R is the Applicable
Rate. If the Auditors fail to timely complete aneliger the calculations referred to above, the Camypmay defer making the Gr-up



Payment (but no other payments contemplated heeg)ndtil such calculations are received, provitteat no deferral shall be permitted if
the Auditor's untimeliness is caused directly aliractly by the Company's failure to cooperatedod)faith with the Auditors and further
provided that in no event whatsoever shall thisnperyt be deferred by more than 10 business days.

3.2 Election of Benefits. If during the period beging on the Announcement Date and ending threesyelowing the effective date of a
Change of Control, the Company (or any controlémgity of the Company) shall terminate Executiwgtgployment with the Company, other
than for Cause, or if Executive resigns becausevant constituting an Effective Termination haswoed, the Company shall, at its cost,
continue for three years following such terminatitate health, dental and life insurance benefitsxecutive and his family at least equal to
those generally applicable to other peer executiéise Company and its affiliated companies (®thme extent as if Executive had
continued to serve in such capacity), but in naesball such benefits be less favorable than throséect for Executive immediately prior
the Announcement Date; provided, however, thakédttive becomes reemployed with another employdriecomes eligible to receive
comparable benefits under another emplgyerided plan, the benefits described herein sfeBecondary to those provided under such
plan during such applicable period of eligibility.the event that Executive's participation in aogh insurance plan, program or arrangement
is barred, or any such plan, program or arrangemetiscontinued or the benefits thereunder mdigriaduced, the Company shall arrang
provide Executive with benefits substantially senito those which Executive would otherwise betletito receive hereunder. At the end of
the period of coverage hereinabove provided foeddkive shall have the option to have assignednto &t no cost and with no apportionm
of prepaid premiums, any assignable insurance owgdble Company that relates specifically to ExeutAll medical and dental
continuation coverage provided under this secti@il sun concurrently with COBRA coverage underti®ec4980B(f) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986.

3.3 Additional Obligations of the Company. Nothimgrein shall relieve the Company of its obligatitm&xecutive under any qualified or
non-qualified retirement plan, deferred compensgpian, incentive compensation plan, stock purclpdee stock option plan, stock
ownership plan, bonus plan, supplemental planrarse program or plan, or any other compensatiemetit or welfare plan or arrangement,
or any agreement entered into thereunder.

SECTION 4
SUCCESSORS; ASSIGNMENT

4.1 Successors to Executive. This Agreement anialls of Executive hereunder shall inure to thaddit of and be enforceable by the
Executive's personal or legal representative, eéresuadministrators, successors, heirs, distrijutevises and legatees. If Executive should
die while any amounts would still be payable to hieneunder, had he continued to live, all such at®punless otherwise provided herein,
shall be paid in accordance with the terms of Agjseement to Executive's devise, legatee, or athsignee or, if there be no such designee,
to Executive's estate.

4.2 Successors to Company. This Agreement andkdjations of the Company hereunder shall be bigpdin the Company and on any
successor to the Company. The Company hereby atiyatas will not enter into any agreement to cditide, amalgamate or merge with
another entity or to convey all or substantiallyodilits assets to another entity unless such ageeé provides for the rights set forth in this
Agreement.

4.3 Assignment by Executive. Neither this agreementany of its benefits may be assigned by Exeeuti
SECTION 5
MISCELLANEOUS

5.1 Notice. Any notice provided for in this Agreemshall be actual notice and shall be deemed\e haen duly given when actually
received by Executive.

5.2 Waiver. The failure by any party to enforce afits rights hereunder shall not be deemed ta twiver of such rights, unless such wa
is an express written waiver. Waiver of any oneabheshall not be deemed to be a waiver of any difre=rch of the same or any other
provision hereof.

5.3 Whole Agreement. This Agreement constitutesetiteée understanding and agreement among theepdmtireto with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and there are no agreements or stadelings among the parties other than those htHerein or provided hereby. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, Executi@eknowledges that any and all prior employmen¢agyents between the Company and
Executive lapsed on or prior to the date of theyiDdl Agreement, and Executive has no rights theden

5.4 Choice of Law. The validity of this Agreemetite construction of its terms and the determinatibthe rights and duties of the parties
hereto shall be governed by and construed in aaccsdwith the laws of the State of Louisiana apyblie to contracts made and to be
performed wholly within such state.

5.5 Amendment. The parties may amend this Agreeimeah instrument in writing signed by both part



5.6 Severability. The invalidity or unenforcealyildf any provision or provisions of this Agreemshgll not affect the validity or
enforceability of any other provision of this Agment, which shall remain in full force and effect.

5.7 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executedénor more counterparts, each of which shalléskd to be an original but all of
which together will constitute one and the samé&umsent.

5.8 Expenses. The Company shall reimburse Execalivxpenses, including attorneys' fees, actuaily reasonably incurred by Executivi
any proceeding to enforce any of his rights unbier Agreement.

5.9 Confidentiality. Upon receipt of the paymentdenefits contemplated by Section 3 hereof, Exeewigrees to refrain for a period of th
years from divulging any n-public, confidential or proprietary information amrning the Company or its subsidiaries to anygrems entity
other than the Company, its subsidiaries or thesipective officers, directors or advisors, provitlet this obligation shall lapse prior to the
end of such three-year period with respect to afgrination that (i) is or becomes generally avddab the public other than as a result of a
breach of this Section, (ii) is or becomes avadabl Executive on a non-confidential basis fronoarse other than the Company or its
representatives, provided that such source ismoivk by Executive to have violated any confidertiaigreement with the Company in
connection with such disclosure, or (iii) is acegdior developed independently by Executive withdafating this Section.

5.10 Demand for Benefits. Unless otherwise providectin, the payment or payments due hereunddrtshphid to Executive without the
need for demand, and to a beneficiary upon thepecéthe beneficiary's address and Social Secuatimber. Nevertheless, Executive or a
person claiming to be a beneficiary who claimstirtient to a benefit can file a claim for benefieseunder with the Company. Unless
otherwise provided herein, the Company shall aceepject the claim within five business daystefreceipt. If the claim is denied, the
Company shall give the reason for denial in a emithotice that refers to the provision of this Agrent that forms the basis of the denial. If
any additional information or material is necesdarperfect the claim, the Company will identifyeie items in writing and explain why such
additional information is necessary.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executedittisument as of the date and year first abovetewrit

[SIGNATURE LINES INTENTIONALLY DELETED]



Exhibit 10.2(c)

FORM OF AMENDED AND RESTATED SEVERANCE AGREEMENT
(for Non-Executive Officers)

SEVERANCE AGREEMENT, dated as of May 23, 1995, merded and restated as of November 16, 1995, bpetmcen Century
Telephone Enterprises, Inc., a Louisiana corpangtioe "Company"), and ("Officer").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, as of May 23, 1995, the Company and Offe&cgered into an agreement providing for severdecefits on terms and conditic
substantially similar to those set forth hereire(triginal Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the Company and Officer wish to modify eginal Agreement to completely amend and res$atetion 3.2 thereof, as
approved by the Compensation Committee of the Cogipd&8oard of Director's on November 16, 1995 aiified by the full Board as of the
same date;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the respectiveenants and agreements of the parties contaereihhand intending to be lega
bound hereby, the parties agree that the Origigaédment is hereby amended and restated in itegntd read as follows:

SECTION 1

DEFINITIONS
As used herein, the following terms shall havertteanings specified.
1.1 The "Act" - the Securities Exchange Act of 1984 amended.

1.2 "Announcement Date" - the earlier of (i) the d&the public announcement of a Change in Corferelhereinafter defined) or a proposal
that results in a Change in Control or (ii) theeditat the Board enters into negotiations with pengon or entity, which negotiations result in
a Change in Control.

1.3 "Auditors" - the Company's regular independrrtitors as of the Announcement Date.
1.4 "Board" - the Board of Directors of the Company

1.5 "Cause" - conviction of a felony, habitual iitation, abuse of or addiction to a controlled glznous substance, excessive absenteeism,
the willful and continued failure by Officer to sstantially perform his duties hereunder (other taay such failure resulting from Officer's
incapacity due to physical or mental illness) aftemand for substantial performance is deliverethbyCompany that specifically identifies
the manner in which the Company believes Officer i@t substantially performed his duties, or thifwliengaging by Officer in misconduct
which is materially injurious to the Company, marédy or otherwise. For purposes of this paragrayghact or failure to act on Officer's part
shall be considered "willful" unless done, or osdtto be done, by him not in good faith and witheatsonable belief that his action or
omission was in the best interest of the Compamywithstanding the foregoing, Officer shall notdeemed to have been terminated for
Cause without (i) reasonable notice to Officerisgtforth the reasons for the Company's intentmtetminate for Cause, (ii) an opportunity
for Officer, together with his counsel, to be hebediore the Board, and (iii) delivery to Officermdtice from the Board finding that, in the
good faith opinion of the Board, Officer has beeiityg of conduct set forth above in the precedirgtence, and specifying the particulars
thereof in detalil.

1.6 "Change in Control" - (i) the occurrence ofesent with respect to the Company of a naturewlwatd be required to be reported in
response to Item 6(e) of Schedule 14A of Regulatidh promulgated under the Act; (ii) any "persoas éuch term in used in Section 13(d)
and 14(d) of the Act), other than the Company gr'@erson” who on the date hereof is a directdicerf, an employee benefit plan or related
trust or affiliate of the Company, becoming therfécial owner" (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under Aw#), directly or indirectly, of securities
of the Company representing 30% or more of the égoatbvoting power of the Company's then outstande@rities entitled to vote
generally in the election of directors; (iii) th@@pany, its capital stock, or all or substantiallyof its assets are acquired by or combined
with (either through a merger, consolidation, remigation, share exchange or otherwise) with amathsty and less than a majority of the
outstanding voting power of the parent or surviviegporation are owned, immediately after consunonaif such transaction, by Century's
shareholders immediately prior to such time; oy @iuring any period of two consecutive years, ifdlials who at the beginning of such
period constitute the Board ceasing for any reasaonstitute at least a majority thereof, unlésselection of each director who was not a
director at the beginning of such period shall hla@en approved in advance by directors represeatitggst two-thirds of the directors then
in office who were directors at the beginning o tferiod.

1.7 "Code"- Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amen



1.8 "Company" - Century Telephone Enterprises, én@ny successor thereto.

1.9 "Compensation Amount” - the sum of (i) Offisesthnual salary as of the Announcement Date ghuall(cash and stock bonuses (valued
on the date of grant) earned by Officer for the tmesent twelve-month period ending before theatiife date of a Change in Control.

1.10 "Effective Termination" - following an Annousment Date, any action taken by the Company orcanyrolling entity of the Company
in relation to Officer's salary, duties or positi@as an officer of the Company, other than an isdlansubstantial and inadvertent action not
taken in bad faith and which is remedied by the Gany (or any controlling entity of the Company)hiiit three days after receipt of notice
thereof given by Officer, that, in Officer's reaabfe judgment, results in any of the following: éaeduction in Officer's salary as of the
Announcement Date or a reduction in the value efltnefits received by Officer under any pensiowelfare employee benefit plan
maintained by the Company as of the Announcemets; @) a diminution in Officer's duties, resporilgiles and position in the managem:
of the Company and its subsidiaries including, withlimitation, (i) the permanent assignment toi€ff of duties not consistent with Office
position as an officer of the Company, (ii) the dd¢ion of Officer or (iii) the failure to provide @¢er with secretarial assistance and all
support, staff, office, equipment and other faefitnecessary to carry out his functions as aceaffbf the Company;

(c) the relocation of Officer to an office outsidfthe city in which he performed his servicestfte Company immediately prior to the
Announcement Date; or (d) the refusal to allow Efito attend to matters or engage in activitigdirectly related to the business of the
Company which are of the type which he attendeat ngaged in prior to the Announcement Date orpeasiitted to attend to or engage in
by the Chief Executive Officer or the Board priorthe Announcement Date.

SECTION 2
TERM

This Agreement shall terminate on the earlier pMay 24, 2000 or (ii) the date that Officer ceasebe an employee of the Company at any
time prior to an Announcement Date.

SECTION 3
COMPENSATION UPON TERMINATION

3.1 Compensation and Severance Benefits. (a) fingidhe period beginning on the Announcement Ratd ending 18 months following the
effective date of a Change in Control, the Comp@myany controlling entity of the Company) shalinénate Officer's employment with the
Company, other than for Cause, or if Officer resifpcause an event constituting an Effective Teaatitin has occurred, Officer shall recei

in addition to all amounts to which he is entitfpatsuant to the Company's termination policies@ads then in effect, as severance pay, an
amount equal to 150% of the Compensation AmourthSeverance payment shall be made in a lump stimmviive business days of the
date that Officer's employment is terminated ordate that Officer notifies the Company that améwenstituting an Effective Termination
has occurred.

(b) Contemporaneously with any payments due undexgoaph (a) and in addition to any other amounés the Company shall pay in casl
Officer an additional amount (the "Gross-up Paymenich that the sum of all such payments will éa&fficer to receive on a net basis,
after deducting any excise tax imposed on OffigeSbction 4999 of the Code in connection with kiseipt of all such payments and any
federal, state and local income taxes imposed dicegdfin connection with his receipt of all suctypzents, the same dollar amount as Officer
would receive on a net basis (after deducting @pfieable federal, state and local income taxespiSuch excise tax were payable under
Section 4999 of the Code. In connection with makieyGross-up Payment, the Company shall causgutigors to furnish written
calculations of

(a) Officer's "base amount" within the meaning etton 280G of the Code and the regulations proatatfjthereunder (the "Base Amount"),
(b) the amount of any "parachute payment" deemédvte been received by Officer with respect toGhange in Control within the meaning
of Section 280G of the Code and the regulationmpigated thereunder (the "Parachute Payment") @riti¢ aggregate marginal income tax
rate applicable to Officer, after taking into acoball applicable federal, state and local incomes (the "Applicable Rate™). Upon receipt of
these calculations from the Auditors, the partredisunless they mutually agree in writing to tomtrary, determine the amount of the Gross-
up Payment in accordance with the following formula

G=(2P-.2B)/(8-R)

where G is the amount of the Gross-up Paymentthreiamount of the Parachute Payment, B is the Bassunt and R is the Applicable
Rate. If the Auditors fail to timely complete anelister the calculations referred to above, the Camypmay defer making the Gross-up
Payment (but no other payments contemplated heeeundtil such calculations are received, provittet no deferral shall be permitted if
the Auditor's untimeliness is caused directly aliractly by the Company's failure to cooperatedod)faith with the Auditors and further
provided that in no event whatsoever shall thisnpaiyt be deferred by more than 10 business days.

3.2 Election of Benefits. If during the period baging on the Announcement Date and ending eightearths following the effective date of
a Change of Control, the Company (or any contrgléntity of the Company) shall terminate Officersployment with the Company, other
than for Cause, or if Officer resigns because amegonstituting an Effective Termination has ocedrthe Company shall, at its cost,
continue for eighteen months following such terrtioradate health, dental and life insurance besigditOfficer and his family at least eq



to those generally applicable to other peer Offiad#rthe Company and its affiliated companiestfimdame extent as if Officer had continued
to serve in such capacity), but in no event shadhdenefits be less favorable than those in eféeddfficer immediately prior to the
Announcement Date; provided, however, that if @ffibecomes reemployed with another employer andnbes eligible to receive
comparable benefits under another emplgyerided plan, the benefits described herein sf@Becondary to those provided under such
plan during such applicable period of eligibilitp.the event that Officer's participation in anglsunsurance plan, program or arrangement is
barred, or any such plan, program or arrangematisé®ntinued or the benefits thereunder materiaffuced, the Company shall arrange to
provide Officer with benefits substantially simikarthose which Officer would otherwise be entittedeceive hereunder. At the end of the
period of coverage hereinabove provided for, Offglgall have the option to have assigned to himpatost and with no apportionment of
prepaid premiums, any assignable insurance owneleb€ompany that relates specifically to Officelt.medical and dental continuation
coverage provided under this section shall run eoeatly with COBRA coverage under Section 4980B(fjhe Internal Revenue Code of
1986.

3.3 Additional Obligations of the Company. Nothimgrein shall relieve the Company of its obligatibm®©fficer under any qualified or non-
qualified retirement plan, deferred compensati@mpincentive compensation plan, stock purchasg ptack option plan, stock ownership
plan, bonus plan, supplemental plan, insurancerpro@r plan, or any other compensation, benefitelfare plan or arrangement, or any
agreement entered into thereunder.

SECTION 4
SUCCESSORS; ASSIGNMENT

4.1 Successors to Officer. This Agreement andgttits of Officer hereunder shall inure to the bé&nefand be enforceable by the Officer's
personal or legal representative, executors, aginiors, successors, heirs, distributes, devisgdegatees. If Officer should die while any
amounts would still be payable to him hereunded, e continued to live, all such amounts, unlebemtise provided herein, shall be paid in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement todeffs devise, legatee, or other designee or, iiethe no such designee, to Officer's estate.

4.2 Successors to Company. This Agreement andbdjations of the Company hereunder shall be bigdin the Company and on any
successor to the Company. The Company hereby atfyateis will not enter into any agreement to cditaie, amalgamate or merge with
another entity or to convey all or substantiallyadlits assets to another entity unless such ageeg provides for the rights set forth in this
Agreement.

4.3 Assignment by Officer. Neither this agreemeamtamy of its benefits may be assigned by Officer.
SECTION 5
MISCELLANEOUS

5.1 Notice. Any notice provided for in this Agreembshall be actual notice and shall be deemedye haen duly given when actually
received by Officer.

5.2 Waiver. The failure by any party to enforce anjts rights hereunder shall not be deemed ta baiver of such rights, unless such wa
is an express written waiver. Waiver of any oneabheshall not be deemed to be a waiver of any difre=rch of the same or any other
provision hereof.

5.3 Whole Agreement. This Agreement constitutestitee understanding and agreement among theepdmtireto with respect to the subject
matter hereof, and there are no agreements or stadelings among the parties other than those htHerein or provided hereby.

5.4 Choice of Law. The validity of this Agreemettfite construction of its terms and the determinatibthe rights and duties of the parties
hereto shall be governed by and construed in aaoccsdwith the laws of the State of Louisiana apyblie to contracts made and to be
performed wholly within such state.

5.5 Amendment. The parties may amend this Agreeimeah instrument in writing signed by both parties

5.6 Severability. The invalidity or unenforcealyildf any provision or provisions of this Agreemshgll not affect the validity or
enforceability of any other provision of this Agment, which shall remain in full force and effect.

5.7 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executedénor more counterparts, each of which shallésed to be an original but all of
which together will constitute one and the samé&umsent.

5.8 Expenses. The Company shall reimburse Offitexpenses, including attorneys' fees, actually masonably incurred by Officer in any
proceeding to enforce any of his rights under gseement.

5.9 Confidentiality. Upon receipt of the paymentdenefits contemplated by Section 3 hereof, Offagrees to refrain for a period of



months from divulging any non-public, confidentialproprietary information concerning the Companjt®subsidiaries to any person or
entity other than the Company, its subsidiarietheir respective officers, directors or advisorsvied that this obligation shall lapse prio
the end of such 18-month period with respect toiaformation that (i) is or becomes generally aaflié to the public other than as a result of
a breach of this Section, (ii) is or becomes abgléao Officer on a non-confidential basis fromoaise other than the Company or its
representatives, provided that such source ismmivk by Officer to have violated any confidentialitgreement with the Company in
connection with such disclosure, or (iii) is acedior developed independently by Officer withowtlaiing this Section.

5.10 Demand for Benefits. Unless otherwise providextin, the payment or payments due hereunddrtshphid to Officer without the need
for demand, and to a beneficiary upon the recdifli@beneficiary's address and Social SecuritybrmiNevertheless, Officer or a person
claiming to be a beneficiary who claims entitlemina benefit can file a claim for benefits hereemdith the Company. Unless otherwise
provided herein, the Company shall accept or reéfectlaim within five business days of its recelpthe claim is denied, the Company shall
give the reason for denial in a written notice ttediers to the provision of this Agreement thatrisrthe basis of the denial. If any additional
information or material is necessary to perfectdlaém, the Company will identify these items initimg and explain why such additional
information is necessary.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executedittisument as of the date and year first abovetawrit

[SIGNATURE LINES INTENTIONALLY DELETED]



EXHIBIT 11
CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

COMPUTATIONS OF EARNINGS PER SHARE

Year ended December 31,

1995 1994 1993

(Dollars, except per share amounts,
and shares expressed in thousands)

Net income $ 114,776 100,238 69,004
Dividends applicable to preferred stock (115) (93) (24)

Net income applicable to common stock 114,661 100,145 68,980
Dividends applicable to preferred stock 115 93 24
Interest on convertible securities, net of taxes 714 4,595 4,583

Net income as adjusted for purposes of
computing fully diluted earnings per share $ 115,490 104,833 73,587

Weighted average number of shares:

Outstanding during period 58,000 53,139 50,512
Common stock equivalent shares 509 580 694
Employee Stock Ownership Plan shares

not committed to be released (373) (300) -

Number of shares for computing primary

earnings per share 58,136 53,419 51,206
Incremental common shares attributable to additiona
dilutive effect of convertible securities 971 4,716 4,686

Number of shares as adjusted for purposes

of computing fully diluted earnings per share 59,107 58,135 55,892
Earnings per average common share $ 1.98 1.88 1.37
Primary earnings per share $ 1.97 1.88 1.35

Fully diluted earnings per share $ 1.95 1.80 1.32




EXHIBIT 21
CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1995

State of
Subsidiary incorporation
Brownsville Cellular Telephone Co., Inc. * Delaware
Celutel, Inc. Delaware
Celutel of Biloxi, Inc. * Delaware
Central Indiana Telephone Company, Inc. Indiana
Century Area Long Lines (CALL), Inc. Wisconsin
Century Business Communications, Inc. Louisiana
Century Cellunet, Inc. Louisiana
Century Cellunet of Alexandria, Inc. Louisiana
Century Cellunet of LaCrosse, Inc. Louisiana
Century Cellunet of Michigan RSA #4, Inc. Louisiana
Century Cellunet of Michigan RSAs, Inc. Louisiana
Century Cellunet of Mississippi RSA #2, Inc. Mississippi
Century Cellunet of Mississippi RSA #6, Inc. Mississippi
Century Cellunet of North Arkansas, Inc. Louisiana
Century Cellunet of North Louisiana, Inc. Louisiana
Century Cellunet of Pine Bluff, Inc. Arkansas
Century Cellunet of Saginaw, Inc. Louisiana
Century Cellunet of Shreveport, Inc. Louisiana
Century Cellunet of South Arkansas, Inc. Louisiana
Century Cellunet of Southern Michigan, Inc. Delaware
Century Cellunet of Texarkana, Inc. Louisiana
Century Investments, Inc. Louisiana
Century Paging, Inc. Louisiana
Century Service Group, Inc. Louisiana
Century Supply Group, Inc. Louisiana
Century Telecommunications, Inc. Texas
Century Telelink, Inc. Louisiana
Century Telephone Midwest, Inc. Michigan
Century Telephone of Adamsuville, Inc. Tennessee
Century Telephone of Arkansas, Inc. Arkansas
Century Telephone of Central Louisiana, Inc. Louisiana
Century Telephone of Chatham, Inc. Louisiana
Century Telephone of Chester, Inc. lowa
Century Telephone of Claiborne, Inc. Tennessee
Century Telephone of East Louisiana, Inc. Louisiana
Century Telephone of Evangeline, Inc. Louisiana
Century Telephone of Idaho, Inc. Delaware
Century Telephone of Lake Dallas, Inc. Texas
Century Telephone of Larsen-Readfield, Inc. Wisconsin
Century Telephone of Michigan, Inc. Michigan
Century Telephone of Monroe County, Inc. Wisconsin
Century Telephone of Mountain Home, Inc. Arkansas
Century Telephone of North Louisiana, Inc. Louisiana
Century Telephone of North Mississippi, Inc. Mississippi
Century Telephone of Northern Michigan, Inc. Michigan
Century Telephone of Northern Wisconsin, Inc. Wisconsin
Century Telephone of Northwest Louisiana, Inc. Louisiana
Century Telephone of Northwest Wisconsin, Inc. Wisconsin
Century Telephone of Ohio, Inc. Ohio
Century Telephone of Ooltewah-Collegedale, Inc. Tennessee
Century Telephone of Port Aransas, Inc. Texas
Century Telephone of Redfield, Inc. Arkansas
Century Telephone of San Marcos, Inc. Texas
Century Telephone of South Arkansas, Inc. Arkansas
Century Telephone of Southeast Louisiana, Inc. Louisiana
Century Telephone of Southwest Louisiana, Inc. Louisiana
Century Telephone of Wisconsin, Inc. Wisconsin
Forestville Telephone Company, Inc. Wisconsin
Interactive Communications, Inc. Louisiana
Jackson Cellular Telephone Co., Inc. * Delaware
The McAllen Cellular Telephone Co., Inc. * Nevada
Metro Access Networks, Inc. Delaware
Odon Telephone Co., Inc. Indiana
Pascagoula Cellular Telephone Company, Inc. * Delaware
Remote Access Cellular Telecommunications, Inc. Texas
Tele-Max, Inc. Texas
Universal Telephone, Inc. Wisconsin
Universal Telephone Company of Colorado Colorado
Universal Telephone Company of Southwest New Mexico

* Conduct business in the name of Century Cell



Certain of the Company's smaller subsidiaries lman intentionally omitted from this exhibit purstito rules and regulations of the
Securities

and Exchange Commissic



EXHIBIT 23

Independent Auditors' Consent

The Board of Directors
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc.:

We consent to incorporation by reference in theiRegjion Statements (No. 33-17114 and No. 33-5p8h3-orm S-3, the Registration
Statements (No. 33-5836, No. 33-17113, No. 33-46Bi62 33-48554 and No. 33-60061) on Form S-8, tagifration Statements (No. 33-
31314 and No. 33-46473) on combined Form S-8 amthfS$33, and the Registration Statements (No. 33891lo. 33-48956, and No0.33-
50791) on Form S-4 of Century Telephone Enterpyises of our report dated January 29, 1996, neetd the consolidated balance sheets of
Century Telephone Enterprises, Inc. and subsidiaseof December 31, 1995 and 1994, and the retatesblidated statements of income,
stockholders' equity, and cash flows and relateainftial statement schedules for each of the yeal®ithreerear period ended December
1995, which report appears in the December 31, @®bial report on Form 10-K of Century Telephon&eErises, Inc.

/sl KPMG Peat Marwi ck LLP
KPMG PEAT MARW CK LLP

Shreveport, Louisiana
March 15, 1996



ARTICLE 5

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM THE AUDITED CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET OF CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, IN& SUBSIDIARIES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1995 & THE
RELATED AUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOMESTOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY & CASH FLOWS FOR THE
TWELVE MONTH PERIOD THEN ENDED & IS QUALIFIED IN I's ENTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO SUCH FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS.
CIK: 0000018926

NAME: CENTURY TELEPHONE ENTERPRISES, INC.

MULTIPLIER: 1,000

PERIOD TYPE YEAR
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199!
PERIOD END DEC 31 199
CASH 8,54(
SECURITIES 0
RECEIVABLES 53,71
ALLOWANCES 2,76¢
INVENTORY 6,60¢
CURRENT ASSET¢ 95,32¢
PP&E 1,499,55.
DEPRECIATION 451,74¢
TOTAL ASSETS 1,862,42.
CURRENT LIABILITIES 139,92-
BONDS 622,90:
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 2,262
COMMON 59,11«
OTHER SE 827,04¢
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 1,862,42.
SALES 0
TOTAL REVENUES 644,84(
CGS 0
TOTAL COSTS 441,92:
OTHER EXPENSES 0
LOSS PROVISION 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 43,61°¢
INCOME PRETAX 183,06¢
INCOME TAX 68,29:
INCOME CONTINUING 114,77¢
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 114,77¢
EPS PRIMARY 1.97
EPS DILUTED 1.9
End of Filing
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